

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-SIXTH GRADUATING CLASS

COMMENCEMENT * MAY 2010

While you were here...

The Class of 2010 has experienced an exciting phase in the life of the University at Albany. This class has witnessed the most campus growth since the original construction of the main campus in the 1960s: the introduction of innovative new programs, major advances in the stature of University athletics, significant world events, spectacular growth, and much more. President George M. Philip and the entire University at Albany community feel privileged to have shared these years with you and want to send you off with the best wishes and the heartiest of congratulations.

WELCOME

Dear Class of '10 Graduates, Families and Friends:

Today is a major milestone for our graduates. It is also a day of great reward for their families and friends, as well as for all UAlbany faculty and staff. The campus community feels enriched by our students' achievements, knowing society will benefit from their contributions in the years ahead.

At the University at Albany, our goal is to put "The World Within Reach." Through coursework, research, internships, volunteer opportunities and campus life, our students' worldview is expanded. They have been surrounded by faculty whose research and scholarship are addressing today's most important issues. They have been part of a campus community enriched by a diversity of cultures and ideas.

Our graduates took advantage of these opportunities and applied themselves with dedication and commitment. They have grown personally and intellectually. We are all very proud of them. Among this class are our future business leaders, health professionals, scientists, teachers, social workers and policymakers. They join the ranks of the University's more than 147,000 alumni who are making a difference both close to home and around the globe.

We hope today's graduates leave with fond memories of their UAlbany experience. May this commencement celebration be remembered as one of their warmest and happiest occasions.

George M. Philip President

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-SIXTH GRADUATING CLASS

COMMENCEMENT * MAY 2010

Table of Contents

- 3 University Officials
- 4 Academic Heraldry
- 5 Graduate Commencement Ceremony
- 6 Graduate Ceremony Speaker
- 7 Undergraduate Ceremony Speaker
- 8 Undergraduate Commencement Ceremony
- 9 University Honors, Awards and Scholarships
- 60 Senior Gift Contributions
- 62 Commencement Marshals
- 63 Graduate and Undergraduate Commencement Flag Bearers
- 64 Letter from the Alumni Association

BACHELOR'S DEGREE CANDIDATES College of Arts and Sciences

- 37 Bachelor of Arts
- 43 Bachelor of Science

School of Business

44 Bachelor of Science

College of Computing and Information

- 46 Bachelor of Arts
- 46 Bachelor of Science

School of Criminal Justice

46 Bachelor of Arts

Nelson A. Rockefeller College

of Public Affairs & Policy

47 Bachelor of Arts

School of Public Health

47 Bachelor of Science

School of Social Welfare

47 Bachelor of Science

University-Wide Interdisciplinary Studies

47 Bachelor of Science

MASTER'S DEGREE AND GRADUATE CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES

College of Arts and Sciences

- 48 Master of Arts
- 48 Master of Science
- 48 Master of Fine Arts
- 49 Master of Regional Planning
- 49 Certificate of Graduate Study Economic Forecasting
- 49 Certificate of Graduate Study in Geographic Information Systems and Spatial Analysis

School of Business

- 49 Master of Science
- 49 Master of Business Administration

College of Computing and Information

49 Master of Science

School of Criminal Justice

50 Master of Arts

School of Education

- 50 Master of Science
- 51 Certificate of Advanced Study in Curriculum and Instruction
- 51 Certificate of Advanced Study in Educational Research
- 51 Certificate of Advanced Study in School Psychology
- 51 Advanced Graduate Certificate in School Building Leadership
- 51 Advanced Graduate Certificate in School District Business Leadership

51 Certificate of Graduate Study in English as a Foreign Language

College of Nanoscale Science & Engineering

51 Master of Science

Nelson A. Rockefeller College

of Public Affairs & Policy

- 51 Master of Arts
- 51 Master of Public Administration
- 51 Certificate of Graduate Study in Public Sector Management
- 51 Certificate of Graduate Study in Women and Public Policy

School of Public Health

- 52 Master of Science
- 52 Master of Public Health
- 52 Certificate of Graduate Study in Public Health Fundamentals and Principles

School of Social Welfare

52 Master of Social Work

University-Wide Interdisciplinary Studies

53 Certificate of Graduate Study in Non-Profit Management and Leadership

DOCTORAL DEGREES

- 54 College of Arts and Sciences
- 55 School of Business
- 56 College of Computing and Information
- 56 School of Criminal Justice
- 56 School of Education
- 58 College of Nanoscale Science & Engineering
- 58 Nelson A. Rockefeller College of Public Affairs & Policy
- 58 School of Public Health
- 59 School of Social Welfare

UNIVERSITY OFFICIALS

THE UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY COUNCIL 2009-2010

Daniel C. Tomson, Esq., Vice Chairman

Pierre L. Alric'69

Robert P. Balachandran, Esq. '88

Patricia A. Caldwell '75

John R. Fallon Jr., Esq. '77, '81

James O. Jackson

Abner JeanPierre '93

Eric Lifshin, Faculty Representative

William J. McCann Jr., Esq. '86, '87, Alumni Representative

Michael R. Stein '75

Joshua Sussman '10, Student Representative

OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY 2009-2010

George M. Philip '69, '73, President

Susan D. Phillips, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

Stephen J. Beditz '71, '85, Interim Vice resident for Finance and Business

Christine A. Bouchard '73, '87, Vice President for Student Success

James A. Dias, Interim Vice President for Research

Christine Haile '77, Chief Information Officer

Catherine Herman, Vice President for Communications and Marketing

Alain E. Kaloyeros, Senior Vice President and Chief Executive

Officer, College of Nanoscale Science and Engineering

Lee McElroy, Vice President for Athletic Administration

Fardin Sanai, Vice President for University Development

& Executive Director of The Univesity at Albany Foundation

TRUSTEES OF THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK 2009-2010

Chairman, Carl Hayden, B.A., J.D., Elmira

Aminy J. Audi, B.A., Fayetteville

Robert J. Bellafiore, B.A. '82, Albany

Ronald G. Ehrenberg, B.A., M.A., Ithaca

Stephen J. Hunt, B.A., M.B.A., New York City

Eunice Ashman Lewin, B.A., M.A., Buffalo

H. Carl McCall, B.A., M.Div., New York City

Melody Mercedes, Student Representative

John L. Murad Jr., J.D., Jamesville

Pedro Noguera, B.A., M.A., Ph.D., New York City

Kenneth P. O'Brien, Faculty Senate Representative

Linda Sanford, B.A., M.S., Chappaqua

Carl Spielvogel, B.B.A., New York City

Cary F. Staller, J.D., Long Island

Harvey F. Wachsman, B.A., M.D., J.D., Upper Brookville

Gerri Warren-Merrick, B.A., New York City

CHANCELLOR

Nancy L. Zimpher, B.A., M.A., Ph.D.

VICE CHANCELLOR AND SECRETARY OF THE UNIVERSITY

John J. O'Connor, B.A., M.S.

ACADEMIC HERALDRY

The caps, gowns, and hoods worn at college and university functions date back to the Middle Ages. Monks and students of those days wore them to keep warm in the damp and drafty 12th-century castles and halls of learning. The gowns for the bachelor's degree, earned after undergraduate study, have long, pointed sleeves and are designed to be worn closed.

The holder of the master's degree wears a gown with an oblong sleeve open at the wrist. The sleeve base hangs down, and the rear part of its oblong shape is worn square cut. The gown may be worn open or closed. An alternate and older master's gown is also permissible. The gown is always worn open, has a long sleeve, which is square and closed at the end, and has a slit near the forearm.

Gowns for the doctoral degree may also be worn open or closed, but they carry broad velvet panels down the front and three velvet bars on the full, round, open sleeves. The velvet trimming may be either in black or the color distinctive to the field of learning to which the degree pertains.

Academic gowns for each level are black, although a few institutions permit doctoral recipients to wear gowns of the characteristic institutional color.

Academic protocol allows trustees, presidents, and marshals of higher education institutions to wear gowns which are especially designed and colored. The president of the University at Albany wears a black and royal purple gown bearing four horizontal royal purple and gold bars on the sleeves. The marshals' gowns at UAlbany are gold and blue. Caps may be of serge, broadcloth, or, for the doctoral outfit only, of velvet. The tassel is black or the color appropriate to the subject, except the doctoral cap may have a tassel of gold or bullion.

It is the hood that gives color and real meaning to the academic costume. The hoods of the master's degree recipients are a black shell made of material to match the gown and use the institutional colors. The doctoral hood, which uses the same institutional colors, is larger and of a different style, having a flat panel at the back. The hood is bordered with velvet of the proper width to indicate the degree and of the color signifying the field of learning to which the degree pertains.

If more than one degree is held, the gown and hood of the highest degree are worn. Holders of several doctoral degrees may make a choice of hood for any particular occasion. The colors indicative of the various fields of learning are as follows:

Arts, Letters, Humanities: White

Accountancy, Business, Commerce: Dusk

Economics: Copper Education: Powder Blue

Fine Arts: Brown

Journalism: Crimson

Library Science: Lemon Yellow

Music: Pink

Philosophy: Royal Blue

Public Administration,

including Foreign Service: Teal Blue

Public Health: Salmon Pink

Science: Golden Yellow

Social Science and Social Work: Citron

1

Graduating students at UAlbany wear tassels of the color representing their field of study. Honors graduates of the baccalaureate program also wear honor medallions.

Candidates for degrees are listed as of April 5, 2010. No changes in status could be made after this date. Honors for degree candidates were computed using the cumulative grade point average as of December 24, 2009, and a projection that the student will have earned 56 or more credits at UAlbany, of which a minimum of 40 credits are A-E graded. Official honor status will be recalculated when spring 2010 grades are recorded and will appear on the diploma.

- *** Summa Cum Laude: signifies a cumulative grade-point average of 3.75 or above
- ** Magna Cum Laude: signifies a cumulative grade-point average of 3.50-3.74
- * Cum Laude: signifies a cumulative grade-point average of 3.25-3.49

164

GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT CEREMONY

Saturday, May 15, 2010 SEFCU Arena, 9:00 a.m.

ACADEMIC PROCESSIONAL Led by Grand Marshal Ronald A. Bosco, Distinguished Professor of

English and American Literature

NATIONAL ANTHEM The Earth Tones

INVOCATION The Reverend Sandra Damhof, Protestant Campus Ministry

WELCOME

Recognition of Faculty George M. Philip, President

COMMENCEMENT ADDRESS Hon. Paul D. Tonko, Congressman for the 21st District of New York

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES Marjorie Pryse, Dean of Graduate Studies

CONFERRAL OF DOCTORAL DEGREES George M. Philip, President

INTRODUCTION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES Edelgard Wulfert, Dean, College of Arts and Sciences

Donald S. Siegel, Dean, School of Business

Peter A. Bloniarz, Dean, College of Computing and Information

Alan Lizotte, Dean, School of Criminal Justice Robert Bangert-Drowns, Dean, School of Education

Hassaram Bakhru, Professor and Head of the Nanoscale Science Constellation,

College of Nanoscale Science and Engineering

Jeffrey D. Straussman, Dean, Nelson A. Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy

Philip Nasca, Dean, School of Public Health

Katharine Briar-Lawson, Dean, School of Social Welfare

CONFERRAL OF MASTER'S DEGREES AND GRADUATE CERTIFICATES George M. Philip, President

INTRODUCTION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER'S DEGREES Martin L. Fogelman, Senior Lecturer of Management

Angela Datri, Assistant to the Provost

ALMA MATER The Earth Tones, joined by graduates and guests

RECESSIONAL

GRADUATE CEREMONY SPEAKER

Honorable Paul D. Tonko, Congressman for the 21st District of New York

Congressman Paul D. Tonko is serving his first term in Congress representing the 21st District of New York, which includes the state's capital city, Albany. Paul comes to Washington, D.C. with more than two decades of administrative, legislative and policy experience, having served in the New York State Assembly from 1983 to 2007, and as President and CEO of the New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA) from 2007-2008.

Congressman Tonko is a nationally recognized expert on energy issues. An engineer by training, he served as chairman of the New York State Assembly Standing Committee on Energy prior to leaving the Assembly to join NYSERDA. As chairman, Paul fought to protect consumers, fought against utility deregulation and worked to upgrade our aging energy infrastructure. While at NYSERDA, Paul worked to advance an aggressive green agenda for businesses and residents throughout New York State.

Congressman Tonko has been a strong voice for responsible energy policy, job growth in upstate New York, unionized labor and affordable and accessible healthcare for all. In Congress, he is a member of the House Com-

mittee on Education and Labor, and serves on the sub-committees for Higher Education and Healthy Families and Communities. Building on his work in the New York State Assembly, where he fought for one of the nation's strongest mental health parity laws (known as "Timothy's Law"), he has always promoted fair and equitable health-care policies that strengthen our communities and protect our most vulnerable citizens.

Congressman Tonko is also a member of the Committee on Science and Technology, which merges his energy expertise with his environmental agenda. Serving on subcommittees for Energy and Environment, Research and Science Education, Technology and Innovation, he hopes to spur an environment where innovation and cutting-edge research and design spur economic development in the 21st Congressional District.

An advocate for a "green economy" and "green-collar jobs," Congressman Tonko has promoted wind development in Upstate New York and successfully lobbied G.E. to locate its growing G.E. Wind operations in Schenectady, N.Y. In the New York State Assembly, he was a lead sponsor of the Power for Jobs program, which provides

low cost power to employers throughout New York State and has retained or created 300,000 jobs statewide. In 2006, he successfully negotiated for Beech-Nut to keep its plant in Montgomery County, and expand their operation by relocating its corporate headquarters. The new Beech-Nut headquarters will be a green building and retain 356 jobs while creating 135 new positions.

Congressman Tonko also has strong ties to local government, which he sees as a crucial partner in delivering programs and services to constituents. At age 26, Paul was the youngest person in the history of Montgomery County to be elected to the county's Board of Supervisors. He served as chairman of that body until 1981. Prior to his election to the Assembly in 1983, he was an engineer in the New York State Department of Transportation and also served on the staff of the Department of Public Service. Tonko has been a longtime member of the Public Employees Federation (PEF) and proudly serves as the first PEF member elected to Congress.

He graduated from Clarkson University with a degree in mechanical and industrial engineering. He is a lifelong resident of the city of Amsterdam, New York.

UNDERGRADUATE CEREMONY SPEAKER

Joseph E. Persico '52, Historian and Biographer

Joseph E. Persico, author and former speechwriter for New York Gov. Nelson A. Rockefeller, was born to Thomas and Blanche Persico of Gloversville, New York, on July 19, 1930. In 1952, after receiving a B.A. in both English and Political Science from the New York State College for Teachers (now known as the University at Albany), he entered the U.S. Navy and remained in the military for three years. Persico served as a Lieutenant Junior Grade aboard a minesweeper and also with NATO (North Atlantic Treaty Organization) Headquarters in Naples, Italy. Returning to the U.S. in 1956, Persico matriculated at Columbia University in New York for his graduate work.

In 1956, Persico began his political writing career, serving Governor W. Averell Harriman as a writer and researcher. After three years with Harriman, Persico then became a Foreign Service Officer for the United States Information Agency (USIA) working in Argentina, Brazil, and Washington. Between 1963 and 1966, Persico served as Executive Assistant to New York State Health Commissioner, Hollis Ingraham. In 1966, Persico became the chief speechwriter for New York Gov. Nelson A. Rockefeller. Continuing in this position for seven years, he remained Rockefeller's primary speechwriter as the governor assumed the office of Vice President of the United States from 1974 to 1977.

In 1977, Persico transitioned into a full-time author, focusing on historical subjects. In that year, his Civil War piece, My Enemy My Brother: Men and Days of Gettysburg, was released. Two years later, he followed up this work with a novel, The Spiderweb, and a nonfiction study, Piercing the Reich: The Penetration of Nazi Germany by American Secret Agents During World War II. In 1982, Persico focused on Nelson Rockefeller's life and published the biography, The Imperial Rockefeller. During the 1990s, Persico created other historical works on both American espionage and the Nuremberg War Crimes Trials following World War II. These works were Casey: From the OSS to the CIA and Nuremberg: Infamy on Trial. Persico also targeted renowned broadcast journalist Edward R. Murrow for a biographical sketch in 1990. In addition to his books, Persico has also published numerous articles on American history.

Persico collaborated with former Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff and later Secretary of State Colin L. Powell on his biography. Between 1994 and 1996, the author developed a personal relationship with his subject, occasionally addressing Powell as "Sir Colin," and "Mon General," from "The Hired Pen." Persico continues to publish books on historical subjects. In November 2001, Random House Inc. released Roosevelt's Secret War: FDR and World War II Espionage and in 2004, Eleventh Month, Eleventh Day, Eleventh Hour: Armistice Day, 1918, World War I and Its Violent Climax was published. His words live and breathe in granite as well as on paper. Throughout his career, Joe has penned thousands of words. There are seven however that touch the lives of many, on a daily basis, who visit the World War II Memorial in our nation's capital. Underneath the 4,000 gold stars, each one representing 100 US soldiers who died in the country's service during World War II is inscribed:

"Here We Mark The Price Of Freedom"

He is a frequent reviewer for The New York Times Book Review and the Washington Post Book World and is a commentator on several PBS and History Channel documentaries.

Persico was born and grew up in Gloversville, N.Y., is married to the former Sylvia LaVista, has two daughters, five grandchildren and divides his time between upstate New York and Mexico. *

UNDERGRADUATE COMMENCEMENT CEREMONY

Sunday, May 16, 2010 The Entry Plaza Lawn, 10:00 a.m.

ACADEMIC PROCESSIONAL Led by Grand Marshal Ronald A. Bosco, Distinguished Professor

of English and American Literature

NATIONAL ANTHEM The Earth Tones

INVOCATION Father Paul Butler, Catholic Campus Ministry

WELCOME

Recognition of Faculty George M. Philip, President

COMMENCEMENT ADDRESS Joseph E. Persico '52, Author

INTRODUCTION OF THE UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT SPEAKER George M. Philip, President

REMARKS AND PRESENTATION OF CLASS GIFT Caitlin Crowley '10 and Joshua Sussman' 10

UNIVERSITY FIGHT SONG Performed by The Earth Tones

ALUMNI RECOGNITION William J. McCann Jr., Esq. '86, '87 President, University at Albany Alumni Association

HONORS RECOGNITION Susan D. Phillips, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACHELOR'S DEGREES Sue R. Faerman, Vice Provost for Undergraduate Education

Bachelor's candidates will be acknowleged by major.

Bachelor's degrees are collectively conferred.

CONFERRAL OF DEGREES George M. Philip, President

ALMA MATER Performed by The Earth Tones, joined by graduates and guests

Undergraduate

CHANCELLOR'S AWARD FOR STUDENT EXCELLENCE

Graduating students are nominated for this distinction from all State University of New York campuses. The award is presented by the Chancellor to students who have best demonstrated, and been recognized for, the integration of academic excellence with other aspects of their lives, which may include leadership, community service, arts, athletics and career achievement.

Erin Duffy
Fareed Haddad
Olivia Jarem
Jayson Kratoville
Kimberly Moonan
Francelina Morillo
Janelle Murphy

Kyra Newman Julita Patrosz Daren Pon Benjamin Spear

DISTINGUISHED SCHOLAR-LEADER AWARD

To recognize and honor one graduating undergraduate senior who best exemplifies the scholar-leader-service ideal. The recipient of this award will have demonstrated academic excellence, effective leadership in the University community, and a commitment to serving others. Distinguished Scholar-Leaders have demonstrated a strong commitment to their academic and intellectual development as evidenced by participation in research or other creative scholarly activity.

Julita Patrosz

PRESIDENTIAL AWARDS FOR UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH

To encourage undergraduate scholarship and creative work, and to reward excellence and individual initiative, the University has established the Presidential Awards. The nominees for the award have been selected on the basis of a major paper or project produced by the student in conjunction with a course or independent study, under the direction of a UAlbany faculty member. The project's significance is judged in terms of its academic quality and originality.

Amanda Boyd - English
Samuel Centanni - Biological Sciences
Vanessa Costanzo - Psychology
Akwasi Danso - Africana Studies
Erden Goljo - Biological Sciences
Emmet Hawkins - Journalism
Jeffrey Knaack - History
Olivia Meunier - English
Kimberly Moonan - Social Welfare
Maxwell Patterson - English
Justin Ramcharitar - Psychology
Ashley Strang - English
Joseph Sturcken - English
Brian Wade - Criminal Justice

KERMIT L. HALL AND PHYLLIS A. HALL INAUGURAL SCHOLARSHIP FUND

One of the first things the late Kermit L. Hall did when he became the University at Albany president in February 2005 was establish The Inaugural Scholarship Fund to provide need-based undergraduate student scholarships. The fund was jump-started with \$100,000, in lieu of a formal presidential inauguration. Hall and his wife Phyllis also contributed an additional \$10,000 to the fund, which was renamed the Kermit L. Hall and Phyllis A. Hall Inaugural Scholarship Fund in honor of the president, who passed away August 13, 2006. This fund provides need-based undergraduate student scholarships as well as scholarships for students who have been admitted to the Honors College. This scholarship may be awarded to either current UAlbany undergraduate students or incoming freshmen.

Rossanna Casado Melissa LaBossiere Kevin Mei Jennifer Naumchick Helen Niederhofer William Pulmeri Min Xin Shen Tayo Woli

PHI BETA KAPPA

Phi Beta Kappa, established in 1776, is the nation's oldest and most respected undergraduate honors organization. Its name comes from the initials of its Greek motto meaning "love of wisdom, the guide of life." Its mission is to foster and acknowledge excellence in the liberal arts and sciences. Members are elected from candidates for degrees in the liberal arts and sciences, usually from the upper tenth of the graduating class. Election is based not only on the quality of academic achievement as measured by the GPA, but also on the breadth of study in the liberal arts and sciences. Phi Beta Kappa seeks to recognize students of high intellectual and moral character who demonstrate broad intellectual interests and understanding. The following undergraduate students were elected to Phi Beta Kappa.

Spring '09	Fall '09	Alexa Grafmuller	Diana Landy	Spring '10	Danielle Karen Hutchinson	Sarah Ashlee Moscowitz
Erin I. Duffy	Amanda Baskind	Fareed Haddad	Daniel Leonard	Megan Julia Burley	Olivia Katherine Jarem	Julita E. Patrosz
Trisha Jen Hahn	James Byrnes	Jeffrey Knaack	Joshua Prager	Ryan Kevin Gallagher	Nicholas Jarrett	Gene Anthony Posca
Allyson Sara Impallomeni	Elizabeth Carro	Jayson Kratoville	Caitlin Toth	Yael Gavronsky	Linzi Kramer	Julianne Rodriguez
Robert Matthew Jennings	Dylan Henry Depice	Danielle Lamake		Amy E. Gernon	Sarah Ramsey Marshall	Andrew Thebaud
Jennifer Lynne Naumchik				Sarah Houck	Kelly Maureen McGuire	

PHI BETA KAPPA PRIZE FOR ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE

Established by Distinguished Service Professor James W. Corbett (Physics); Professors Emeritus Jarka M. and Grayce Burian (Theatre); Distinguished Service Professor Emeritus M.E. Grenander (English); Professors Emeriti Kendall A. Birr (History), Catharine Newbold (History), Mary G. Goggin (Classics), Helen G. Horowitz (Economics), Arthur Collins (English), Anonymous, Matthew H. Elbow (History), Ralph Kenney (Education); Martha Wright Miller (Administration); and Bernard Horowitz (SUNY Cobleskill). Awarded to the graduating Phi Beta Kappa senior with the highest grade point average.

Andrew Thebaud

OUTSTANDING SENIOR AWARD

To recognize undergraduate seniors who have contributed greatly to the University during the course of their undergraduate careers, the Outstanding Senior Award is given to a nominee whose leadership abilities have been demonstrated on the University level or in more than one organization. This award is among the highest conferred upon undergraduates.

Kyra Newman Kavla Arias Daren Pon Andrew Bittner Lauren Ford Andres Rivera Jessica Ruvolo Alexis Imprescia Melissa Lefcort Shane Ryan Valerie Sourbeer Laura Mariconda Daniel Morales-Armstrong Karen Torreion Samuel Trani Francelina Morillo Janelle Murphy

College of Arts and Sciences

The Eleanor Bazzoni 1906 Fellowship

The Eleanor Rosalie Bazzoni, Class of 1906 Fellowship was established for outstanding achievement in English, French or German in memory of Eleanor Rosalie Bazzoni, Class of 1906.

Candice Mann Maxwell Patterson

Class of 1905 Bazzoni Fellowship

Established by Charles Bazzoni in his memory and that of his wife, Edith Vera Bazzoni, both of the Class of 1905. Awarded for outstanding achievement in the natural sciences.

Hyojung Seo, *Chemistry*Cristina Dubceac, *Chemistry*

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

Excellence in Anthropology

Given to anthropology majors for achievement in one or more of the following categories: GPA, participation in research, completion of an outstanding writing project, other demonstrated academic achievement of an exceptional nature.

Rachel Forbes
Graham Cunningham

Francine W. Frank Award in Linguistics

Established in honor of Francine W. Frank for her tireless efforts in building UAlbany's linguistics programs, this award is given to an outstanding graduating linguistics major.

Chris Chan Ann Weiner

The Institute for Mesoamerican Studies Undergraduate Essay Award

Given annually by the Institute for Mesoamerican Studies, the award recognizes the best essay written by a current undergraduate student on a topic in Mesoamerican Studies. To Be Determined

Excellence in Human Biology Award

Given to a graduating senior who excels in classroom performance, independent research and other areas of achievement in anthropology.

Rob Jennings

Walter Zenner Outstanding Graduate in Anthropology Award

Given to a graduating senior who excels in classroom performance, independent research and other areas of achievement in anthropology.

Samantha Grandy

DEPARTMENT OF ART

Sculpture Award

Awarded to a senior art major for excellence in creative work in sculpture.

To Be Determined

Painting/Drawing Award

Awarded to a senior art major for excellence in creative work in painting or drawing.

To Be Determined

Printmaking Award

Awarded to a senior art major for excellence in creative work in printmaking.

To Be Determined

Photography and Digital Imaging Award

Awarded to a senior art major for excellence in creative work in photography or digital media.

To Be Determined

Art History Award

Awarded to a senior art history major for high academic achievement in the Art History program, and for a demonstrated commitment to the field of Art History through the accomplishment of an internship, specialized research, or leadership.

To Be Determined

Roanne Kulakoff Awards

Designated for expenses for materials or research costs for art and art history majors for work completed during the academic year. Selections based on the project's artistic or academic merit.

Jae Hoon Choi Jerome Lapham Brittany Massaro Shannon McBride Jolana Nicotina Antoine Rivera

DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Glenn L. Bumpus Award

Established in memory of former student Glenn Bumpus. Awarded to a student who has conducted outstanding research in biological sciences.

To be determined

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Chemistry Faculty Award

Awarded to a graduating chemistry major for demonstrated high scholastic standing, good character and potential for advancement in the chemical profession.

Angela Vuong

Courtney Rose Derkasch

CRC Press Freshman Achievement Award

Awarded to a freshman student in the general chemistry course for academic advisement.

Teresa O'Neill

Derk V. Tieszen Award

Awarded to a senior chemistry major on the basis of demonstrated achievement in chemistry, physics, and mathematics plus potential as a research worker and teacher of chemistry at an advanced level.

Karen Torrejon

Chemistry Scholarship - General Chemistry

This award is intended to support outstanding students in their studies of chemistry. Where students might otherwise have to work during the academic year, this award may free them to engage in research or to intensify their studies of chemistry and the larger body of knowledge. This award is given to a full-time undergraduate majoring in chemistry who is completing Advanced General Chemistry II with a 3.0 GPA in both his or her major and academic overall record.

Michael Ferguson Alexander Talamo

Chemistry Scholarship - Organic Chemistry

This award is intended to support outstanding students in their studies of Chemistry. Where students might otherwise have to work during the academic year, this award may free them to engage in research or to intensify their studies of chemistry and the larger body of knowledge. This award is given to a full-time undergraduate majoring in chemistry who is completing Organic Chemistry II with a 3.0 GPA in both his or her major and overall academic record.

Amanda Madeline Smith

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATION

The Richard Wilkie Award

Established in honor of Professor Richard Wilkie, and awarded to outstanding undergraduate students in communication.

Tali Gellert

DEPARTMENT OF EARTH AND ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES

Atmospheric Science Awards

Kyle S. Griffin, *Outstanding Student* Katherine A. Linnenbach, *Best Forecaster*

Atmospheric Science Awards

Lori M. Cornell, *Outstanding Student* Kateri M. Gecewicz, *Outstanding Student*

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

Gordon Karp Award

Awarded to undergraduate students in economics who best exemplify the intelligence, dedication and accomplishment that marked the promising career of Gordon Karp, an undergraduate and doctoral graduate of the University.

Chris Hocker Andreas Roy

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

The Vivian C. Hopkins Award

Established in memory of Professor Vivian C. Hopkins, and awarded for outstanding scholastic ability and character in the Department of English.

Michelle Fernandez

Leah Lovenheim Award

Awarded for the best short story written by an undergraduate student.

Jared Levine Maggie Nicholson

Shields McIlwaine Award

Established in memory of Professor Shields McIlwaine, this award is given annually by the Department of English for the best student poem.

Amanda Boyd Kimberly Schulke

Arlene F. Steinberg 1971 Memorial Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Sue Steinberg in memory of her daughter, Arlene F. Steinberg, Class of 1971. Awarded to an outstanding junior or senior English major in the field of twentieth-century fiction, poetry, or theater.

Cynthia Hunke Jillian Caramanna

JOURNALISM PROGRAM

Ronald R. Schafer Memorial Award

Awarded in memory of Mr. Schafer, a University administrator, to a senior for outstanding achievement in the Journalism Program.

To Be Determined

William E. Rowley Award for Journalistic Writing

Established in honor of Professor William Rowley, and awarded by the Journalism Program for the best journalistic writing by an undergraduate student.

To Be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

2010 Crippen Prize

Awarded to the most outstanding graduating senior who is concentrating in American History.

David Andrew Barritt

William T. Reedy Prize

Established in honor of Professor William T. Reedy. Awarded annually by the Department of History to an undergraduate for the best paper submitted in a history course taken at the University during the preceding calendar year.

Amy Gernon

The Kendall A. Birr Senior Award

Established by Professor Kendall A. Birr (History), the Kendall A. Birr Senior Award is presented to an outstanding undergraduate history major to be used to enhance his or her educational experience.

Danielle Funiciello

The Catharine Newbold Memorial Scholarship

Established in memory of Professor Emeritus Catharine Newbold, the Catharine Newbold Memorial Scholarship is presented to a senior undergraduate history major who is concentrating in United States History. The recipient must also demonstrate a commitment to pursuing a career in which he or she will utilize his or her history degree. Jeffrey H. Knaack

William C. Rock '56 History Scholarship

Established by William C. Rock, Class of 1956, this scholarship is awarded to an undergraduate student who is pursuing a degree within the Department of History.

David Bierling

Phi Alpha Theta

The Chi Delta Chapter of Phi Alpha Theta is an international honor society in history.

Phi Alpha Theta Graduating Seniors:

Blake Bond Anthony Ferrari Amy Gernon

Vincent Gonzales Christine Hogan Christopher Jennings Amy Santell Benjamin Spear Megan Sutherland

The Howard and Cecily Wachtel Scholarship

Established by Peter Weinstock 82, Andrew D. Weinstock '84, Craig L. Weinstock '80 and Lynda Hamilton, in honor of their parents, this scholarship provides support for an undergraduate student entering the junior or senior class who is a history major, who demonstrates financial need and who maintains a minimum 3.0 GPA.

Michael Forstner Shannon N. Missick

DEPARTMENT OF JUDAIC STUDIES

Morris Altman Research Fund

Established by Nolan Altman '77 in memory of his father, this fund provides awards to students pursuing original research on issues and topics related to Jewish studies, and is awarded at the discretion of the Department of Judaic Studies and its chair.

Jaclyn Gronau

Kappa Beta Memorial Scholarship

Jewish students at the University at Albany founded the Kappa Beta Fraternity in 1937, and it flourished for many years. The Kappa Beta Memorial Scholarship, established by fraternity alumni, is awarded to an outstanding senior who will be pursing graduate studies in some area of Jewish service or scholarship.

Benjamin Antell

Irving Fishman Endowment

Established by Irving Fishman, Class of 1940, and members of the Kappa Beta fraternity, this fund is awarded to Judaic Studies students who demonstrate financial need.

To Be Determined

Lillian L. Kensky and Dr. Harry C. Kensky Endowment Fund Award

Established by Mrs. Lillian L. Kensky, in memory of her husband, Dr. Harry C. Kensky, Class of 1943 and member of the Kappa Beta Fraternity. Awarded on the basis of academic merit and financial need to a graduating senior who is planning to pursue further studies in an area of Jewish higher education.

To Be Determined

Eunice Sherer Judaic Studies Scholarship

Established in 2005, by Dr. Abe Sherer '47, to provide support for undergraduate students pursuing a major in Judaic Studies. The fund provides scholarships to worthy students and is awarded at the discretion of the Department of Judaic Studies and its chair.

Terre Foreman

Calvin and Patricia Zippin Endowment Scholarship

Dr. Calvin Zippin, an alumnus of the Class of 1947 and of the Kappa Beta Fraternity, and his wife, Patricia, have established this scholarship in memory of his parents, Samuel and Jennie Zippin, to help outstanding students of Judaic Studies to pursue their educational goals.

Davna Bailen

DEPARTMENT OF LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND CULTURES

Frank Carrino Memorial Scholarship

Established in memory of Professor Emeritus Frank Carrino (Spanish), this scholarship is awarded to an undergraduate student with junior or senior class standing in the Department of Languages, Literatures and Cultures who has demonstrated outstanding academic performance. Betsaida Reyes

The Guy A. Enfanto Memorial Award for Excellence

Established by Mr. Guy Enfanto, '35, former school principal, this awarded is given to students who demonstrate academic excellence in the field of French Language or Culture at UAlbany.

John Teevan

Anthony M. Gisolfi Fund

Established by the Gisolfi Family, in memory of Professor Anthony M. Gisolfi (Italian Studies). This award is given to an academically outstanding undergraduate student majoring in Italian who intends to pursue a career in teaching, and who shows evidence of commitment to the field of study. If no suitable Italian major is identified, the award may be made to a student majoring in Spanish.

To Be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF LATIN AMERICAN, CARIBBEAN, AND U.S. LATINO STUDIES

Latin American, Caribbean, and U.S. Latino Studies Undergraduate Achievement Award

This award is given to one or more graduating majors with outstanding academic and community service records, and leadership.

To Be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS

Academic Excellence in Mathematics

To Be Determined

Chair's Distinguished Scholar-Leader Award

Established to recognize and honor a graduating undergraduate senior who best exemplifies the scholar-leader-service ideal. The recipient of this award will have demonstrated academic excellence, exceptional leadership in the Departmental community, and a commitment to serving others both within and outside the Department. Scholar-Leaders demonstrate a strong commitment to their academic and intellectual development as well as the betterment of the Departmental community and its programs.

To Be Determined

Bruce and Louise Steen Gravitt Scholarship

Established by Mr. Bruce Gravitt, in memory of his wife, Louise Steen Gravitt, Class of 1938, this scholarship is designed to provide financial assistance to full-time, female students majoring in mathematics. The scholarship is based on financial need and strong academic achievement. Jessica Magilton

Mayfred Dutton Lucas Scholarship

Established by Mayfred Dutton Lucas, Class of 1924. This scholarship is awarded to an outstanding mathematics major who is planning to teach at the high school level.

Amy Helin Stefanie Piacente

Oustanding Achievement in the Actuarial Science ProgramTo Be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC

The Departmental Service Award

Scott Basu

Andrea Hanan Music Scholarship

Established by the Hanan Family in memory of Andrea Hanan, an undergraduate student (Music Major), this scholarship is awarded annually to an undergraduate entering the music program and/or continuing first year music major on the basis of outstanding achievement.

To Be Determined

Douglas Malcolm Hastings Award

An endowment established as a merit award by professors Iliana Semmler and George Hastings (English), the parents of Douglas Malcolm Hastings, this is given to an undergraduate music major of senior class standing. Preference is given to a student concentrating in piano performance.

Timothy Gudlewski

Willard Banks Memorial Award

Established by Mrs. Donald Biggs in memory of her father, and awarded annually to a minority student enrolled in a music major program on the basis of achievement and service to the Music Department.

Chelsea Miyazaki

The Nathan Gottschalk Music Scholarship

Established in memory of Nathan Gottschalk, faculty member in the Department of Music. The purpose of this award is to support the activities of the University Orchestra.

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Undergraduate Prize in Philosophy

Awarded annually to a graduating senior, majoring in Philosophy, for distinction in the study of philosophy. Dareen Cieply

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

Anne Rebecca Oliver Memorial Scholarship

Given in memory of Anne Rebecca Oliver (Physics), this scholarship is awarded for outstanding achievement in the Department of Physics.

David Angelaszek Christopher Simpson John Waldro

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Excellence in Academics

Awarded to graduating psychology majors with the highest GPAs.

To Be Determined

Excellence in Undergraduate Research

Awarded to a Psychology Honors student for outstanding academic performance on the honors research project.

To Be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Highest GPA

Awarded to the senior sociology major with the highest GPA. Saskia Smeele

Best Sociology Paper

Sharei Leigh Mendelsohn

DEPARTMENT OF THEATRE

Burian Award

Established by Professor Emeritus Jarka M. Burian (Theatre) and Mrs. Grayce Susan Burian '63, M.A. '64. Awarded annually to a graduating theatre major who, having taken 90 credits at the University at Albany, has earned the highest grade point average in all courses taken at the University.

Erin Ouellette

Hazel English Ferris '32 Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Ferris '32, in memory of Agnes E. Futterer. Candidates for this scholarship must be theatre majors with junior or senior standing, with a minimum GPA of 3.0 in all Theatre classes. Candidates must have made a significant contribution to the Department in one or more of the following areas: class work, production, performance, design, technology, dramaturgy, research, and publicity.

Erin Quellette

Agnes E. Futterer Award

Each year the Department of Theatre honors the memory of Agnes E. Futterer, the creator of the theatre program, by making an award to a graduating senior. The faculty selects the senior who has made the most significant contribution to the theatre program and department during his or her undergraduate career.

Jess Gersz Erin Ouelette

Harold Gould Award for Excellence in Interpretive Speech

Established by Harold Gould '47. Awarded to a student who has demonstrated the greatest proficiency in speaking words of heightened language. The award is based on the degree to which the student appreciates the effectiveness of the spoken word as it integrates with the other performing elements in expressing logical and emotional content.

To Be Determined

Kimberly Wilson Memorial Award

This award is given in honor/memory of Kim Wilson, respected friend, student, and colleague, as a living testament from all who knew her - for far too short a time. Kim was affable, selfless, and humorous; possessed knowledge, good sense, and skill; and sought greater wisdom, friendship, and understanding.

Jess Gersz

DEPARTMENT OF WOMEN'S STUDIES

Arlene E. Ray Memorial Scholarship

This award recognizes the outstanding academic achievements of a Women's Studies major or minor who has made significant contributions to the University and larger communities. The recipient has demonstrated a commitment to feminist principles.

Tessa Fox

Stoneman-Van Vranken Scholarship

Awarded to a Women's Studies major or minor who will be entering her/his junior or senior year of study. The recipient has demonstrated outstanding academic performance and has made significant contributions to the University and to larger communities.

Niti Suchdeve

Women's Studies Award

Awarded to graduating seniors, majors and minors, who have demonstrated an excellent academic record in women's studies and have made significant feminist contributions to the women's community.

Maureen Whitcomb

School of Business

Martha Bealler Altman Scholarship

Established by Nolan T. Altman, Class of 1977, in memory of his mother, to provide scholarships to full-time undergraduate students who are pursuing a degree in Business.

Marlon Balogh

Wai Ping Kan

The Dean C. Backer '88 Scholarship

This scholarship is given to an undergraduate junior who is pursuing his/her degree in the financial analyst program or who is pursuing a combined concentration in finance. The recipient must also demonstrate academic merit and financial need.

Alex Perez

Harold L. Cannon Award for Outstanding Undergraduate Academic Achievement & Service

This memorial award is given to an undergraduate senior who demonstrates distinguished academic achievement, service to the School of Business and University, and who has strong moral and ethical character.

Catherine DiBella Alexis Imprescia

The Class of 1952 Scholarship

An annual scholarship issued in the name of one or more distinguished teaching faculty who were associated with the College for Teachers during some or all of the period 1948 to 1952, during the undergraduate years of the Class of 1952. This year, this scholarship is awarded to a student of either junior or senior undergraduate status who is outstanding in the School of Business, in honor of, and in the names of, Professors Edward L. Cooper, Reno S. Krause, Albert C. Mossin, and Milton C. Olson.

Rebekah Dressner

Milton & Mary M. Danko Golden Rule Award

Established by William D. Danko, Ph.D. in memory of his parents. Awarded to a student who has demonstrated a pattern of giving to others her/his most precious resource: time.

Brendan Martin

Dean's Award for Distinguished Academic Achievement by a Returning Undergraduate Student

This award is given to an undergraduate senior who has returned to his/her undergraduate education and has excelled in the classroom.

Patrick Czaikowski, Jr.

Delta Sigma Pi Scholarship Key

This award is given to the undergraduate business student with the highest grade point average.

Roopa Bhopale Michael Williams Emily Woofenden

The Priscilla Ewing Scholarship

Established by Priscilla Ewing, Class of 1946, this scholarship is given to a sophomore or junior student based on grade point average and financial need.

To Be Determined

The Alumni of Professor Ronald W. Forbes Scholarship Award

Established in honor of Professor Ronald W. Forbes. this scholarship is awarded annually to a full-time junior student pursuing an undergraduate degree in Finance or Financial Analysis in the University at Albany School of Business. Scholarship recipients are selected based on financial need, leadership roles, community service, and academic performance.

Joseph Doran, Jr.

Hazel English Ferris '32 Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Ferris in memory of Professor George Morill York, this scholarship is made to a junior majoring in a degree program in the School of Business.

Kaitlin Ebert

The Henny Family Scholarship

Established by Marinus N. Henny '74 and Michelle Gaspard '73, this award is bestowed upon a student in the School of Business with demonstrated financial need.

Rostislav Rar

Ernest and Florence Bensinger Milano '36 Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Milano, Class of 1936, in memory of her husband, Ernest Milano, Class of 1936. Awarded to outstanding students enrolled in the School of Busines.

Annette Or Jie Shen

IHRIM / Edward S. Goldmacher Award

Established in honor of Edward S. Goldmacher, who was instrumental in establishing the field of Human Resources Information Systems.

To Be Determined

Margaret Yager Middleton '29 Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Middleton, Class of 1929, to recognize and promote outstanding academic achievement by newly admitted undergraduate students in the School of Business. Timothy Foley

The Dorothy Mitchell Selleck Scholarship

This award is bestowed upon a student in the School of Business with demonstrated financial need who has transferred to the University at Albany from a community college and has military experience.

Jessica Edrington

The First Niagara Mentoring Scholarship

This scholarship is bestowed upon an undergraduate student in the School of Business with a minimum GPA of 3.25, who has demonstrated financial need and mentoring skills through tutoring fellow students, or volunteered in community organizations that require mentoring or advisement skills.

Asaf Fabbi

Mark B. Taylor Scholarship

Established by Mark B. Taylor, Class of 1984, and awarded to undergraduate students pursuing a degree in accounting within the School of Business.

Kaitlyn Muller

New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants - Undergraduate

This award is given to the undergraduate accounting students with the highest grade point average.

Kyra Newman

Outstanding Graduating Senior Awards in Business

These awards are given to outstanding graduating seniors in the areas of accounting, information technology management, finance, management and marketing. These awards are based on demonstrated academic excellence, service to the School of Business, the University and/or the business community.

John Foskett Lara Frankoski Janelle Murphy Bernadette Orende Daren Pon

Roanne Kulakoff Scholarship for Academic Excellence

Established by Roanne Kulakoff, BS 1981, to recognize an outstanding student who, in addition to scholarship achievement, works to pay for her or his education and has devoted time to extracurricular activities and community service.

Sheng Da Ye

The Scott Kunen Accounting Scholarship

Established by the family of Scott Kunen, this award is bestowed upon a junior Accounting major who demonstrates academic achievement in the major, a passion for accounting, and financial need.

Kelly Danielle Garry

The School of Business Veterans Scholarship

Established by Peter Petrillo '82 and Lynda Petrillo '83, this scholarship is bestowed upon a military veteran pursuing a degree in the School of Business. The recipient should also demonstrate academic achievement and financial need.

Wall Street Journal Award

This prestigious award is given to a School of Business student selected by the faculty on the basis of academic achievement, leadership and community service.

Kyra Newman

The Wann Family Foundation Scholarship

Established by Robert Wann, Jr. '04 and The Wann Family Foundation, this scholarship benefits students pursuing degrees in either the School of Business or East Asian Studies Program. For the School of Business, the recipient(s) must have at least a 3.5 GPA and be pursuing a degree in the School of Business, with a preference toward a concentration in Finance/Marketing and demonstrate financial need. The scholarship is made to either a junior or senior School of Business student.

Asisat Adebola

The Zelin Family Endowed Scholarship

Established by Steven M. Zelin '84, this award is bestowed upon a sophomore or junior in the School of Business who demonstrates academic achievement and financial need. Whitney Brown

College of Computing and Information

William A. Bloom '85, Women in Technology Scholarship

This scholarship is awarded to an undergraduate woman (preferably from Queens, NY) majoring in a degree in the College of Computing and Information at the University at Albany.

Amanda Correa

School Of Criminal Justice

Donald J. Newman Award for Outstanding Achievement

Awarded to a graduating senior in criminal justice who, in the judgment of the faculty, reflects the highest ideals of undergraduate scholarship in a manner befitting the memory of Professor Donald J. Newman.

Kavla Arias

Valedictorian Award

Awarded to the criminal justice major who earns the highest cumulative grade point average in the graduating class. Steven DeBraccio

Rockefeller College Of Public Affairs And Policy

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

James Unger Memorial Award

Established in memory of alumnus James Unger, and awarded annually by the department of political science on the basis of the best-written work in political science submitted by an undergraduate.

To Be Determined

Pi Sigma Alpha, National Honor Society for Political Science

Michelle Bloodgood Jayson Kratoville (Treasurer) Christopher Czerwonka Chelsea Krause Tara Dalton Danielle Lamake Dylan Depice Carlos Millan Alex Dowd Rvan Perna Gerald Gavin Addison Redfearn Trisha Hahn (President) Markus Ricks Jr. Christopher Handley Matthew Simon Brenden Jackman Benjamin Spear (Vice President)

Cailin Kovalsky

Benjamin Spear (Vice President Colleen Williams

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND POLICY & MANAGEMENT

Distinguished Undergraduate Achievement in Public Policy & Management

This award is given to graduating Public Policy majors who have performed at the highest levels both in their major field and in their overall academic programs.

To Be Determined

Pi Alpha Alpha, National Honor Society for Public AdministrationGraduating Undergraduate Students

Jason Richard Ackley Joseph Alexander Boskovski Arielle Elise Mueller

School Of Social Welfare

Charles and Charlotte Buchanan Endowed Scholarship for a Capital Region Sponsor-A-Scholar Student

Established in 2008 by Charles and Charlotte Buchanan to advance education and career aspirations of a student enrolled in or who has been enrolled in the Sponsor-A-Scholar program, this scholarship is presented to an undergraduate student, with first preference given to a student admitted to or pursuing a degree in the School of Social Welfare.

Jeffery Barnes

Bill Roth Scholarship Fund

Established in 2009 to honor one of the School of Social Welfare's professors, Dr. William Roth, when he was named the University at Albany's first Vincent O'Leary Professor, this scholarship is presented to a student with disabilities who is enrolled in the School. Dr. Roth is one of the founders of America's disability rights movement. Courtney DeKorp (M.S.W.)

Phi Alpha Honorary Society of Social Work Alpha Gamma Chapter

The Phi Alpha Honor Society invites into membership those who have attained excellence in scholarship and achievement in social work. Membership in this national honor society is extended to undergraduate students with the purposes of providing a closer bond among students of social work and promoting humanitarian goals and ideals. Established at the School of Social Welfare in 1984. the Alpha Gamma Chapter is one of over 380 chapters nationally.

Madeline Hannan Kimberly Moonan Suzanne Voizard

The Julia M. Filippone, Ph.D. Scholarship

Established in honor of Julia M. Filippone, Ph.D., by her colleagues and friends, on the occasion of her retirement as Executive Director of University Auxiliary Services at UAlbany, this scholarship is awarded to a student(s) at The University at Albany who demonstrate financial need, with first preference given to students who have been affiliated with programs provided through Parsons Child and Family Center.

Naomie Placencio

Ralph & Judith Sidman Memorial Fund

Established by Mrs. Judith Sidman in memory of Ralph Sidman, a former University at Albany employee, this scholarship is presented to a UAlbany student who has shown a commitment to community service and has completed at least 160 hours of volunteer work through the Community and Public Service Program. The student must exhibit outstanding academic performance and potential, with consideration given to financial need.

Rina Rotunno

Seth W. Spellman Award for Excellence in Scholarship and **Distinguished Service**

Established in recognition of the outstanding contributions that Professor Seth W. Spellman, Dean of the School of Social Welfare from 1967-1985, made to the University at Albany, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the baccalaureate or master's program in the School of Social Welfare who has demonstrated exemplary community leadership and service.

Tami Colwell (M.S.W.)

Graduate

College of Arts and Sciences

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

The Christopher DeCormier Memorial Student Research

Established in memory of former student Christopher DeCormier, and awarded to a student engaged in one of the following fields research; Mesoamerican Anthropology, Archeology and/or Linguistics.

Marx Navarro Cstillo Sarah Taylo

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Arthur O. Long Teaching Assistant Award

Established in honor of Professor Emeritus Arthur O. Long (Chemistry), and awarded to graduate students who have taught in one of the last two semesters. This award recognizes dedication dedication to and success in teaching and scholastic accomplishment.

Oleksandr Hietsoi Jacqueline Washington

DEPARTMENT OF EARTH AND ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES

The Naravan R. Gokhale Distinguished Research Scholarship Award

Established in 1980 by the family of Narayan R. Gokhale to recognize and reward promising students pursuing a graduate degree in Atmospheric Science. Students who receive this Award have demonstrated excellence, achievement, and originality in research.

To be Determined

The Bernard Vonnegut Teaching Award

In recognition of an extraordinary dedication to teaching by an atmospheric science graduate student, consistent with the gentle but probing instructional legacy of Distinguished Professor Bernard Vonnegut.

To be Determined

The Winthrop D. Means Award for Excellence

In recognition of consistently demonstrating effectiveness and dedication in teaching, and in promoting the essential qualities of critical thinking among students representative of the distinguished academic career of Professor Winthrop D. Means

To be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Arthur A. Ekirch, Jr. Prize in History

Established by Professor Emeritus Arthur A. Ekirch, Jr. and awarded annually to the graduate student(s) who submits the most outstanding research paper in History.

Timothy Carleton - History Maya Rook - American History

Sherry Penney Award

Established by Dr. Sherry Penney, Ph.D. '72, a distinguished history department alumna. The Sherry Penney Award is awarded annually to an outstanding woman graduate student in the Department of History who plans on pursuing a career in history.

Britt Haast

DEPARTMENT OF LATIN AMERICAN, CARIBBEAN, AND U.S. LATINO STUDIES

Latin American, Caribbean, and U.S. Latino Studies Graduate Achievement Award

This award is given to a graduating student with the most outstanding record in research and overall academic performance..

To Be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Graduate Student Essay Prize

Awarded each year to the graduate philosophy student with the best essay in philosophy. The prize winner presents the paper in the department's colloquium series. To Be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

The C.L. Andrews Teaching Assistant(s) of the Year Award in Physics

Established in memory of professor and former Department Chair C. Luther Andrews, to recognize outstanding teaching assistants.

To Be Determined

Mr. & Mrs. Masood Alam Award

Outstanding Performance in the Comprehensive Exam. To Be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Dr. Frank J. Filippone '41 - Hillside House Scholarship

Established by Hillside House of Coeymans, Inc., in memory of Dr. Frank J. Filippone '41, '48 by his daughter, Dr. Julia Filippone '92, '97. This fund supports a matriculated graduate student in the School of Education, the College of Arts and Sciences (Department of Psychology), or the School of Social Welfare with financial need and academic achievement who demonstrates an interest in helping people with developmental disabilities.

Laura Hiruma - (Ph.D. graduate student in the Department of Psychology)

Marissa Palermo - (MSW graduate student in the School of Social Welfare)

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Allen E. Liska Dissertation Award

Awarded annually to a sociology graduate student who has successfully defended her or his dissertation proposal. To Be Determined

Paul Meadows Excellence Awards

Established in memory of Professor and former Department Chair Paul Meadows. The Meadows awards are given annually to sociology graduate students for excellence in either teaching or research.

Rakkoo Chung - Research Reese Kelly - Teaching

WOMEN'S STUDIES PROGRAM

Outstanding Graduate Student Award

Awarded to a Women's Studies M.A. student who has demonstrated academic excellence and made important contributions to the University and larger communities.

Michelle Murray Carey Jean Sojka

School of Business

Graduate Academic Achievement Awards

Olufunke Audu Sarmistha Bhowmick Anthony Brennan Joseph DeConno, Jr. Asal Mirsalimi Sarah Wolfram

Harold L. Cannon Memorial Scholarship

This scholarship is given to a full-time matriculated graduate student in the Accounting department enrolled in the MS2 program.

To Be Determined

New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants Award – Graduate

This award is given to the graduate accounting student with the highest grade point average.

Olufunke Audu Uzma Qureshi

The Professor Lakshmi Mohan Endowed Scholarship

Established through the generosity of Anthony McCarthy '84 and in honor of ITM Professor Lakshmi Mohan, this scholarship provides support for an undergraduate or graduate student within the School of Business, with a concentration in Information Technology Management who demonstrates both academic achievement and financial need.

Michael Davis

Towers Perrin Award

Awarded to a first-year graduate student in the MBA program who is concentrating in Human Resource Information Systems.

To Be Determined

School of Criminal Justice

Distinguished Dissertation Award

Susan Ehrhard

Lt. John Finn Scholarship

Created in the memory of Lt. John Finn of the Albany Police Department, the Finn Scholarship is awarded annually to a student enrolled in or about to enroll in a graduate program related to criminal justice at the University at Albany. Scholarship recipients will have demonstrated (a) a record of academic excellence; (b) an interest in applying social science methods to developing and evaluating solutions to crime and other public safety problems; and (c) an interest in working for or in collaboration with law enforcement agencies.

Amy Starkman

Michael J. Hindelang Fellowship for Doctoral Studies in Criminal Justice

Established to continue the tradition of excellence begun by Michael J. Hindelang, a member of the School of Criminal Justice faculty from 1970 until his death in 1982, this fellowship provides financial support for outstanding new doctoral students.

Ráchael Powers

Eliot H. Lumbard Award for Academic Excellence

Awarded to the graduate student with the most outstanding record of academic excellence.

Carter Rees

The Robert A. Martin, Jr. Fellowship in Criminal Justice

Established by Robert A. Martin, Sr., in memory of his son, this fellowship provides support for doctoral students enrolled in the School of Criminal Justice who demonstrate strong academic performance and commitment to their specialized field of study.

To Be Determined

Walter M. Francis Policing Award

Established by Professor Walter M. Francis, M.A. '79, awarded to the graduate student who has achieved the most outstanding record in the study of policing.

Julie Schnobrich-Davis

Frank J. Remington Prize for Interdisciplinary Study in Law and Social Science

Awarded to a graduate student who shows unusual ability in, and commitment to, combining legal studies with social science in an interdisciplinary way.

Catherine Bonventre

School of Education

Inductions into Kappa Delta Pi, Honor Society in Education

Leslie Amodio
Abigail Archbold
Katrina Beamon
Emily Cody
Danyell Crowley
Melissa Currie
Destiny Davis
Sean DeMartino
Lauren Diasparra
Anthony Fini
Kathryn Grimmick
Jennifer Gunther
Christopher Jennings
Abigail Jensky

Angelyn Krogh
Rachel Lawrence
Christopher Mather
Chelsea McManus
Fiona Moyer
Lynn Picard
Rachel Pushkin
Ana-Lee Scannello
Laura Scarcella
Toni Scialdone
Alison Silber
Kadesja Thompson
Michelle Thornhill

Chelsea Zantay

Inductions into Phi Delta Kappa, International Association of Professional Educators

Susan Amatuzzo Elizabeth Gonzalez-Egan Paul Annucharico Amber Hayen

Robert Bangert-Drowns
Katie Bottisti
Shane Lillian Braverman
Michael Bush
Brian Holtz
Johnnye Jackson
Kelly Layton
Beth Lilling

Piera Camposeo-laia Nicole Lopez Diane Carl Amy Messersmith Katie Catucci Margaret Patterson Heather Cavelius Lauren Rapsard Kendra Chaires Laura Risley Sarah Dennis Colleen Schilling Heather Flood Jason Thompson Maggie Frey Frin Turner

Nelson J. Armlin Scholarship

Established in the memory of Dr. Nelson J. Armlin, a teacher and Associate Director of CASDA, this scholarship is awarded to a graduate student in the School of Education who has demonstrated financial need and/or who has shown exceptional academic achievement and enthusiasm for teaching. The recipient shall also foster cultural diversity in their work with students.

Linda Wojtala

Crystal Cooper

Ashley Frogoso

Louise Swire Baldwin '43 and Norman Burton Baldwin '41 Technology Education Scholarship

Established by Howard Baldwin in honor of his parents, this scholarship is awarded to a student whose course of study or research demonstrates a commitment to the integration of technology and learning. This may include a masters or doctoral student who is pursuing a career in technology in education or who is conducting research on the uses of technology for learning and knowledge access. Barbara Vokatis

The Anna Maria Bonaventura Memorial Scholarship

Established in the memory of Anna Maria Bonaventura '74, '78, '87, this scholarship is awarded to a student enrolled in the School of Education with demonstrated interest in teaching English as a second language.

Patrick deSilva

Arvid J. Burke Scholarship

Established to honor Dr. Arvid J. Burke, Class of 1928, Professor of Educational Administration, 1960-1971, to support graduate study in the School of Education.

Francesca Durand Brianne Sosa Paul Wilner

Beta Zeta Scholarship

Awarded to a student accepted to or enrolled in a School of Education program who plans to pursue a career in teaching.

Kelly Layton

The Malcolm E. Blum Endowment

Established by Malcolm E. Blum, Class of 1954, to support students enrolled in full-time study in a School of Education program that leads to initial, permanent, or professional certification in teaching.

Elizabeth Wilson

The Mary M. Briggs Scholarship

Awarded to a University at Albany graduate accepted to and enrolled in the School of Education who demonstrates financial need and who intends to pursue a career in teaching.

Yujin Ham

The Elizabeth H. Christen Endowment

Established by Ms. Christen '38, this endowment is awarded to a student in a literacy program who has a special interest in adult literacy.

Yu-Chen Hsieh

Class of 1949 Scholarship

Awarded to a student enrolled in a School of Education program who demonstrates academic merit.

Christopher Valle

Richard M. Clark Endowment Fund

Established at the time of his retirement to honor Dr. Richard Clark's distinguished career in the School of Education, 1966-1992, to support a School of Education doctoral student who is either sole or first author of a paper which has been accepted for presentation at a professional meeting.

Susan Rogers

Delta Omega Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Julia Fister Rector, Class of 1932, awarded to an outstanding female student enrolled in a teacher education program. Each annual award is given in memory of a former sorority member, who also served on the faculty. This year it is given in honor of Dorothea Dertz, Class of 1925.

Christine Groat

The Kenneth T. and Kathleen E. Doran Scholarship

Established by Dr. Kenneth Doran, Class of 1939, and Mrs. Kathleen Doran, this scholarship is given to an academically successful and promising student accepted to or in the early stages of a School of Education program that leads to initial certification in teaching.

Deborah Lada

Dr. Kimberly E. Esterman Memorial Award

Established in the memory of Dr. Kimberly E. Esterman, Class of 2002, to support a student working in the Middle Earth Peer Assistance Program, and who is enrolled in the School of Education with a demonstrated interest in working in alcohol, drug, and/or suicide prevention programs at the collegiate level.

Ke Fang

Ira and Elsie Ferber Freedman Education Scholarship

Established by the children of Ira '43 and Elsie Ferber Freedman '42, to support a School of Education student interested in becoming an educator in the public schools who has shown exceptional academic achievement and demonstrated financial need.

Shawn Rossetti

Dr. Frank J. Filippone '41 - Hillside House Scholarship

Established by Hillside House of Coeymans, Inc., in memory of Dr. Frank J. Filippone '41, '48 by his daughter, Dr. Julia Filippone '92, '97. This fund supports a matriculated graduate student in the School of Education, the College of Arts and Sciences (Department of Psychology), or the School of Social Welfare with financial need and academic achievement who demonstrates an interest in helping people with developmental disabilities.

Laura Hiruma - (Ph.D. graduate student in the Department of Psychology)

Marissa Palermo - (MSW graduate student in the School of Social Welfare)

The Jean Edgcumbe Groff '38 Graduate Scholarship in Education

Established by Jean Groff'38, and awarded to a School of Education student enrolled in a masters or doctoral program who demonstrates both academic merit and financial need. Kerrin Sendrowitz Roy

Gertrude Hunter Parlin Teacher's Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Parlin, Class of 1917, awarded to students in a School of Education program that leads to initial, permanent, or professional certification in secondary teaching.

Christine Burr Katie Reed

Paul St. Onge

The Cathy Bertolino Hoey Scholarship

Established in memory of Ms. Cathy Hoey, an employee and student of the University at Albany, to support a School of Education student who has demonstrated steady academic performance as well as financial need.

To Be Determined

The Michael C. Hoffman Endowed Scholarship

Established by Mr. Michael C. Hoffman, this scholarship is awarded to a student enrolled in the School of Education and who is working in the Albany, Schenectady, Troy, or Cohoes school district as a classroom teacher or specialist.

Thea Yurkewecz

Jack's Fund

Established in honor of the late John "Jack" Ether, professor and chair of the Department of Curriculum and Instruction, from 1962 to 1987, to support a School of Education student who has demonstrated exceptional academic achievement and has expressed interest in working with disadvantaged individuals as part of his or her career goals. Catherine Bauer

Mauritz Johnson Scholarship

Awarded to a graduate student pursuing a career in education, preferably in the area of curriculum and instruction.

Jason Vickers

Bette Knowlton Roe Scholarship

Established by Betty Knowlton Roe, Class of 1942, and awarded to a student accepted to or enrolled in a School of Education teacher preparation program.

John Luthringer Jennifer Stabler Danielle Vartigan

The Dr. Ralph B. Kenney Endowment

Established by Mrs. Marjorie Waite Kenney, Class of 1929, in memory of her husband, Professor Ralph Kenney. This scholarship is awarded to a graduate student in the Department of Educational and Counseling Psychology who is enrolled in the school guidance program.

Joseph Fesel

Stella R. Pietrzyk Scholarship

Established by Susan M. Benjamin, Class of 1980, this award is granted to a graduate student in the Department of Reading who recognizes the importance of children's literature. The award will support the student's attendance at a national conference on reading.

Simeen Tabatabai

Paul Saimond Memorial Scholarship

Established in memory of Paul Saimond '54, '55 to support a School of Education student pursuing a career in secondary teaching or school leadership who shows exceptional academic achievement and demonstrates financial need.

To Be Determined

Secondary Education Scholarship

Awarded to a student enrolled in a School of Education program that leads to an initial, permanent, or professional certification in secondary teaching who demonstrates an intent and ability to teach high school.

David Vona

Dr. H. Craig Sipe Science Education Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Elizabeth Sipe in memory of her husband, this scholarship is awarded to a matriculated School of Education student, who demonstrates financial need, who has exceptional academic achievement, and who demonstrates an interest in pursuing a career in science education, preferably chemistry or physics.

Rory Glass Khadijah Onanuga-Islam

Gene M. Winter Scholarship

Awarded to a doctoral student whose dissertation project focuses on issues in Higher Education, preferably (but not exclusively) with regard to two-year college administration and teaching

To Be Determined

Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

Distinguished Dissertation Award

To Be Determined

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND POLICY & MANAGEMENT

Distinguished Dissertation Award

To Be Determined

Excellence in Graduate Student Teaching

To Be Determined

Graduate Internship Award

This award is given for excellent performance in a graduate internship in the fields of public policy, public administration, or political science based on nominations from internship supervisors.

To Be Determined

Robert S. Herman Award for Volunteer Service

Supports a graduate student enrolled in the School of Public Affairs who demonstrates significant evidence of volunteer activities within a non-profit, charitable organization and demonstrates strong academic performance.

To Be Determined

Outstanding Student Leadership Award

Given to a graduating master's student in the Department of Public Administration and Policy who has demonstrated outstanding leadership qualities in and out of the classroom. To Be Determined

Pi Alpha Alpha, National Honor Society for Public Administration

Graduating Master's Students

Master's in Public Administration

Carmen Brick
Paul Buchbinder
Paola Cantarelli
Se-hoon Cha
Jason Cozza
Catherine Kramer
Julia Lee
Yeong Jo Lim
Henrik Metzlaff
Nam Gie Park
YounJin Park

Chantal Pinard Qin Qin Anna Raup-Kounovsky Heather Senecal Rebecca Slaughter Marshall Vitale

Master's in Public Affairs and Policy

Sarah Imboden Edward Moynihan

School of Public Health

David Axelrod Fellowship

Founded in 1994 in honor of the former New York State Health Commissioner, for the purpose of promoting academic and creative excellence in public health. Awarded to a master's student in public health.

To Be Determined

The William Randolph Hearst Endowed Fellowship in Public Health

Established by the Hearst Foundation in honor of William Randolph Hearst, awarded to an incoming minority student to use her/his degree to improve the practice of public health among minority populations.

To Be Determined

PHLOT Scholar Award

The PHLOT Scholar Award is granted to a full-time employee at a NYS county health department or the NYSDOH to take a leave of absence from their position to obtain a graduate-level public health degree.

To Be Determined

Delta Omega Annual Student Poster Award

Delta Omega is the Honorary Public Health Society whose purpose is to encourage scholarship and research among persons undertaking graduate study in the science of public health. Delta Omega sponsors an annual poster session during the American Public Health Association Conference. Each chapter can nominate one student and the winners are invited to the national conference to present their posters.

To be determined

Annual Student Poster Day Awards

Student Poster Day provides participants with the opportunity to present their research. Students are judged based on their graphical and oral presentations. Awards are given to those with exceptional poster presentations.

To be determined

School of Social Welfare

Albany Internships in Mental Health

Established to advance education in evidence-based practices in mental health, and funded by the New York State Office of Mental Health and the School of Social Welfare, these awards are presented to master's level students enrolled in the Internships in Mental Health Project in the School of Social Welfare.

Victoria Braunstein Laureen Furv Timothy LaRose Christopher O'Brian Laura Sturdevant

Association of Minority Affairs (AMA) Student Scholarship

Established in 2006 by the Association of Minority Affairs (AMA), a student organization in the School of Social Welfare, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the School's master's program who participates in AMA meetings and/or AMA-sponsored events and demonstrates superior leadership abilities, academic excellence, and a commitment to community service.

Shavina Richardson

Bill Roth Scholarship Fund

Established in 2009 to honor one of the School of Social Welfare's professors, Dr. William Roth, when he was named the University at Albany's first Vincent O'Leary Professor, this scholarship is presented to a student with disabilities who is enrolled in the School. Dr. Roth is one of the founders of America's disability rights movement.

Courtney DeKorp (M.S.W.)

Dennis Dooley Scholarship

Established in memory of Dennis Dooley to help a returning student in the pursuit of his/her dream, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the master's or doctoral program in the School of Social Welfare who has demonstrated an interest in and is committed to serving the elderly and their families.

Paul Urbanski

Dr. Shirley J. Jones' International Community Building Fund

Established to promote international education and to direct the results of this education so that it will lead to leadership, effective change, community building, global peace, security, and unity, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the master's or doctoral program in the School of Social Welfare who has financial need and demonstrates characteristics of a leader, change agent, and interest in international community building.

Nyesha Alana Mendoza

Elfrieda Textores Endowed Scholarship

Established in 2006 by William Textores in memory of his wife, a tireless advocate for Albany's South End community, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the master's or doctoral program in the School of Social Welfare who demonstrates a commitment to community service and community building for at-risk or underserved populations in the inner city.

Shavina Richardson

Dr. Frank J. Filippone '41 - Hillside House Scholarship

Established by Hillside House of Coeymans, Inc., in memory of Dr. Frank J. Filippone '41, '48 by his daughter, Dr. Julia Filippone '92, '97. This fund supports a matriculated graduate student in the School of Education, the College of Arts and Sciences (Department of Psychology), or the School of Social Welfare with financial need and academic achievement who demonstrates an interest in helping people with developmental disabilities.

Laura Hiruma - (Ph.D. graduate student in the Department of Psychology)

Marissa Palermo - (MSW graduate student in the School of Social Welfare)

Kenneth (Kent) Price Brown II Endowment

Established to memorialize Kent Brown's personal and professional dedication to the field of social welfare, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the master's or doctoral program in the School of Social Welfare who is committed to serving the aging who suffer from HIV/AIDS or other physical disabilities and dismantling the barriers that they face.

Shiau-Fang Chao

Nola R. Hooper Scholarship

Established by Dr. Hal Lawson and Dr. Katharine Briar-Lawson in memory of Dr. Briar-Lawson's grandmother, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the master's program in the School of Social Welfare who demonstrates not only a commitment to developing innovative school-based services to promote the well being of children, youth, and families through effective social work programs and service in schools, but also demonstrates academic achievement and financial need.

Elizabeth Louden

Seth W. Spellman Award for Excellence in Scholarship and Distinguished Service

Established in recognition of the outstanding contributions that Professor Seth W. Spellman, Dean of the School of Social Welfare from 1967-1985, made to the University at Albany, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the baccalaureate or master's program in the School of Social Welfare who has achieved academic excellence and demonstrated exemplary community leadership and service. Tami Colwell

Sheila Coleman Scholarship

Established in memory of Sheila Coleman, this scholarship is presented to a returning student enrolled in the master's program in the School of Social Welfare who, like Sheila, strives to maximize his/her personal potential through their interactions with those they serve at their place of employment, in their community, and in their family. Tami Colwell

Social Welfare Student Association Scholarship (SWSA)

Established in 2006 by the Social Welfare Student Association (SWSA), a student organization in the School of Social Welfare, this scholarship is presented to a student in the master's program in the School of Social Welfare who participates in SWSA meetings and/or SWSAsponsored events, and demonstrates superior leadership abilities and a commitment to community service.

Shavina Richardson

William J. Reid Endowment

Established by UAlbany Distinguished Professor of Social Welfare Dr. William J. Reid, who was a leader and an internationally recognized scholar in social work practice and research, this scholarship will support the dissertation research of a School of Social Welfare doctoral student. Lei Wu

Kathryn Zox Scholarship

Established by Kathryn Zox'83, an alumna of the School of Social Welfare, and her mother, Ellen Wasserman, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the School's master's program who demonstrates financial need and is a United States citizen, with preference given to recipients who are women.

Carrie Snyder

INTERNSHIPS IN AGING PROJECT (IAP)

IAP is an academic and field program for School of Social Welfare students in the second or advanced year of their master's program who are training to work with older adults and their families.

Graduate Student Award in Gerontology

Established by an anonymous donor to advance the education and career aspirations of a master's level student enrolled in the School of Social Welfare's Internships in Aging Project, this scholarship is presented to a student who demonstrates a capacity for public speaking, interpersonal and community building skills, cultural competence, and leadership potential in the field of gerontology.

Alexandra Zimmerman-O'Clair

Internships in Aging Project Donor Fund

These scholarships are presented to advance the education and career aspirations of students enrolled in the School of Social Welfare's Internships in Aging Project.

Michelle Cinque Shanna Dutcher Ryan Fish Meghan Garrity **Emily Perrott** Elise Martin Shavina Richardson Carrie Snyder Katerina Swider Stephanie Tovar Patricia Whitman Alexandra Zimmerman-O'Clair

Pat Pine Memorial Scholarship through the Internships in Aging Project

Established in 2004 in memory of Dr. Pat Pine '93, former director of the New York State Office for Aging (NYSOFA) who was committed to improving services for older adults, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the School of Social Welfare's Internships in Aging Project who will spend their second year in a field placement at NYSOFA with a focus on research policy issues concerning older adults.

Michelle Cinque

Susan R. Sherman Endowed Fund for the Internships in **Aging Project**

Established in 2004 in memory of Distinguished Service Professor Dr. Susan R. Sherman for her contributions to the fields of social welfare and gerontology, this scholarship is presented to a student enrolled in the School of Social Welfare's Internships in Aging Project, who will spend their second year in a field placement at Albany Jewish Family Services of Northeastern New York.

Emily Perrott

William Randolph Hearst Endowment

Established in 2002 by the William Randolph Hearst Foundation to advance the education and career aspirations of a student enrolled in the School of Social Welfare's Internships in Aging Project, this scholarship is presented to a student who demonstrates leadership potential in the field of gerontology.

Emily Perrott

Alumni Association

Bertha E. Brimmer Legacy Scholarship

This scholarship was established in 2005 by the University at Albany Alumni Association in honor of Bertha E. Brimmer 1900, an early executive director of the Alumni Association and a devoted advocate of education. The scholarship is awarded to a current or incoming freshman or transfer student who is the child or grandchild of an alumnus/a.

Isaac Ward

The Class of 1972 Scholarship

This scholarship, created by the Class of 1972 in 1979, is awarded to a graduating senior planning to enter full-time graduate study at the University during the next academic year. Jillian Pasco

The Agnes E. Futterer Memorial Fellowship

This fellowship was established through the efforts of the Theatre Alumni Association to honor in perpetuity the memory of Agnes E. Futterer, professor of English and drama at the University from 1917 to 1959. The fellowship is awarded to a UAlbany senior entering graduate study in theatre or theatre-related fields at the University or any other accredited institution or recognized theatre program. To Be Determined

The Albert N. Husted Fellowship

This fellowship was established by gifts of University at Albany alumni in honor of Dr. Albert Husted upon his retirement as professor of mathematics in 1905. The fellowship supports graduate study at any accredited university. Heather Miller

Adna Risley Memorial Scholarship

The Adna W. Risley Memorial Fund was established in memory of Adna W. Risley, a professor of history at the University at Albany from 1909-1939. The fund was established in 1946 with gifts from alumni and friends.

To Be Determined

Athletics Department

Alpha Pi Alpha Scholarship

This fund, established through the generosity of the brothers of Alpha Pi Alpha, provides scholarship support for full-time undergraduate students in good standing. This scholarship is available to either students who are documented offspring of APA members (who themselves were students at UAlbany, and must be recommended by APA members) and/or student athletes.

Vincent Gonzales

Leah McIntosh

The Gerald Amyot Athletic Scholarship Fund

Established by I. William Amyot and other donors, this scholarship fund provides support for scholar-athletes at UAlbany.

Susan Zhou Ma

Alumni Association Athletic Scholarship

Established by the University at Albany Alumni Association, this fund provides scholarship awards for undergraduate students who excel both on the field and in the classroom. To Re Determined

The Bob Burlingame Scholarship

Established by Richard J. Cardillo '81 in memory of Bob Burlingame, a long-time UAlbany baseball coach who stressed character and integrity, both on and off the field, as the most important qualities for those on the baseball team. This fund provides scholarship support for a fulltime student member of the baseball team who is in good academic standing, and who demonstrates athletic and academic achievement.

To Be Determined

The Bob Ford Football Scholarship

Named in honor of Coach Ford, and established by John Bertuzzi '76 and Tyrone Curran '76, this scholarship provides support for football athletes who demonstrate financial need. Justin Anderson

The Merlin W. Hathaway Memorial Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Eleanor Hathaway, M.S. '48, faculty emeritus, in memory of Professor Merlin W. Hathaway, M.Ed. '46, coach and athletic director. This scholar-athlete award is given for outstanding academic and athletic achievement, leadership, integrity and commitment to the University.

Olivia Jarem

The Jeffrey M. Krauss '78 Scholarship

This scholarship award provides support for an undergraduate student who participates in UAlbany intercollegiate athletics, who demonstrates financial need and who is from one of the five boroughs in New York City. To Be Determined

The James E. Lowe '82 Memorial Scholarship

Established by John P. Lowe, Esq. in memory of his brother, James, this fund provides support for an undergraduate student-athlete. Financial need may also be considered in the awarding of this scholarship.

To Be Determined

The Scott Marr Lacrosse Scholarship

This fund, established in honor of Coach Marr by Brian Woods '94, Andrew Nappi '94, Scott Van Valkenburgh '95, Craig Sprosts '95 and Aaron Russell '95, provides support for a member of the men's lacrosse team, who is a full-time undergraduate student and in good academic standing. To Be Determined

The Stephen "Zip" Mulderry '92 Memorial Scholarship

To recognize the tragic loss of 1992 graduate Stephen V. Mulderry on 9/11/01, and to provide support for a student-athlete who demonstrates financial need, the friends and family of Stephen Mulderry have established this fund in his memory. First preference is for the recipient to be from the Capital Region.

To Be Determined

The Coach Keith Munsey Track & Field Scholarship

Established by Scott James '82, Lawrence Mahon '82 and other alumni donors, this fund provides scholarship support for a member of the varsity track team or cross country team. Recipient should be in good academic standing and should demonstrate financial need.

Valete Graham

The Mysliborski Women's Golf Scholarship

Established by Judith Mysliborski '69, MD, this fund provides scholarship support for a member of the Women's Varsity Golf team who is an undergraduate student, and in good standing at the University. Dr. Mysliborski's intentions are to foster, through the sport of golf, good sportswomanship, promote the game of golf and the comradery and friendship it offers, and encourage the excellence of abilities through enhanced skills and positive attitudes. Stephanie Klien

The Mark Pnini '98 Football Scholarship

This fund, established by Mark Pnini '98, provides a scholarship for an undergraduate student who is a member of the UAlbany Football team, who is in good academic standing and who demonstrates financial need.

Will Moushey

The Richard "Doc" Sauers Basketball Scholarship

Established by alumni who wanted to pay tribute to Doc Sauers, this scholarship provides support for a full-time student member of the men's basketball team who is in good academic standing, and who has demonstrated athletic and academic achievement. The recipient should also demonstrate financial need.

William Allen

The Alan Cornfield '85 and Tom Scarpinato '80 Memorial Scholarship

Established in memory of Alan and Tom, by Michael Motta '74, this fund provides scholarship support for members of the lacrosse team who are in good academic standing and who demonstrate financial need.

Kyle Crotty

The Monica and Glen "Boomer" Titan '82 Scholarship

This endowment, established by Monica and Glen "Boomer" Titan '82, provides an annual scholarship to a member of the UAlbany Baseball team who demonstrates financial need. Preference is for the recipient to be pursuing either a major and/or minor in Business Administration. Peter Fichner

The Kimberly Toone Women's Track & Field Memorial Scholarship

Established in memory of Kimberly Toone '95, the purpose of this fund is to provide a scholarship to a track athlete, preferably female, who demonstrates excellence both in athletic endeavor and in the classroom.

Octavia Clarkson

The James A. Warden Memorial Fund

This fund provides a scholarship for a current undergraduate student with at least a 3.0 GPA, demonstrated financial need and involvement in athletics (intra-mural or varsity). It was established in honor of James A. Warden '51, who was an "all around" student scholar and athlete. He was said to be a study in pride and concentration in the classroom as well as on the basketball court, in Myskania and as a member of the Inter-Fraternity Council. Tabitha Makopondo

Disability Resource Center

John Barresi Memorial Scholarship

Awarded annually to a returning, disabled student who is a social welfare major and has a GPA of 3.0 or higher. To Be Determined

Michael Corso Award

Established in honor of Michael Corso, Class of 1983. Awarded to students with a GPA of 3.0 or higher, who have strong campus involvement and/or leadership experience, and have registered through the Disabled Student Services Office. This award provides funds for expenses related to continued academic success and/or for the acquisition of equipment or adaptive technology.

James Charles Blevin Thomas Devlin III

Michelle Macalalad Memorial Scholarship

Awarded annually to a blind or visually impaired student who has demonstrated both academic excellence and service to the University or the community.

Brenda Talbot

Educational Opportunities Program

The Bosco Family Scholarship Fund

Established by Ronald A. Bosco, Ph.D., Distinguished Professor, Bernadette M. Bosco, MBA '89 and Mary Angela Costabile, this scholarship is awarded in conjunction with UAlbany's Second Chance Scholarship Program. The Second Chance Scholarship Program was established to assist economically and/or educationally disadvantaged students who require financial support to undertake successful post-secondary education, and are identified as having the potential and the desire to continue their formal education.

To Be Determined

Vernon Buck Memorial Scholarship

Named after the former EOP director, the award is given to a junior student who has excelled academically and has been involved in University activities.

Sadia Mobeen

Carson Carr, Jr. Foundation Winner

Awarded annually to deserving EOP students who most exemplified the vision of the former EOP Director, Dr. Carson Carr, Jr..

To Be Determined

Arthur O. Eve Scholarship

Named after a former Deputy Speaker of the New York State Assembly who advocated for the Educational Opportunities Program for 41 years.

Julita Patrosz

Clyde Frazier Memorial Scholarship

Awarded in memory of former UAlbany EOP student Clyde Frazier, who passed away on September 11, 2001. Kalima Johnson

H. Patrick Swygert Educational Opportunities Program Academic Scholarship

Named after UAlbany's 15th president, the award is given to an EOP student who exemplifies distinguished academic achievement and outstanding campus leadership.

Danielle Kennedy

Second Chance Scholarship

Funded by the Joseph N. Mastrangelo/Ralph C. Arnold Foundation and University faculty and staff, these recipients are economically disadvantaged students with respectable grade point averages.

Madeline Gotav Sonia Silvestre Andres Rivera

Shana White Pathfinder Scholarship

Named after a deceased EOP student, the award is given to a student who has achieved high academic honors in spite of personal tragedies in her or his life.

Lake'sha Bowen

Sam Walton's EOP Directors Scholarships

Named in honor of the three UAlbany EOP directors: Harry Hamilton, Vernon Buck and Carson Carr, this scholarship is awarded to current Educational Opportunities Program students who are excelling academically.

Joanna Latouche - In honor of Vernon Buck Tiffany Colon - In honor of Dr. Carson Carr, Jr. Joel S.A. Livingston – In honor of Harry Hamilton

State University of New York Systems Administration Office of Special Programs Winners

Awarded by SUNY Systems Administration's Office of Opportunities to all undergraduate Educational Opportunities Program students who graduate with a 3.0 GPA or better at each of the 50 campuses with a New York State Certificate of Merit.

Gifty Ameyaw Tiniya Bolden Lake'sha Bowen Illorna Brew Debbie Brown Kitzia Burgos Gale Butler-Kuhlkin Peng Cai

Raysa Capellan Wendy Cespedes

Ho Chi

Mairim Cosme Jennifer Cruz Akwasi O. Danso Sheila De La Cruz Candida Diaz Mario Dieujuste Jenny Dzurica Charlene Edmonds

Rosaura Elias-Wilson Castelia Felder Fatima Fernandez Josue Fernandez Nancy Flores

Nicole Fox Taysha Frazer Michelle Garcia Sonva Guerrero

Christina Gutierrez Viola Hall Fraulin Joseph

Ahn N. Le Franchesca Lebron

Shenea Lewin

Jiansheng Li Anthony Lopez Lovelie Louis Denise Martinez Maureen McKeever Melvin Menye Terrance Millwood *Francelina Morillo Vanessa Nichols Ciany Nunez Andrea Ojobi Elizabeth Ortiz Romae Palmer *Julita Patrosz

Betsaida Reyes Estefania Rodriguez Thomas Rouse Jugba Santi Min Xin Shen Shamshad Sial Massiel Surriel Shakera M. Symes David David Natalie Tejada

Daniella Thorne Mildred Vargas Mindy Velasquez Jessica Ventura Ebonika Wertz Kim Williams

Kadesia Thompson

Nadine Thompson

*=Also a Chancellor's Award Winner

The Yang Family Scholarship Fund

In order to provide scholarship support for students who demonstrate financial need, in consideration to academic achievement (2.7 minimum GPA), this endowment fund has been established by Mark C. Yang '92 and his parents, Mr. Hung Chow Yang and Mrs. Shiu Shia Hu Yang. Special consideration may be given to students enrolled in the Educational Opportunity Program (EOP) or a comparable program designed to meet similar goals. To Be Determined

Initiatives For Women

The Louise C. and Earl M. Applegate Fund

Established by Meredith Butler to provide general support for the enhancement of educational and career opportunities for women at the University at Albany.

Nicole MacFarland

The Barlow Family Award

For general education-related expenses to support education and career opportunities for women students and staff at UAlbany. Established by Professor Judy Barlow.

Nina Fei Yang

The Christine E. Bose and Edna Acosta-Belen IFW **Feminist Research Award**

An award to a deserving graduate student in partial support of thesis or dissertation expenses on a feminist research topic in any social science or humanities discipline or in social policy research. Special consideration will be given to topics in the areas of the donors' professional interests including Latinas in the U.S., women and work, or feminist and gay social movements.

Sarah Taylor

The Gloria R. DeSole Fund for IFW

Established in honor of Gloria R. DeSole for enhancement of educational and career opportunities for women at the University at Albany. Special consideration will be given to women of color and women with disabilities.

To Be Determined

The Ford Foundation IFW Women in Science Fellowship

Funds from the Ford Foundation will be used for graduate fellowships to women pursuing careers in the physical sciences. To Be Determined

The Judy L. Genshaft IFW Award

Established by Dr. Judy Genshaft, former Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs, this fund provides support for a woman faculty or staff member at the University at Albany to participate in professional development, preferably through a seminar, workshop or institute, for candidates who are seeking a career in higher education administration.

To Be Determined

The Anne Gustin Scholarship for Women in Law and Government

To a deserving full-time matriculated undergraduate or graduate woman in attendance and in good standing whose academic studies are intended as preparation for a career in government or law. Awards may be used to defray the costs of tuition, fees, and/or books. This scholarship shall not be based on financial need and academic standing shall not be considered as an overriding factor in the decision-making process.

To Be Determined

The Haynes-Davis Memorial Scholarship

Established by Cynthia Scott '73, in memory of her grandmothers, the purpose of this scholarship is to support women students in need, as identified by the University. To Be Determined

Karen R. Hitchcock New Frontiers IFW Fund

Established in honor of the 16th UAlbany President R. Hitchock, this fund provides support to doctoral-level women students at the University who show great promise of making a positive, transformational difference in our society. Susan Appe Binahayati Binahayati Jill Deltosta

Ilona Flores Laura Milanes Jacqueline Villarubia-Mendoza Young Ah You

Honoring Our Mothers Fund

This fund provides support for the enhancement of educational and career opportunities for mothers who are students or employees at the University at Albany. Demonstration of financial need is required.

To Be Determined

The Initiatives For Women Endowment Award

This award shall be used to support the enhancement of educational and career opportunities for women students, faculty, and staff. Consideration will be given to any person or group affiliated with the University at Albany as a current student or employee and supporting the advancement of women or women's concerns at the University.

Heidi Bonner Jennifer Courtney

Shirley J. Jones Opportunity Fund

This fund provides support to an African-American woman student pursuing a doctoral degree. Recipients must demonstrate financial need as well as characteristics of a change agent (e.g., proactive, creative, innovative, willing to take appropriate risks and challenges, advocates for social justice, etc.)

To Be Determined

The Bernice Mosbey Peebles '39 Scholarship

To support a deserving woman undergraduate or graduate student of color who is studying at the University in preparation for a career in teaching. Special consideration will be given to women who have demonstrated both academic merit and financial need.

To Be Determined

Physicians' Endowment Fund for Initiatives For Women

This fund provides support to an undergraduate woman who is completing, or will complete, pre-med studies at the University at Albany with the intention of attending medical school. Preference will be given to non-traditional students, and/or students who are attending the University to complete previously interrupted undergraduate pre-med studies. This was established by Maureen Archambault, M.D., Martha L. Lepow, M.D., and Laura E. Staff, M.D. To Be Determined

The Susan Van Horn-Shipherd '64 Women in Science Scholarship

To a deserving woman undergraduate or graduate student, whose formal academic studies in the areas of science are in preparation for a career in that field.

Melanie Shoup

The Women and Technology Award

This award shall be used to support a women (student, faculty or staff) who is a U.S. citizen and pursuing studies or advancement in a computer technology field.

To Be Determined

Undergraduate Student Research Awards

The Lita and Stephen Greenwald '40 Research Fund

Established by Mrs. Lita Greenwald, in memory of her husband, a prominent alumnus and corporate executive, as part of the UAlbany Foundation's Undergraduate Student Research Program, this fund provides research awards to full-time students who are engaged in research activities under the direction and guidance of a faculty member. The research projects shall be in the physical and natural sciences or, secondarily, in business finance or corporate management.

Jason Behnke - Chemistry Samuel Centanni - Biological Sciences Barbara Graham - Biological Sciences Daniel Leonard - Biological Sciences Justin Ramcharitar - Pyschology

Robert A. Martin, Sr. & Dorothy A. Martin Endowment

Established by Robert A. Martin, Sr. in memory of his wife, this endowment is committed to supporting cancer research through awards and grants to eligible students.

Michael Bonanni Fraulin Joseph

The Clyde '28 and Virigina Roosa '32 Slocum Fund

Established by Virginia Roosa Slocum '32, in memory of her husband, Dr. Cylde Slocum, a respected educator and school administrator, as part of the UAlbany Foundation's Undergraduate Student Research Program, this fund provides research grants to undergraduate students. To Be Determined

The Adelaide Schmid '38 Endowed Research Fund

Established by Adelaide Schmid, this fund provides research grants to undergraduate students. It is part of the UAlbany Foundation's Undergraduate Student Research Program. Maxwell Patterson Brian Wade

The Adrienne Zimberg '83 Endowment

Established in memory of Dr. Adrienne Zimberg by her colleagues and friends, this fund provides research grants to undergraduate students as part of the UAlbany Foundation's Undergraduate Student Research Program. Kimberly Moonan

University Scholarships, Awards and Prizes

Elena Rodrigues Anderson '82 Presidential Scholarship

Awarded to a Presidential Scholarship recipient who maintains at least a 3.25 GPA. This scholarship is renewable up to four years. Established by Theodore C. Anderson, Esq. in honor of his wife Elena, both of the Class of 1982. Jason Behnk

Ada Craig Walker Award

Established in 1940 by Captain William John Walker in memory of his mother, Class of 1871. Awarded for academic excellence and University service by a senior woman. Karen Torrejon

Class of 1936 and 1941 Scholarship

To support an undergraduate enrolled in the School of Education in good academic standing and who has demonstrated financial need.

To Be Determined

Class of 1937 Memorial Scholarship

Awarded to undergraduates who exhibit outstanding performance and a commitment to pursue their education for the benefit of humanity, in the field of teaching, with consideration given to financial need.

To Be Determined

Class of 1939 Memorial Scholarship

Awarded to an undergraduate student who exhibits outstanding academic performance and a commitment to pursue her or his education for the benefit of humanity, with consideration given to financial need.

To Be Determined

Class of 1955 Award

Awarded to a student enrolled in a School of Education program who intends to pursue a career in teaching, who is in good academic standing and who has financial need. Yujin Ham

Class of 1956 Scholarship

Awarded to an undergraduate senior or graduate student accepted to or enrolled in a School of Education program who intends to pursue a career in teaching, who is in good academic standing and who has financial need.

Sarah Casano Erin Potter

Class of 1972 Scholarship

Established to help support an undergraduate student who is a sophomore and/or above, maintains a 3.0 GPA and has demonstrated financial need.

To Be Determined

Class of 1976 Scholarship

Established to help support an undergraduate student who is in good academic standing and who actively participates in athletics and/or some other campus-related extracurricular activity.

Stephanie Klein

Class of 1980 Scholarship

Established to help support an undergraduate student who maintains a GPA of at least 3.0 and who demonstrates financial need.

To Be Determined

Class of 1981 Scholarship

Established to help support an undergraduate student who maintains a GPA of at least 3.5, has demonstrated financial need, is not receiving other scholarship assistance and is a resident of New York state.

Andrew Joseph Bittner

Class of 1985 Scholarship

Established to help support an undergraduate student who maintains a GPA of 3.0 and who has demonstrated financial need.

To Be Determined

The Joan L. Cunniff '53 and Alan R. Stephenson '52 Scholarship

This endowed fund, established by Dr. Stephenson '52 as a memorial to Ms. Cunniff '53 (pronounced "kah-NIFF"), provides scholarship support to first year, full-time, undergraduate students with demonstrated financial need. This scholarship is renewable for up to four years, provided the recipient(s) remains in good academic-standing, as defined by the University at Albany. Preference for this scholarship will be given to students who graduated from Cohoes High School. First preference will be given to a female graduate, and second preference will begiven to a male graduate. Kimbrianne Bock

The Julia M. Filippone, Ph.D. Scholarship

Established in honor of Julia M. Filippone, Ph.D., by her colleagues and friends, on the occasion of her retirement as Executive Director of University Auxiliary Services at UAlbany, this scholarship is awarded to a student(s) at The University at Albany who demonstrate financial need, with first preference given to students who have been affiliated with programs provided through Parsons Child and Family Center.

Naomie Placencio

Robyn Fishelberg Memorial Scholarship

This scholarship, established in 1993, is given annually in memory of Robyn Fishelberg, an Albany undergraduate student and Sigma Delta Tau sister, who passed away in 1992. The scholarship is intended to assist each year in the education of an Albany undergraduate woman who has demonstrated outstanding humanitarian qualities through her involvement in school activities and community service. To Be Determined

The Eleanor Roth Hathaway '47 Endowment Fund

Established by Mrs. Eleanor Roth Hathaway, M.S. '47, former Residence Quadrangle Coordinator and member of the Education faculty, this scholarship provides support to students at UAlbany, with first preference to female students, who exhibit outstanding university service and leadership, particularly involvement with residential life. Recipients should also display high academic achievement. To Be Determined

The Rod Hart and Carolyn (King) Hart Memorial Award

Established by the family and friends of Rod Hart, this award recognizes an undergraduate student who has demonstrated academic achievement and who has made a difference on the UAlbany campus by organizing benefit drives and/or demonstrated leadership within a campus organization. Kimberly Sumcizk

Edward Gallatin B. Hudson Presidential Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Therese Wienecke Hudson, Class of 1932, a retired teacher, in memory of her husband. Awarded in association with the Presidential Scholars Program. Britten Beals

The Mark R. Hunt '82 Scholarship

Established by Ann R. Hunt '56 and Sherman Hunt '57, in honor of their son Mark, this scholarship helps provide support for students who demonstrate financial need.

Elizabeth Aina Aubyn Neil Bailey Kristina West Arman Yazdanpanah

Albert N. Husted Fellowship Award

Established in honor of Dr. Albert Husted, who retired as professor of mathematics in 1905, awarded to a student with a strong interest and ability in teaching and who is planning to pursue graduate study.

To Be Determined

Gary M. Jacobson '82 Scholarship

Established by Mr. Gary Jacobson, Class of 1982, to provide a scholarship award for a freshman student who demonstrates financial need and who has shown initiative and/or involvement in a community service project that benefits a children's group.

Kevin Spiletic

Elizabeth Kautter Schwartz '31 Scholarship

Established by Mrs. Kautter Schwartz '31 to help support students who demonstrate financial need.

To Be Determined

Edna Shafer MacAffer Psi Gamma Alumnae Association Award Established by Mrs. MacAffer, Class of 1924, awarded to the woman who best typifies the ideals of Psi Gamma.

To Be Determined

Myskania Scholarship Endowment

Established by Mrs. Miriam Snow Mathes, Class of 1926, to perpetuate the name of the legendary Myskania Honor Society at State College. This scholarship is awarded to a full-time junior or senior undergraduate student in recognition of his or her outstanding leadership and service to the University.

To Be Determined

The Scott M. McGovern '87 Memorial Scholarship

To recognize the tragic loss of alumnus Scott McGovern '87 on September 11, 2001, the friends and family of Scott McGovern established a scholarship for an incoming freshman student who demonstrates financial need. Preference will be given to a student from one of the five boroughs in New York City, with first preference being Staten Island. The intention of this scholarship is to assist the recipient through his/her four undergraduate years at the University at Albany.

Dominick Dimino Colin Keegan Adam Niedzwiecki Tiffanie Perea

Erica and Michael Olin Presidential Scholarship

Awarded to an incoming freshman who has shown extraordinary academic talent and who has demonstrated a high degree of motivation. Funds are intended to be applied to tuition, room, rent, board and books in order to relieve the recipient of the costs of her/his education as the scholarship is renewable up to four years. Established by Michael Olin '85, '86 and Erica Olin '86.

Nicholas Carton Stefanos Farhan Haddad David Kim Alexander Slichko

Psi Gamma Alumnae Association, Inc. Scholarship

Established by Psi Gamma alumnae, this scholarship provides support to current Psi Gamma students, alumnae or descendents.

To be Determined

Gladys G. Sawyer '37 & J. William Sawyer '31 Scholarship Established by Mr. and Mrs. Sawyer, awarded to a full-time undergraduate student pursuing a career in education. Sara Musacchia

Magill and Jeannette Biggs, '48 Shipman Scholarship

Established by Mr. Shipman, a retired teacher, counselor and school administrator, in memory of his wife, Jeannette, a highly regarded English teacher.

To Be Determined

The Spellman Achievement Awards Fund

The Spellman Achievement Awards Fund was established to provide monetary prizes for Spellman Achievement Award recipients who demonstrate very high levels of academic achievement and/or outstanding student leadership and/or community service. This fund was established through the generosity of Mark C. Yang '92 and his parents, Mr. Hung Chow Yang and Mrs. Shiu Shia Hu Yang. To Be Determined

The Dr. Seth W. Spellman Jr. Achievement Award

The Dr. Seth W. Spellman Jr. Achievement Awards recognize outstanding achievement by African American, Latino, Asian and Native American men and women in the areas of scholarship, leadership and community service.

Marcos Abad Ashlev Acosta ** Cennia Acosta * Adetoro Adegbola Samantha Aguam Angie Aguilar Tracey Agustin Adam Ahmad Jaclyn Albizu ** Rashaun Allen Damaris Almanzar Saad Amied Jina An Yvenide Andre Masai Andrews ** Johat Aponte ** Iona Armour Ramon Arroyo Jane Baby ** Natali Baez Risikat Balogun * Alexandra Belin Danielle Bellamy Sara Bhagchandani Vivek Bhatty * Christopher Bilbao * Thomas Blake ** Rachel Brighon Alexis Caceres Shahdan Calcuttawalla * Chrystelle Camara Oswald Campbell **

Margaret Carrera-Bly Denis Carty Kevin Caseiras Steward Ceus * Calvin Chan ** Johnnie Cheeks Jr. ** Matthew Chen * Meagan Chen * Waifong Cheung * Yan Ling Cheung ** Clara Cho * Byung Chun Christina Chung ** Evan Corin lain Cox Shamara Cox * Sabriyah Croswell Nelson Cruz Jacqueline Cubano Claribel Cuevas * Shawn Curry Harry Dancler Catherine de Arango ** Danaika De Los Rios ** Bethany DeJesus Evan Delgado Nicolau DePaula ** Stephanie Desroches Claudia Dickson * James Dominguez * Siobhan Donawa Carla-Amanda Downie

UNIVERSITY HONORS. AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

Tran Duong Staci Dury Jaclyn Ekbom * Jacob Eleton Ricardo Estremera Racquel Eustache Lisbeth Farinella ** Josue Fernandez * Brittney Finch * Amy Flood * Jessica Forbes Amira Ford Darren Ford Karene Francis * Kevin Frison * Anthony Gallos ** Leslie Garcia Michael Garcia ** Gladvs Garrett * Bryant Gaspard Lana Georgiou ** Mishka Gilkes Mary Gillen Jonathan Gonzalez Odalis Gonzalez * Tamika Gordon Madeline Gotay * Christopher Gras Rebecca Gregory * Rebecca Gutierrez Victor Guzman * Akbar Hamdard Ryan Hendricks * Rvan Hepburn Kenny Hernandez Ramon Hidalgo Sheng Hong * Shane Huffstead

Kenneth Ibe Miriam Iglesias Dennis lyekegbe ** Sephora Jean Leger * Jun Mo Jeon Danielle Jettoo Jomi John Fraulin Joseph ** Kendra Joseph * Neal Kalinsky * Joseph Kandarappallil Gurinder Kaur Harsimran Kaur ** Tamika Keene ** Kevin Kentish Amjad Khan Nader Khan Charles Kim Doewan Kim ** Sunhwa Kim * Christeena Kurian * Richard Kwan Andv Lam Ching Yan Lam ** Katherine Lam Anh Le* Franchesca Lebron Jin Choong Lee ** John Lee Ju Yeup Lee ** Lisa Lee * Melissa Lee * Pearl Lee** Ronald Lee Sunah Lee ** Vicky Lee Donya Lewinson

Marvin Lewis

Guohao Lin * Juan Lin Xing Lin Yi Lin Kit-Sum Ling ** Kayla Llanes Brittany Long Domineque Lopez Gregory Lopez * Vanessa Lopez ** Jacqueline Louis Nerline Louis Raenelle Love Jenny Lu Leann Lu * Zhiying Lu ** Pia Luian Pauline Ma Zheng Hao Ma Tahlil McGough * Kara McKinnon Kamilah McShine Jordan Medina ** Quedwin Medina Frances Melendez Ashlev Miller Nicole Minto Hemang Mistry * Marissa Molina ** Israel Molio ** Aaron Montgomery Francelina Morillo ** Jennille Morris * Maseeh Mukhtar * Chantelle Myers Jonathan Nardi **

Kerri Navarro-Dupont

Anna Navarro-Williams *

Carla Neckles Ka Ng ** Xuan Nguyen * Carlos Nieves Jr. Jamiris Ogando * Gabriel Ologun ** Diana Ongiti Emmanuel Oppong-Danguah Jason Osorio Courtney Pamula Naa Adoley Pappoe * Rohan Parikh * Charlie Park Mark Park ** Kathleen Pastora ** Matthew Patrick * Jessica Pena ** Melanie Perez * Ana Marie Perez Paulino Diana Perry * Hoa Pham Olaiuwon Phillips Nahomie Pierre Kareema Pinckney * Madonna Pognon Daren Pon ** Insiya Poonawala Briana Porras Justine Quintana Jennifer Raquette * Firna Ramadhani Khalilah Ramdene * Mayra Raxon Nicole Richards * Rina Richardson * Shavina Richardson-Aiken Ericka Rose *

Vanessa Rose * Christopher Rueda Jamila Salomon * Sarah Sampson Pedro Sanchez Sean Sappleton Tricia Sewell * Samantha Sinclair Gagan Singh * Ramnik Singh * Liam Staley Jessica Stevens Neshma Suarez Suniana Subha Facelys Suero Arun Sunny ** Larissa Suparmanto ** Mutsuko Teramoto * Rizwan Thakir ** Tatiana Theophile * Ativah Tidd-Johnson ** Luisa Torres Melissa Trapani ** Cynthia Tribble Hung Tung Alex Tse ** Jackie Tufano Tajah Umar Joel Urena ** Cassandra Uthman Kelly Valuckas Michael Vargas Christian Velasquez * Diego Velasquez Mark Velasquez *

Michelle Vilaprino Gonzalez **

Angela Vuong *

Nanae Wada

Timothy Vyskocil

Vanessa Walter ** DaMing Wang ** Joyce Wang * K.D.Ann Welsh Daniel White Steven Williams Christy Wona Robert Wong May Yam Peter Yim Kelly Yung Howard Zhao Dan Ping Zheng * Duanhe Zheng Larissa Zongo Patrick Zongo **

3.40 - 3.64 GPA 3.65 - 4.00 GPA

UNIVERSITY HONORS, AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

The Goldie Brenner Swartz '51 and Howard Swartz Scholarship Fund

Established by Mr. and Mrs. Swartz, to provide a scholarship to undergraduate students at UAlbany who are visually impaired or disabled.

Melissa Brabham Stephanie Garcia

Jane Heath Takas and Andrew Takas Scholarship

Established by Mr. Takas, '43 in memory of his wife, Jane '45, and awarded based on academic accomplishment in addition to financial need.

To Be Determined

University at Albany Women's Association Scholarship

Provides financial assistance to an undergraduate woman in either her junior or senior year, who maintains a minimum 2.5 GPA and who has attended the University for at least one year. Established by the University at Albany Women's Association.

To Be Determined

Katherine Vario Endowed Scholarship

Established by the Vario family in memory of their daughter, a student at the University. Awarded to a woman entering her senior year who is preparing for medical or dental school. Jessica M. Diaz

Heather Lydecker

University Libraries

Alice Hastings Murphy Scholarship

Created by the Friends of the Libraries to honor Library Director Emeritus Alice Hastings Murphy, director of libraries from 1956 to 1970. The scholarship is provided for student library employees and full-time library staff members who want to become librarians.

Jesse R. Jensen

Friends of the Libraries Student Service Excellence Award

To be awarded to student assistants who have made outstanding contributions to the University Libraries, while maintaining a solid academic record.

Jane Daguin Michael Garcia Betsaida Reves

Pritchard Award

Established by Miriam Snow Mathes in tribute to Martha Caroline Pritchard, the first director of the University at Albany's Library School. Recipients of the award must be library/information science students working in the University Libraries and partners with a member of the library faculty working on a project or new initiative that leads to an improvement in the services of the University Libraries.

Gregory Bobish Allison Hosier

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

***Summa Cum Laude

College of Arts and Sciences

Bachelor of Arts

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Sophia N. Abbasi Keturah Jean Abdullah Ariel David Abreu Jennifer Abt * Reggie A. Acevedo Robert William Ackerson Christopher David Acosta Carrie Elizabeth Adams Matthew Blake Adamsen Brian Thomas Adler Stephanie Faith Ahearn * Jason Ahialey Anastasia Alieva Gregory Xavier Alliger Dioma Nkechi Amadi Daniel Ames Gifty Amma Ameyaw * Simone Pietro Amos Benjamin Mark Anauo Stephanie Andrea Andares * Anya Justine Angley Nina Kathleen Ansanelli ** Benjamin Israel Antell *** Nadege Antoine Robbin Pathil Antony Nicholas J. Antz * **Emil Aponte** Jennifer Appiah Steven Arbelaez Michelle Liana Arko Michael Thomas Armstrong ** Elizabeth Anne Arnold Kelly Anne Arnold Garrett Askew Katie Rose Avillo Mervem Av ** Aise Ayar * Ingrid Pamela Avivi Gregory Wright Babcock Michael Badia Jeffrey Baez Brian Christopher Bagnoli Jr. * Davna Merill Bailen Kevin Paul Bailey Leah Catherine Bailly Kimberly Lynn Balcom Jessica Lynn Balint Emese Balogh * Mark Anthony Barber Steven Allen Barcia Adam James Barcomb Jonathan Lance Barker Danielle Irene Barletta Michael Anthony Barnao David Andrew Barritt *** Tegan Paula Barron-Shashok * Melissa Rae Barry Amanda Beth Baskind ** Michael Joseph Bassetti Scott Basu *** Brian L. Bates Ellen Frances Baum * Cassandra Lvn Bayes Jennifer Elizabeth Beaudoin * Caitlin Anne Beckwith Katie Melinda Beeman-Grandchamp

Jason Lewis Behnke **

Adevinka Anike Bello

Ashley Mae Bellwood *** Raquelle Elyse Bender ** Nicole Lucia Benedetto Sergio Benitez Aaron Alexander Bennett Scott James Bennett Raziel Moriah Benreuben Crystal Patricia Benson ** Alexandra Berdebes ** Stephen George Berdie Camille Laura Bergamaschi Jocelyn Rose Berger Stacy Lauren Berkins * Michelle Berkowitz Samantha I. Bernstein Lynne Marie Bertholde ** Lisa M. Berti Kavla June Best Yolanda Best Maryem Sajid Bhatti Smita Bhooplapur *** Alexandra Biddiscombe Maneesh Bisen Bryan Matthew Bissonette Edward William Bitts Dana Blair Esperanza Ercilia Blanco Jason Daniel Block Jody Lynn Blombera Arthur James Boffardi * Tiniya Tylene Bolden Blake William Bond Jenae Norene Bonlarron Jennifer Rose Bosco * Steven Michael Boucher * Josh David Bovee ** Lake'Sha Béa Bowen *** Amber Etwin Bowman

Amanda Michelle Boyd * Jennie Lynn Boyd * Jillian Marie Braccolino Samuel Braden ** Justin Christopher Brancaccio * Alexa Rae Brannigan * Daniel Thomas Braue Nicholas Vincent Brdar Jasmine Victoria Brennan Christopher Paul Brody Brook Austin Brown Philip Joseph Brown Fanny Jowo Browne Kaitlyn Marie Bruggemann Nicholas Thomas Brusa Tea Buco Jasmine Monay Bumpers ** Lynne Isabelle Bunker Rachael A. Burch * Kitzia Mariel Burgos Rvan Patrick Burns Christine Elizabeth Bushnell Alicia Kristen Buss * Sonny Antonio Bustamante * Sheila Mary Butler ** James Patrick Byrnes *** Enrique Santiago Caceres Heather Ann Calabrese Brittany R. Camardello Christian Anthony Cambeiro * Adaria Campbell Jonathon Campbell ** Margaret Elizabeth Canale Victoria A. Cangero * Rebecca Lynne Caouette * Raysa Y. Capellan Nicole Ann Cappuccitti * Andres Sebastian Carcamo

Arlana Marie Carcaterra Luz Eliza Cardenas Nicholas Carrelli Jean Nicolina Carucci *** Anna Marie B. Castiglia Eileen Dorothy Cataldo * Dana Nicole Cavorti * Stephen John Cella Michael Vincent Cerrato * Maliha Chaqtai * Jonviea Danielle Chamberlain Christopher McEneney Chan *** Irene Chan Marcel Chaucer Ashlev B. Chen Eric Choi Hanmi Choi ** Jae Hoon Choi Kayue Chong * Betty Chou Michael John Ciaramella * Darleen E. Cieply Gavin Michael Cipollino Ashley Marie Clark * Kathryn Yvonne Clark ** Patrick Michael Clark Jenna Rochelle Clarke Elesha Carol Clements Leandra Noelle Cleveland * Joseph Lee Cochran Benjamin R. Cohen Brett Havden Cohen Jonathan David Cohen Sara Nicole Cohen Stephanie Lynne Cohen * Nicholas Richard Colbert * Eugenia Cole

Jamaal Wayne Coles

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

***Summa Cum Laude

Brenda Ilana Collins John Robert Collins * Adriel Fermin Colon Mark Cometti Jordan Comito * Rebecca N. Conlan John Michael Content Tiffany Marie Contreras Richard Scott Conway, Jr. * Jenna Rae Coogan Dustin R. Cook ** Staycie Coons Joshua Benjamin Cooper Jessica Rae Copquin Mallory Jade Copquin Jennifer Marie Corbett Sean Joseph Cordasco Megan Cordell Melissa Eligia Cordero ** Rosslady Cordova * Bryan Christopher Corley Sineaid Marion Corley Jonathon Corrado Mairim Maruchy Cosme Drew Thomas Costanzo Vanessa Leigh Costanzo *** Tara Anne Coughlin Kevin Michael Courtney Rachel Elizabeth Cousar Robert Scott Covle Angelica Christian Crandell Kayla Anne Cronin Caitlin Lucy Crowley ** Mike Larone Crumpton Denise Cruz Nicholas Daniel Cruz Karina Cuenca Samantha Flizabeth Cullen **

Kevin Michael Cully Laura Ann Cummings ** Graham Austin Cunningham *** Joseph Anthony Cuomo Gina M. Curcuru ** Melissa Dyanne Currie Shannon A. Curtis John F. D'Amico Rebecca Rose D'Aquila Samantha Renee Dacres Erin Catherine Darcy * Ashley Elizabeth Darling Krista S. David Nimmy R. David Charlene Danyella Davis Shavná Lishe Davis Ashlev Nicole Dawson Sheila De Lacruz Alicia De Leon Geoffrey DeMarsh Sarah Margaret DeVall Cara Grace DeVita Jessica Shawnta Deans Sarah Jane Defavette Mabel Deiesus Irving S. DeJohn ** Denise Del Rosario Michael Daniel Dell'Accio Erene Delnevo Jamie Demaria Jonathan Henry Dembeck Frank T. Demers Courtney Rose Elizabeth Derkasch *** John Destefano Lauren Ann Destefano Melanie Alexandra Dewitt

Lisa Jean Deyo

Nicholas Anthony DiLorenzo Pamela Jean DiMezza ** Patrick John Diamond Kristen Grace Dichiaro * Kaitlin Mary Dietz * Steffani Jude Dipierro Fred Ed Disbrow Jr. Stefania Discioscia Nick F. Dodge Patrick Dodson Leticia Engracia Domenech Noelle C. Dommasch * Samantha Marie Dondero ** Kasey Lynn Donnelly * Yigit Alparslan Donuk Megan Delee Dougherty Stefanie Marie Douglas * Megan Elizabeth Dowd Jennifer Veronica Drislane Gregory Ross Duggan Annette Dunlap Zachary James Dunn Peter L. Dworkin ** Peter James Dwver Thomas John Dwver ** Francis Thomas Dwver IV * Sierra Mae Dybas Christine A. B. Earhart *** Chelsea Eberle * Katherine Marie Edge * Benjamin Joel Edmonds Rebecca Ashlee Edward Alix Egalite Jr. Melissa Elian Rosaura D. Elias-Wilson Stephanie L. Ellett Darrin E. Elliott Amanda Ellrodt

Kimberly Noel Elwood Sara Ann Emmert ** June Claire Endres Matthew Raymond Engel ** John Fredrick Erkson Susan-Ray Escudero *** Ryan G. Espeut Dena Catherine Ethridge Keedy Eugenio Jonathan Mark Evans Sarah Lynn Evans * Emelyn Mabel Fabian Bryan Joshua Fagan * Jason Eric Falkowitz *** Donny William Faller Jasmine Farahan * Stacey Lyn Farmer *** Amber Leigh Farrell Tomas Farrell Jeffrey John Farrington Jr. Ta'shik Unique Faruq Jessica G. Favata Ryan Douglas Fay Jeffrey Colin Fearon * Michael Philip Feldman Josue Fernandez * Michelle Julene Fernandez * Amanda Kate Ferrante ** Anthony Ferrari * Michael James Figoski Jaclyn Figueroa * Alicia Marie Fillerup Anna Claire Fischer *** Chase F. Fishman Cassandra A. Fitzgerald Ryan T. Flanagan * Noelle Eileen Fleischmann

Fric Silas Fletcher

Christopher Lee Flores Nancy Lorena Flores Ashley Marie Foley * Rachel M. Forbes *** Caitlin Gatens Fort Dominick Joseph Forte, Jr. Kevin James Foss Alexander James Foster Nicole M. Fox ** Bridget Ann Franceschini Erin Elizabeth Francht Catherine Lianna Franco Jade Lucille Franklin *** Stephanie Noel Franzese Lauren Elizabeth Frauenberger * Taysha Tamara Frazer Thomas Joseph Frederico Melissa Renee French Denise Frias Kristen Anne Friedman ** Tyler Madsen Fritz ** Amanda Hope Frone Alycia Marie Frosell * Brandi Nicole Fudzinski * Shawn Christopher Fyvie Tara-Ashley Gable Rvan C. Gaedie Alexis Fawn Gaines * Ryan Kevin Gallagher *** Ronald Joseph Gallo Mandeep Singh Gambhir Alexandra Garcia * James Daniel Garcia Kimberly L. Gargiulo ** Leslie Ann Garnes Nicole Ilana Gartenberg Monique Gaston * Jumpei Gatanaga

***Summa Cum Laude **Magna Cum Laude *Cum Laude

Yael Gavronsky ** Heather Anne Gayton Victoria Star Gehman ** Carrie Ann Alexandra Geisler Kayleigh Ann Gekakis ** Tali Kendall Gellert *** Tessa Marie Gencarelli * Amy Gernon *** Jess Samuel Gersz ** David Allen Gerth Frich Stefan Getchell Joseph Matthew Giacomantonio Andrew James Giampaolo John Giarrizzo Amanda Jane Gilbert ** Dana Lynn Gillenwalters Lisa Anne Giovannangelo Adam R. Giroux Briana Rita Giuliano ** Reginald Terrell Glover Jaclyn Alissa Gold *** Jeremy Daniel Gold Eric Steven Goldberg Shoshanna Erin Goldenberg Robert M. Goldstein Jose Joel Gomez C. Vincent Anthony Gonzales Christopher Anthony Gordon Gregory Patrick Gordon Daniel Thomas Gorman Deric James Gorman *** Daniel Peter Goss Jr. Barbara Naomi Gossin * Chris James Goubeaud Jennifer Marie Goyer * Norman I. Graham Valete Roy Graham ** Darci Brynne Grasso *

Dina Elvse Greene Cleon Gavin Grey * Flise Marie Grillo * Dominic M. Grimaldi Alison Joy Groski Krystal Marie Grzesik Lauren Elizabeth Guastavino Timothy Michael Gudlewski *** Ashley Robin Gudowitz Michael Steven Guiglotto Robert Jacob Gurley Christina Gutierrez ** Alison Michele Gutman ** Jonathan Neil Haber Muhammad Obaid Habibullah Jaclyn Marie Hade * Tiffany Marie Haffner * Cirretha Carli Hall Viola R. Hall * Michael James Hallett Rob Jacob Hamilton Eric Michael Hansen Senora Hardy Diana Harel * Bradley John Hargrave Antoine T. Harris Hope Helen Harris *** Quante D. Harris William Harris Elijah Manaseh Hartman Emmet Stephen Hawkins *** Hiroaki Hayaoka Chantel T. Hazell * Amy Elise Helin *** Adriana Hernandez Christopher J. Hernandez Noel Hernandez

Adam Nelson Herod *

Matthew Scott Hertz Brianne Terese Hickey Christopher Michael Hickey Kyle James Higley * Erin Elizabeth Hill Nathan William Hill *** Sarah Jov Hill *** Michael Joseph Hirko Samuel David Hochhouses Kristyn Marie Hockler Christine Margaret Hogan James Henry Holmstedt Jared Benjamin Horowitz Jennifer Sara Horowitz Brian Lewis Hughes * Elizabeth Ann Hughes Lauren Hunter * Brad Colin Hupfl * Lauren Elizabeth Hurwitz *** Danielle K. Hutchinson *** Megan E. Hutchinson ** Nathan Richard Hutchinson Allyson Sara Impallomeni *** Caitlin Jill Imperiale * Michael Paul Ims Matthew Jonathan Ingber Mariko loku ** Wing Ip Charity Chidinma Iromuanya Samantha Veronica Irvin ** Nicholas Ivanoff Aleisha Emily Jackson Damian Kenneth Jackson James Philip Jackson Jennifer Michelle Jacobs Jesse Matthew Jacobs Essaha Jallow

Olivia Katherine Jarem ***

Jennifer Rose Jasmin ** Vanessa Jean Joanne Jean-Charles Leigh Anna Jedda ** Channel Jenkins Donna Marie Jenkins Catherine Mary Jennings Christopher Michael Jennings ** Robert Matthew Jennings *** Monica Marie Jerminario * Jean Michel Joachim Ashley Nicole Johnson Benjamin Travis Johnson Graham Kenvon Johnson Jason M. V. Johnson Kara Alysha Johnson Lauren Johnson Brittany Christine Jolles *** Jillian Jonas Amanda Marie Jones ** Gregory Kimer Jones Willie Mays Jones * Sakina Vashti Jordan Stephanie Jornov Christina Françoise Joseph Zoricka Joseph James Terrance Joyce Heaven L. Julian * Michael Kaldas Ozana Kalman *** Nium Kalu Kira Lindsey Wildman Kamery * Inae Kang Jessica Ann Kantner Kyle Joseph Kanzenberg Amanda Rae Karaszkiewicz *** Robert Kurt Kassoff Sabrina Andrea Katrayan

Amy Joy Kattan ** Hilary Dana Katz * Jason Michael Kazemi Michael Frank Kcira Grant Logan Keeling Katherine Michelle Kelloga ** Katherine Marie Kemp Daniel John Kemprowski * John James Kenefick ** Joshua Patrick Kenefick Christopher Michael Kenneally Lauren Elizabeth Kennedy * Daniel Patrick Kennelly Kasey Everett Kenyon Samier Basharat Khan Justin Sebum Kim * Olivia Yun Kim Kristin Marie King * Elias Shub Kirsch * Feliks Kizhner Jordan Adam Klausner Brandi Renay Klim Josh William Kline ** Jeffrey Heymann Knaack *** Sara Lorraine Knapp Erika Grace Kneeland ** Elizabeth Nancy Knorr * Paul Thomas Koes Christopher Michael Kolb Annalyse Rose Komoroske *** Bon Seung Koo Olivia Isabella Kool John T. Korab Benjamin Stuart Kornstein * Nicole Anne Kothe ** Jennifer Anne Koury Danielle Sara Kraese ** Alison Michelle Krause *

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

Jeffrey Mervil

***Summa Cum Laude

Rebecca A. Kriss Bella Krivelevich *** Kristine Ann Kunicki Jacqueline Kushner Samantha Jill Kwiatkowski *** So Young Kwon Megan Elizabeth LaRose Melissa Alyse Lachapelle ** Kimberly Ladubec Michael Kevin Laffev Nathalie Emmanuelle Lafrance Michael Konstantine Lahanas * Corinne Elizabeth Laine Jeffrey James Lalonde Tamara Michele Landau Jessica Michelle Lander Joshua B. Landsman Diana Clo Landy ** Cody Robert Lange Tiffany Lee Langley Nicholas Lansing Nicholas Dennis Lapierre * Alexandra Lauren Lapietra Nicholas Peter Laraway Antonette Laricchia * Ga Yue Christine Lau ** Kevin Lau Jessica Hernandez Lavides Katherine Gloria Law * Raymond Jay Law Emma Kathryn Lawler Laura J. Lawson ** Anh Ngoc Le * Brenden Timothy Lederhaus Jacqueline Kay Lee *** Rachel Amanda Leeds Melissa Hope Lefcort ** William Robert Lefevre

Hendel Augusto Leiva Nicholas Arthur Lemp Nicholas Joseph Leonard Timothy David Leonardo Richard Martin Lerebours Carolyn Rose Lesniak * Dana Elizabeth Levine * Jared Nathan Levine * Mia Eanissa Levitt Steven Ross Levy Shenea Roxanne Lewin Thyrone Jamal Lewis Daniel Edwin Lieb * Emily E. Lieberman Jonathan A. Lieberman Melissa Lin Pina Li Lin ** Jessica Lei Lindsev ** Briana Elizabeth Link ** Kym Alexis Lino Kali Ann Lippert ** Freeman Wrex Lipscomb Nicholas Christopher Lischvnskv ** Steven Daniel Litwin ** Xiao Qian Liu Andrae Lamar Liverpool Amanda Rae Lloyd *** Christopher Robert LoSchiavo Kevin Andrew Lockwood * Jamie Devon Longtin * Sin-Man Look * Andres Guillermo Lopez Jessica Alejandra Lopez Danielle Anne Losowski Kristopher Robert Lospitalier Diane Jeanne Lotto Samantha Lynn Lowe Andrew Michael Lowry

Madyson Renee Lubba * Joseph Vincent Lustberg Tanya N. Mack * Carrie Elizabeth Mackenzie Katelyn M. Macri ** Lauren Elizabeth Madigan Kara Lauren Magid Timothy Aloysius Mahr ** Michael Raymond Maini Rudy Renato Maisto Emily Lynn Mamay Alex Abraham Mammen Sam A. Mandelker Byron D. Manderson Candice Nicole Mann ** Mark Christopher Mann Ann Kane Marcantonio * Jeffrey Michael Marchese * Alix M. Markoff ** Alexander Henry Marks Sarah Ramsey Marshall ** Whitney Tara Martin * Christopher Louis Martinez Denise Ivelisse Martinez ** John Michael Martinez ** Andrea Martino Eric Martino-Cortez Victoria Jana Masopust Joseph Mastrojanni Christopher William Mather ** Marcus Michael May Darina Devon Mavfield Raymond Lance Mayfield Eric James Mazza Dianna Lynn Mazzochi Renee Elaine Mazzotta *** Shannon Marie McBride *

Brian Joseph McBurney **

Cavsi McCabe Kathleen Marchand McCall * Daniel Augustine McCann Sean James McCann Tiffany Margaret McCarroll * Emily Mae McCarthy Kaitlyn A. McCarthy Megan Michelle McCarthy Daniel Patrick McCormack Shane Patrick McCormack Avivah McDade * Kaitlyn Anne McGauley * Mathew Rogers McGinnis Kaitlin Nicole McGrath Kavla Lvnn McGraw Ryan John McGroarty Meagan Bridget McGuinness * Kelly Maureen McGuire *** Leah McIntosh Matthew Ryan McKay Maureen A. McKeever * Jeanne Marie McKenna John P. McKeough Eric J. McLean Sean Patrick McLean Gregory James McMurray Amanda Elizabeth McPhee John Anthony McRory Eric Ross Meagan Jonathan Patrick Meagher Michael A. Mecca Brunilda Mecollari Nicole Marie Medici Shannon Luchelle Meehan Troy James Mekulik Sharei Leigh Mendelsohn Elvis Mendez Marissa Lee Merola

Alyssa Marie Mescia Olivia Chatel Meunier ** Dara Hilary Meyer Kathy Ann Meyer *** Sarah Jean Mever Andrea Marie Michelcic Adam Kenneth Miller ** David Leo Miller Ashley Mary Millington Kayla Jo-Martin Mills ** Tomoko Minami Joseph Charles Mirabella, Jr. * John P. Mishoe, Jr. Sarah Ann Mitchell * Yuki Mivaqi Chelsea Takami Miyazaki *** Marissa Louise Molina ** Dyana Molinaro Joelle Marie Monaco John Francis Mondelli Lauren E. Monroe ** Amanda Rae Montanino ** Brittany Leigh Monte Mariel Elizabeth Monteagudo Melissa Adriana Montoya Jennifer Mora Cristalrose Morales Christopher Stanley Moreau Creed Robert Morgan IV Lauren Valentina Morici Daniel John Morris Emily Morris ** Teilah Christina Morrison Tyler Michael Morse Christopher Wayne Moshier Mary H. Moutray Steve Mui *

Matthew Murnane Lisa Marie Oddo Alexandra Leigh Murphy Joshua Jav Offman Liam Christopher Murphy * Elena Sara Ogens Sean Liam Murphy Danny T. Oh Tara Jenele Murray Diana Inwah Oh Cassandra E. Muth * Andrea Anee Ojobi * Brenden Myers Joseph Anthony Olson Shuji Nakata * Sholakunmi Patrick Olukogbon Liane Maria Nappi Lindsay Brooke Onifather Amv M. Nash Jacqueline Renee Orbe Jennifer Lynne Naumchik *** Geoffrey M. Orokos Ashley Danielle Nevins Jenifer Ortiz Benjamin Alexander Newberg Erin Elvse Ouellette *** Megan Sylvia Newman James Edward Page Courtney Latoi Newsome Ann Michelle Palecki Nina Ngai John Michael Pancotto Samantha Jo Nicholson Nimish Raj Pandey Ashley Elizabeth Nicoletti Ekaterina Panella Nicholas James Nicosia Jonathan Pang Jolana Louisa Nicotina ** Renee Christine Pangburn ** Eric Miguel Nieves Sapan Panjeta Sherwin John Ninan Raina Diane Paolini * Robert Nicholas Nocella Tiffinay L. Parkhurst Heather Jill Noonan Nicole Marie Parrillo Jake David Novik Jillian Kate Pasco ** Andrea Pat Nvitrai Ryan Joseph Pascucci Ryan Joseph O'Connell *** Michelle Alexandra Patane Valerie Claire O'Connell Bryan Pierre Paul Alex Richard O'Connor * Ilian Evgenier Pavlov Maureen E. O'Grady Sean Tsukuda Pecukonis Ciaran Thomas O'Hara * Victoria Lyn Pelletier Meghan Frances O'Hea Alex Anthony Pena John Christopher O'Keefe Hal Pentangelo Bryan Thomas O'Neill Hannah Kathleen O'Neill-Jonatan Alfonso Perez-Torres

Jason Daniel Perl *

Charlene Lilian Perrin

Nicole Alyssa Perrone

McGovern *

Rvan John O'Toole

Katherine Elizabeth O'Rourke

Yuliya Aleksandrovna Peshkova-Thompson * Arielle Fernella Shanice Peters Matthew Michail Petillo Kerri Ann Petrovits Edward Phaeton Rebekkah Renee Phelan ** Jillian Ann Phelps Stefanie R. Piacente *** Preet Pillai Cody S. Pine Nicole Piraino * Gary Joseph Pitcheralle Lindsay Nicole Pizzutiello * Lucy E. Place *** Jacob Martin Planck *** Gregory Frank Pollak Brian James Pollard Daniel Matthew Pontillo Danielle Judith Poquette Anjeza Potka Marissa Leigh Powell Raquel Poy Joshua Daniel Prager ** Jonathan Todd Pritchett Christopher Ryan Pucheu Sonia Mathew Puthuparampil Kevin Richard Quigg Daniel Patrick Quinn Heather Quinn Vanessa Rae Rabideau Olivia Radziulis Charles William Raffaele ** Christopher Daniel Ragni * Karina G. Ramirez Angel Maurice Ramos Corey Michael Ramos

Damore Ramwa

John Philip Rasile Kirsten Bain Rausch Jorge Luis Raxon Sean Daniel Raynor * Thomas Edward Reav * Chris Reid Jessica Anne Reid Mary Emma Reidy Daniel Evan Reisman John Andrew Reisman Luke Michael Remsburger Betsaida Margarita Reyes *** Andrew Joseph Rice Ashlev Gave Richards Scott Mathew Richards David Miles Hume Richmond Samantha Marie Ricker ** Ashlev Lorelle Rieflin * Filippo Rigaglia Chelsea Bianca Dizon Rillo Theodore Kelsey Ritz Antoine Jorell Rivera Dezmond Antwan Rivera Brian Matthew Rivlin Michelle Lauren Robinson ** Bryony Ellen Rodham Chester Adrian Rodney-Edwards Estefania Rodriguez Marlene Annette Rodriguez Cristina Stefania Rodriguez-Ruiz ** Sasha Lateak Roman Stephanie Rondon Michael Anthony Ronga Tim Aaron Ronk Lauren Allison Rootes Jaclyn Paige Rosada Rachel Samara Rosen * Alana Rosenthal *

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

***Summa Cum Laude

Matthew Thomas Rosinsky * Rina Jean Rotunno Thomas B. Rouse Brendan Tyler Rowland Mike Francis Rubino Mark Steven Rudes Justin John Ruggiero Janice Ruiz Katherine Patricia Ruocco Heidi L. Ruppert Lukasz Rus Brian Chad Rushing Nicholas Joseph Rutulante Lisamarie Rynkiewicz Bai Kui Sa Stephanie Judith Sabino * Jeffrey Alan Sachs Michael Gregory Sack Daniel Adam Sackett Maria Vladimirovna Sadovnikova Melody Ann Salcedo Dana Marie Salvo Lindsay Cameron Samela * Kelly Lynne Sammarco * Nicholas A. Sampone III ** Mackenzie Jane Sanator Anthony John Santalucia Amy Katelyn Santell ** Jugba J. Santi Caroline Santiago James Joseph Santo Jared Scott Sapolsky Bithika Sarmarov Kevin Matthew Sattler Robert William Saunders Tara Marie Scalesi * Laura Dianne Scarcella ** Peter Schatoff

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

Amy Lynn Wdzieczny

***Summa Cum Laude

Amanda Tracy Scher Dotan Julius Schips * Todd William Schlegel Evan Scott Schleifer * Marc Ian Schmelkin * Elizabeth M. Schmidt Jarod Rudolph Schneider William John Schrettner III * Katie Marie Schubmehl *** Courtney Leigh Scott Yael Suzane Sebagh Yanet Segura Gavin Selbv * Tremaine Parone Selby Christopher John Sell Michael Philip Seltzer Adam Daniel Senecal Linda Seng Thomas L. Senzel Daniel Pierre Seraphin Jared Brett Sherman Jennifer Mei Ross Shih *** Marat Shkolnik Dustin Joshua Shorr Allison Margaret Sickler Tanya Hope Siegel Jennifer Erica Silberman ** Johanna Catherine Siletzky Matthew Ross Silver *** Justin Alan Silverstein Tara D. Singh * Karen Skalaski Saskia Bernadette Smeele *** Danielle Joyce Smith *** Kara Marie Smith * Harold F. Smith, Jr. Kyle Richard Snow Debra Ann Sofio

Marilyn Sokolovsky Lorena Sosa Samantha Beverly Spalti ** Colin Joseph Sparaco David Joseph Sparaco Jennifer Speciale Gabriella Spinelli Stuart M. Spiro Kimberly Anne Sprauer Chauncey Orion St. John ** Aaron G. Stack-Barnes Dane Nicholas Stallone * Elliott Timothy Stanley Justin Dane Stapleton Max Daniel Stavis ** Juliana Steen Brandon Scott Stein Jenna E. Stein * Michael N. Steklof * Kevin James Stenhouse Michelle Lee Stiles *** Sharon Irene Stonehill * Marc Alexander Strain Ashley Strang * Samantha Lee Strebel Bridget Joy Streeter *** Wade Allen Stroble Scott Richard Struck Talor Danielle Struckmann Marc S. Stufsky Joseph Raymond Sturcken *** Jesse David Suben Niti Suchdeve ** Katrina M. Suits * Todd Anthony Suriano Joseph Michael Sussman Louis Michael Sussman * Megan Kay Sutherland *

Laura Ann Swertinski Aleeyah Latrice Sydnor Joseph John Szklarski Michael Paul Szoke Thomas George Tanner Crystal Tapia * Bryan Floyd Tarbell Christopher John Tari Ashley Nicole Tate Samuel Wolfe Taylor David Joseph Tedeschi Andrew Thebaud *** Kristine Michelle Thielman * Kadesja Kamoy Thompson Lacey Marcella Thompson Gina Thorakos Michele Tiberio Ashley Dana Tirabassi * Sara Glenna Tollefsen Joseph Tomao Steven J. Tomaso Anthony Francis Torchio Cynthia Torres Erica Torres Caitlin Marie Toth ** Nathaniel Michael Toussaint Whitney Irene Townsel Chitchamon Trakarnboonchai Samuel Van Tran * Nicholas Ernest Trapini Michael George Tremiti Nicole Helene Turcotte Lucy Elizabeth Turner *** Mark Peter Tursi Andrew Ugalde Anatoly Ulanovsky Nhuvia Patricia Urquia ** Amanda Michele Vaccaro

Cara Lynn Vacek Heather Ann Vale Rolando Pedro Valentin, Jr. Lauren Anne Valentine Michael Anthony Valentine Ivan Valerio Jacglene-Nichole Valle Courtney Marie Van Alstine Shavon Jaquace Vanhorne * Jenna Vanleeuwen Amanda Hope Vanvoorhies Kara-Beth Kristin Vassel ** Tiffany Lynn Vasta Jason Vazquez * Brandon Peter Velez Martin Christopher Verendia Natalie Christine Vieira Yaritza Ivette Villalba Matthew John Vilmany Erica Lynne Vitullo Kevin Scott Volkommer * Garrett Roy Vonderheide * Elefteria Kelly Vouzianas Joseph Anthony Vuozzo Susan Kelly Wade Kate Christine Wagner Jessica Sui Ting Wah Leonie Josefine Waldmann Caitlin Faith Walsh ** Courtney Ilizabeth Walsh Matthew Ryan Walsh * Ryan Michael Walz *** Le Wang Tracy Wang Rebecca Warkow Christopher James Warner Caura Naomi Washington Lauralyn Samantha Watson

Courtney Rose Weatherspoon * Nicholas Robert Weber Alicia Catherine Welch Kristen Nicole Welling ** Stephen Rodney Wells Dianna Welyczko Ebonika Princess Wertz * Robert Thomas West Bryant Lyle Whaley * Jennifer Whaley Sean Jeffery Wheeler Trina Monique Whitaker Hillary Rose White Emily Elizabeth Wilcox Elizabeth Anna Williams * George Williams Kweku A. Williams Frederick John Wills Chantal Chanel Wilson Howard Elmore Wilson Andrea Christine Winston Ann René Flizabeth Wiszniewski * Stephanie Isabel Witkin Eliezer Philip Wohl Dayna Megan Wood ** Jessica Deanna Wood *** Devin Wooten Laurie Worley ** Christopher Richard Wos Dyan Kaye Wright * Nathanael Phillip Yager Hoi Leung Yan Julia Margot Yan *** Marina Yanuk Xiao Ye Fumiya Yoshida Kamilah Tennille Young-Jackson

Karolina Dybus

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

***Summa Cum Laude

Edmund Zerbo Elizabeth Marie Zeyher Nicole Katherine Zieske Lauren Nicole Zimmerman Kirsten Elizabeth Zubini Jordan Craig Zucker Michael Zucker Jaime Bree Zuckerberg *

Bachelor of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Jonathan Rvan Adams Feyisara E. Adaramola * Mutiat Adenike Akinsemovin * Omar Alloush Bonnie Elizabeth Anderson David Jeffrey Angelaszek *** William Arthur Anger Charlotte O. Aregbesola * Joshua Carlos Arnez * Craig B. Ascher ** Michelle Rose Audi *** Merve Av *** Sadia Azhar ** Sakib Bin Aziz ** Jake Babyak Stefan Andrews Bagnato Kyle Peter Balzer * Justin David Bargy ** Matthew C. Barry Amber Dawn Bartley Adam Phillip Basile Christopher Michael Bauer Sorava Bazile Eric Ronald Beesmer William Thomas Bentley Jeremy Joseph Berger Seth Jason Berman Chris Besson ***

Gregory Brian Bodine Amanda F. Botros Illorna Brew * Courtney Ellen Brower Justin Jav Bueno Katelyn Elizabeth Byrne ** Nancy Ann Cacciatore ** Jessica Anne Callaghan Vincent J. Campanaro * Jeffrey William Campbell * Erica C. Canzian Chad Carrig Nikolai Gauntlet Cassanova Thomas Miguel Velez Castaneda ** Brian Joseph Castellano Samuel William Centanni * Adriana Carolina Chacon Fen You Chen ** Matthew Chen * Heather Lynne Christensen Serena Anne Columbo Jason Christopher Conover Elizabeth Diane Cornell Lori Marie Cornell *** Christine R. Costanzo Robert James Cuthel, Jr. * Christopher Alvin Daniels Tina Marie Daniels * Jeremy Dwayne Darley Rebecca J. Darrow * Cinthia De La Rosa Alix Noelle De Rosa Jacqueline Diane DeMayo * Justin Michael DeStrange Alana Susan Desimone Nicholas Joseph Domanski * Justin Charles Domnik Caitlin Elizabeth Doring Jessica Joan Douglass * Jenniel Tinisa Dowers

Erin Ilene Duffy **

Arkadiv Ekshtat ** Joseph Evanish Razi Faroog Gregory Francis Feocco Natalva Monet Figueroa Elissa Colleen Flannery * Krystina Antoinette Forbes Samantha Lynn Foster * Stacy Lynn Foster Kimberly Ann Frawley Daniel G. Frederick Travis Adam Fuchs * Ari Hagop Fustukiian ** Kateri Margaret Gecewicz *** Cesar Eugenio Genao-Meiia Elizabeth Anne Gentile * Richard Hughes Georges Kristie Marie Gering * Daniel Paul Giangrasso *** Michael Gildea Joshua Thomas Goldman ** Erden Golio *** Joshua Perry Gordon Alexa Christine Grafmuller *** Barbara Anne Graham ** Kareem Graham Brittnev E. Grannum Lisa Bari Grant * Kyle S. Griffin *** Travis Rvan Gross * Jessica Rachel Grumm Sonva Guerrero ** Fareed Farhan Haddad *** Robert Craig Hamilton, Jr. *** Sean Lee Hammond Thomas Edward Hanaburgh Brian James Hanrahan *** John Patrick Hans * Patrick Glenn Haufe Sarah Grace Haves

Yashira Henriquez Kavla Mariorie Henry * Orion H. Hinkley Chris Lawrence Hocker *** Shena Hona ** Catherine Evelyn Horak Katherine Margaret Horr *** Sarah Marie Houck ** Stephen Mark Hrachian Danny Hu Lior Huli Brett Edward Ingersoll Olukemi Adesewa Jaivesimi Joseph James ** William J. Jaremko * Danielle Sasha Jettoo * Fraulin Joseph ** Yevgeny Kalyuskin Genevieve A. Kane Nicole Elizabeth Kapfer * Michael Karass ** Jagdeep Kaur Colleen Elizabeth Kennedy * Shane Thomas Keogh *** Joshua Michael Kessler ** Rahila S. Khan ** Amanda Marie Knapp Amy Marie Komondorea Linzi Kramer *** Jason Anthony Krekeler Kaylin Marie Kruszewski *** Ashley Noel Kryshtalsky Michael David Kuhn *** Jocelyn Teresa Laboy Marvin Martin Larbi Nicholas Francis Leader Gavin Marc Lemley ** Daniel John Leonard *** Jessica Jean Monique Lett Allison Danielle Lewis Ashley Tiara Lewis

Hazaifa Liaquit Shaneika Latov Lindsav Katherine Ann Linnenbach Laura Brittney Livergood ** Vadim Livshits * Kimberly A. Loneck *** Jake Edwards Lopata Katelynn M. Lucci * Spencer Lucier Eric Douglas Ludwig ** Dinara Lundgren Yue Luo Heather Denise Lydecker *** Andrew Michael Lysogorski Kelly Lynne Mack ** Melinda Mae Mahonev Daniel Aviv Malashock Mulenga Mutale Malata Derek Vincent Mallia Laura Concetta Mariconda ** Kimberley McCalla Daniel George McCarthy ** Andrew David McCurdy ** Erica Page Mendelsohn * David Jeffrey Merritt Julia Mills Travis Minzloff * Jenna Stephanie Mirchin Nicole Anna Mirra Francelina Morillo *** Sarah Ashlee Moscowitz ** Leanna Murphy Sarah Elizabeth Murphy Sandeep D. Murthy Muitaba Magbool Murtuza Kyle James Nadler Ayesha Naeem Nataly Nguyen Vanessa Nicole Nichols ** Anna-Laurene Oliver

Elizabeth Ortiz

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

***Summa Cum Laude

Richard Otchere Richard Otchere Philip Papadimas *** Danielle Claire Parisi *** Kimberly Anne Parks ** Olivia Ariel Parwana Harshal Girish Patel * Julita Ewa Patrosz *** Sean Grant Patterson Vincent Michael Pennica * Alexandra B. Picciano * Michael Anthony Pinto * Danielle Planch *** Gene Anthony Posca ** Caitlin M. Prehn ** Patricia Pauline Primomo ** Anisa Proi * Bilal Mohammad Rana Michael Reis Steven Gerald Rivera Thomas J. Rivers *** Dana Marie Robertin John Michael Roessner ** John Peter Rogers *** David Samuel Ross Amy Marie Rowe * Andreas Torbjoern Roy Conor Ray Russell Shane Nicholas Ryan Jared Michael Sachs Kelly Hosier Sackett Eric Jordan Samaniego Jordan Neal Schaefer Benedetto Schiraldi, Jr. *** Kyle Michael Schongar Sara Marie Schongar Abigail Ruth Schuck Monique Amanda Scott Sarah Elizabeth Secor * Dale Segal *** Giuseppe Junior Sgueglia ** Lashaina Lenay Shakes Katherine Brigid Shea ** Peter Jason Sherman Scott Richev Sidoli ** Michael Robert Singleton Justin Andrew Skladanek *** Shani Annette Soares Sandra Ann Sobey Joelle Elizabeth Stairs Samantha Lotova Stewart Brian Patrick Stonaker Casev Shawn Strader Jon E. Streeter, Jr. ** Brittnie Jean Stull Ariun Sunny Joshua John Sweet Steven Robert Swider Jason Oliver Taylor Mutsuko Kusthoori Teramoto ** Marisa Christine Terino ** Caitlin Marie Terrell Matthew John Terrono * Kyree Unique Thomas Raphael David Thomas Daniella R. Thorne Andrew Derek Thyberg Vincent James Torino Maura Ann Tormey ** Karen Y. Torrejon * Vlaomir Francesca Toussaint ** Kathleen Elizabeth Tracev *** Melissa Rose Trapani *** Heidi R. Tucker *** Andrew James Vacca * William D. Valleau ** Mathia Vargas Joanne Noreen Vaz * Shayna Vega * Karina Velez Andrew Paul Vitale *** Angela Leemay Vuong *

Sarah Ann Waclawski Kristina Waiters John E. Waldron *** Kaitlyn Walker * Greg Andrew Ward Harold William Watson Mary Jane Lorraine Wegrzyn Patrick Stephen Weider Christopher Robert Weingarth Melissa Beth Weiss * James Taylor Williamson John David Wilson Art Wiser *** lok Chi Wong Yi Xiao Wu ** Deena Dafaalla Yousif * Thomas Christopher Zdarsky *** Jacob Robert Zemon Jiancheng Zhu Andrew Mark Ziegelstein ** Kasey Mae Zucco Daniel Joseph daCosta **

School of Business

Bachelor of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Adam Jonatan Abraha **
Cristina Marie Accorsini
Afrasor Adarkwah *
Anna-Mary N. Adelman
Alicia Jean Albano *
James Martin Aldrich
Neeta Raju Alengadan
David Sean Alonge
Samantha Jean Altieri **
Mulatu Molla Alula ***
Jessica Samantha Anthony

Matthew Ryan Auer Jane Meenu Baby ** Renee Marie Bannon Maxim Barac Andrew Thomas Barrio Maksim Benis Alexander Berkovich ** Leopoldo Bertini * Suhaida Marina Bhatti ** Roopa Shashikant Bhopale *** Jennifer Bilodeau Andrew J. Bittner *** Frank Michael Blasinsky ** Diane Nicole Booras ** Elodie Rebecca Botbol * Zachary Michael Bowen Crystal Marie Bozek ** Dmitri T. Bradlev David Freling Braymer * Ryan David Breier Traeguanda Marie Brock William F. Brocker III * Samantha Lynn Brown ** Alexander Emile Burday * Pasquale Pietro Burdo Andrew Scott Burg ** Kevin Matthew Burns ** Richard Casev Calak Jelani Christopher Campbell * Shanelle Julia Campbell Philip Cangialosi * Deirdre Elizabeth Carito * Philip John Carlozzi Joseph Tyler Casey *** Stephanie L. Casev Patrick Thomas Casserly * Alvssa Christine Cavosie Carol Ann Chase ** George L. Cheng

Kimberly Lauren Cioffi ** Michael Andrew Cirenza *** Richard Edward Civello *** Shannon Kathleen Conlisk *** Molly Bethan Connelly *** Kyle Robert Cook * Keith Patrick Corcoran Brian D. Cornell Nicholas Patrick Shepard Cortalano Samantha Marie Cosenza * Adam Robert Croteau ** Kevin William Cummings ** Kimberly Nicole Curtis * Patrick Czajkowski, Jr. Ariel DePaolo * Erin Elizabeth Debarber ** Robert Deda Jessica Elizabeth Dever * Catherine Theresa DiBella *** Matthew James DiMarco * Joseph Michael Diamante Candida Diaz Mario Steven Dieujuste Amanda F. Digrazia * Dominick E. Dimino *** Danielle Nicole Dobbins David Russell Doin *** Ashley Nicole Dolson Thomas Joseph Duclos II James Michael Duffany * Timothy Thomas Dwyer Robert Daniel Edelson * Robert W. Ehrlich ** Blayne Einstein ** Chevaun Oshane Ellis Michael John Ely *** Nicholas Michael Ermilio *** Tyrell Curtis Escoffery *

Kevin John Fabrizio *** Robert Edgar Hasenkopf *** Seif Daniel Fakhoury Andrew Peter Hawthorne *** Justin Don Farahan Andrew Ryan Helfont ** Mark Joseph Fazio * Lauren Ashlev Hobbs Nicole Marie Fedele ** Megan Elizabeth Hourihan Gregory Lance Federico ** Frica Rae Hoxie ** Emily E. Ferri *** Zhe Huang *** Lazar Feygin * Alexis Imprescia *** James John Flanagan * Ebony Shantae Isaac Clarke Edwin Folev * Matthew Isaro ** John Patrick Foskett *** Nick Iuliucci * Jason Collver Foss Derik William Jahn * Justin Francis * Justin Louis Jarmus * Lara Jean Frankoski * Melissa Bianca Jean * Jun Mo Jeon * Tracy Ann Fuller Vasilios Galanis ** Jessie Jin Vincent Gerard Gallucci ** Don Robert Johnson Brett Michael Gifford * Kelly Hart Johnson Daniel Glod Theodore Monsanto Jurlano * Sean Gold * Rose Mkebezi Kafanabo * Daniel Anthony Goldfarb *** Emma Danielle Kahn ** Patrick William Goodwin * Young Joon Kang ** Stephan Goss ** Krystina Joyce Karp Kristin Grab ** Jesse Katz Kimava J. Grace * Karina Mae Kellev Ryan Michael Kelly Amy M. Graham * Kelly Ann Gremli John Francis Kenny * John T. Grogan *** Deepika Khurana * Kevin Ross Groover *** Sarah N. Kibling * Christine Mary Grueniger * Ji Hoon Gilles Kim leshia Agather King-O'Loughlin ** Jordan Cacique Guerra Erica Marie Kohler Samantha Katherine Hafner * Samuel Williams Haight * Tessa Christine Kordrupel * Susan Haight *** Sunanda Koshv Daniel Handshaw ** Stephan Peter Kouris *** Sarah Michele Hannah Jonathan M. Kraes ** Christian Bonnenson LaBier * Daniel James Hardecker * Mark Patrick Harron ** Michael David Lamy

Sarah Elizabeth Lapierre

Jason Robert Hart **

Cally Latchford ** Dominic John Laurita Stephen Merritt Lawton * Kevin Michael Lawyer Becky Lee Dae Yul Lee * Jin Choona Lee ** Samuel Micah Lee Sean A. Lennon Douglas S. Liang Nicholas James Lidestri Yansong Liu *** Keith Lowder ** Ashley Theresa Lowe Gordon Jeffrey Luchterhand Silvio Macchia Thomas Michael Magier Andrew Patrick Maher Kerrie Ann Maitre ** Tsz Hin Mak * Matthew Isaiah Maldonado Carly Lynn Mancuso Nathan Brett Manning Bianca Manns Daniel Simon Marabi *** Gregory William Martin Kristin Marie Mason Marc Scott Matatia * Lisa Mathew * Alex Maynfeld Jessica Paige McCloud *** Katlin Rose McKeever Kayla Page McNeil James Menicucci ** Amanda Marie Menneto ** Melvin A. Menye Bianca Milot Adrienne Lauren Minoia *

Gregory Thomas Miszke *

Jessica Ann Mongiello * Sarah Jane Morrell * Seth McManus Mortenson *** Katherine Elizabeth Muenzler Janelle S. Murphy *** Christopher Murphy-Ferro * Thomas Joseph Murray ** Ryan Adam Muzzy * Adhiwina Nandiwardhana ** Jonathan Owen Nardi *** Serod Nasrat * Jonathan David Nedvin Peter Nelson Kvra Ember Newman *** Steven James Newton *** Wilke Kei Tsun Na * Tomas Nicholus ** Kirk William Nielson * Diana Nikonchuk Chelsea Marie Norton * Scott Kyle O'Donnell Patrick Michael O'Leary * Alexis Ann Obernesser Jun Seok Oh * Kaitlin Anne Oliveira * Bernadette Ivy Orende ** Amanda J. Ortiz ** Neal Norman Ostrov Stephanie Marie Paccione Debbe Esther Panzok ** Alysia Marie Parisi *** Chi Keun Park ** Justin Michael Parsons Matthew Scott Perles Lindsay Louise Pirson ** Nicole Alexandra Place Anna M. Politano ** Christopher Biagio Polsinelli Daren Richard Pon *** William Poon

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

Craig Daniel Post ** Matthew Peter Pra Andrew William Presser *** Edward Preston Rvan Francis Rafferty * Firna Zahra Ramadhani Soumya Ramana * Laura Jean Rankin Scott Douglas Rapasadi *** Tarvn Lee Ratner John Robert Ravas * David E. Reed ** Thomas A. Ribitzki * Michael Dennis Rich ** Erin Marie Rieu-Sicart ** Joseph Rocco, Jr. * Casev E. Rogers ** Nicholas Ronzino Adam Rubinfeld ** David Edward Rudolph Alessandra Rudovic * John Joseph Russo * Jessica Leigh Ruvolo *** Alexander Saavedra Misratu T. Saka Jissel Marit Salazar Daniel Adam Salvatori Timothy F. Sanderson * Dennis James Santiago ** Joseph Sapoinkikov ** Steven Savers Stephen Michael Scarpulla Jennifer M. Schaefer * Kelly Ann Schenk * Salvatore Carl Schittino ** Heather Schwartz * Min Xin Shen ** Samuel Christian Sheridan * Caren Kristina Shunney * Jessica E. Signorelli ***

***Summa Cum Laude

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

***Summa Cum Laude

Dominic Henry Smorto * Kenneth Robert Sohmer * Simon Song Roxana Sosa * Valerie Jane Sourbeer ** Samantha Christina Spencer * Rostislav Spitchka * Matthew R. Stec * Colleen Steed Jennifer A. Steinke ** Kenneth Andrew Stevens * Joe Chan Sun * Megan Marie Sylvestri * Cesar Augusto Tejeda Darren Tesoriero ** Philip Tesoriero Rizwan Ahmed Thakir *** Amanda Marie Toombs ** Andy Shervon Toppin *** Richard Gilbert Torres William Patrick Tortorelli, Jr. Raphael Trevisan ** Michael Joseph Turnyanszki * Joseph Vanella * Brendan F. van der Vossen *** Nikolay Venelinov Venev ** Jessica Lissett Ventura *** Jason Louis Wachtler Kevin John Walsh * Andrew Marc Wanger * Kevin Andrew Wanser * Christopher John Warren ** Stacie Kristal Weber Rebecca Lynn Weiner Travis Edward Weir ** Denyse Leigh Welch * Dana Alison Wells Rvan S. Wilkinson *** Amanda Lee Williams **

Michael Anthony Williams *** Michael Scott Williams *7 Shamar Bryan Williams Michael Joseph Wolf * Emily M. Woofenden *** Matthew Wosczyk * Jamie J. Wright Felicia Yacoob ** Michiko Yamamoto Samuel J. Zara ** Ryan David Zaritsky Anthony John Zarrelli *** Jing Zhang *** Ping Zhang Yi Zhang Yu Zhang *

College of Computing and Information

Bachelor of Arts

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Michael John Adkins Ariel Kohn Akaberi Deric Sean Alkurabi Paul David Angehr Stephen Richard Antanavige Sarada Turpunati Bayineni *** Frances Mary Brignoni Amanda Blair Correa *** Anthony Nicholas Crisafulli Nick Davey Christopher Michael De Jong * Dale William Dellaire Bryan Adam Dreyfus

Ryan Francis Gallagher Andrew Granik Shannon Kelly Gregory Anthony Melvin Hartzog Aramis Hernandez Barry S. Jackson II Joshua G. Kase ** Evan R. Knutson Jacob Sotaro Kurashige Kiernan Leesang Javian Sheng Li * Ryan K. Maguire Matthew Charles Marchetti Ervis Miftari Matthew R. Miller Craig Moore Megan Aileen Murray Tshimuanga Mvuanda Alan Nimblette Courtney Noe Tuhina Parida Jennifer D. Perez Hoa Dac Pham * Anthony Phipps Ryan Joseph Ptak Ryan Kelvin Ramsay Rvan Patrick Rhatigan Ayana Briana Rigaud * George Louis Rippe * Jesse Joel Rosenthal Justin Joseph Royal Robert Michael Schwartz Darshan Vijay Shinde Larry Frank Sprovieri Kathryn Jean Toop Skip Van Alstyne Benjamin Vina

Aaron Scott Waltzer

Brian Michael Wilber Larry Thomas Zarou

Bachelor of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Rotem Dov Guttman *** Hichul Kim John D. Krafchuk II Matthew Joseph Marinucci Matthew Olivo * Ken Stahl ** Brad D. Stilwell *

School of Criminal Justice

Bachelor of Arts

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Kwadwo Amo-Mensah * Kayla Arias *** Sean Thomas Becker Gregory Edward Bergen Peter Bigit Brian Joseph Blandino Michelle Frieda Bloodgood * Jacob John Bogden *** Danielle Marie Brantley ** Estrella Melania Carchichabla * Brendan William Carey Joshua Michael Comitale Benjamin Bradley Conklin ** Megan Marina Cowles *** Brittany Nicole Cross ** Robert John Cross Akwasi Oppong Danso Jane Christie Daquin *

Joshua Adam DeJesus Steven Vincent Debraccio *** Milton Samuel Dixon ** Fatima Daniela Fernandez Alexandra Beth Gann Gerald Gavin * Brian Edward Gillespie Gentjan Gjeci * Jason Alex Green * Michael Guido Gabrielle Javne Guilfovle ** Joseph Richard Hogan ** Scott Craig Holbrook * Kellianne Jones Logan Henry Kaim ** Mark Daniel Lawler Casey Daniel Leahy Brittany Lee *** Thomas Francis Lowe, Jr. * Jonathan Crowley Martin ** Rvan Vincent Millard Daniel Morales-Armstrong ** Ciany A. Nunez Phillip Anthony Oswald Nicole Marie Reddix ** Karen Ann Regimbald *** Kayleigh Schlotter Vanessa Eva Schrader *** John Patrick Shea Anthony P. Stella, Jr. * Massiel Joseline Suriel Kyle Douglas Sutton ** Courtney Marie Venditte ** Brian Alstan Wade * Dennis P. Warner Ann Matilda Weiner *** Joslyn Marie Williams * Ronald Matthew York Yan Yu ***

*Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

***Summa Cum Laude

Nelson A. Rockefeller College Public Affairs and Policy

Bachelor of Arts

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Andrew Joseph Abbott Hyder Al-Shareffi Brendan Thomas Anderson ** Daniel Adrian Attard Kimberly Lynn Bacon * Ashara Janay Baker Adam David Balint Nana Yaw Banful Bryan Walter Best ** Joseph Alexander Boskovski *** Colin James Brennan Kendra Brereton Michael Richard Brown Megan Julia Burley *** Catherine Lee Callahan ** Christina Angela Capossela Dylan Thomas Carey *** Elizabeth Ann Carro *** Matthew Philip Cavaretta * Alexander S. Chadaer Evongelene Manon Chamberlain Vicky Chan Meagan Paula-Mie Chen ** Octavia J. Clarkson * Shanita Lakeisha Conley * Mallory Elizabeth Cooper Maiker Amin Corniel Luz Fernanda Corona Seth Cotler

Valerie Covin Christopher Edward Czerwonka * Tara Dalton * Nicholas Martin Dambrosio Edward Kristopher Danahy ** Réal Francis Danboise ** Amy Lynn DeCamp *** Dylan Henry DePice *** Nicholas William Defraia * Kristin Danielle Dodson ** Travis Joseph Doyle Melissa Ann Eisenberg Adewunmi A. Famojuro Brian Peter Farqnoli ** Landrise Felix Jessica Patricia Ferguson Angela Lynn Figurelli *** Anne Elizabeth Foss * Martin Innis Frazee Megan Elizabeth Furino * Adam Michael Fusco *** Marlyne K. Gabriel K. Lily Garcia Rachel Faith Gartner * Gina Ludmia Geffrard Leo Gil Joseph Benjamin Gissen Trisha Jen Hahn ** Christopher Charles Handley * Paul Kenneth Hanley Brittani Elise Hanson * Rachael Hojnacki Samuel Dufine Hyland ** Reuben Ari Ingber Brenden Phillip Jackman ** Schuyler Charles Jackson ** Omolara Tolulope Johnson Jarrett Sean Kalish * Ahmed A. Khalil

Joy Kim * Shea Patrick Kolar * Cailin Noell Kovalsky *** Jayson Lessard Kratoville *** Chelsea Marie Krause Danielle Marie Lamake ** Neil Law Deirdre M. Levv Erin Marie Lewandowski Alvssa Marie Lovelace Richard Francis McAuley Edmund Scott McRae Carlos Hector Millan ** Michelle Mittler * Randy Leonardo Moonan ** Wilbert Muniz Kenneth Robert Christian Myers Krystal Darlene Olivieri Rohan Deepak Parikh Drew Lewis Parks Stephanie Lynn Pavlick * Brendan Seamus Pendergast *** Brian William Peter Michael William Pistell Lynne M. Radle Michael Rauch Addison Drew Redfearn ** Markus Hampton Ricks, Jr. * Sara Anne Ritz Jorge Enrique Rivas Julianne Rodriguez *** Keith Jared Rosenblum Brandon William Rothstein ** Alexander Bennett Saxby *** l'Asia Caprice Scarlett Kyle Ethan Scheiner Adam Robert Schnell * Emily Amanda Schultz *

Robert Charles Scoggan

Derek Lawrence Seney ** Fric Daniel Silver Matthew Laurence Simon * Ailis Meghan Smith * Benjamin Matthew Spear *** John T. Sprague Leann Dana Stanick ** Joshua Daniel Sussman Bianca Monica Torres Danielle Jean Tremblay Jameelah Tucker Kevin Michael Vavricka * Joanna Andrea Vergara-Hendrix * Victoria Lynn Waldvogel * Spencer Rae Walkowiak Cheyenne Linda Whitfield Colleen Elizabeth Williams Steven Robert Woodin Walter Zivkovich, Jr. *

School of Public Health

Bachelor of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Grace G. Feeney Allison M. Pastel **

School of Social Welfare

Bachelor of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Selina Baptista **
Raydale Ashley Blaylock, Sr.

Emily D. Brassard * Brigette Margaret Callahan Brianna J. Datri * Lauren D. Ford ** Christin M. Guilder ** Madeline Marie Hannan *** Melissa A. Hess Madeline S. Kennedy *** Kimberly E. Moonan *** Sarah C. Passaro * Naomie Placencio Tina S. Robinson Sonia I. Silvestre *** Amanda Rose Solosky Mindy Judith Velasquez Suzanne Mary Voizard *** Danielle Irene Wohlenberg *

University-Wide Interdisciplinary Studies

Bachelor of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Bryan James Coyle
Michael Joseph Hickling **
Alan Jakob Loewenthal ***

College of Arts and Sciences

Master of Arts

Candidates for Degrees

MAY 16, 2010 Aliya H. Allen Agnes Gertrude Gertrude Ametefe Laura Anderson-Gavin Talia Ronit Ashworth Matthew Wayne Avitabile Stacy F. Bandhold Jana L. Barrett Gopa Barua Matthew W. R. Beebe Shannon Ayn Bohan Natalia V. Bolotnikova Samrat Bose David J. Brokaw

Kara Anne Bruno Tivawni Kerriesha Byfield Chen Cao

Christopher P. Cerasoli

Isaak Chagouel Justin D. Childs

Samme C. Chittum

Melissa Nazar Cibelli

Jema C. Clements

Rebecca M. Codner

Michael David Sawyer Coleman

Paul J. Contarino

Ruth Ann Crammond

Colette Angelee Crawford-Mack

Daniel H. Croslev

Emily L. Czirr

Nicholas Peter DeCicco Christopher M. DeSario

Charles J. Debany

Justina E. Diaz Michael R. Diaz

Aigi Dong

Brian M. Dowd

Edward C. DuBois

Charlene J. DuBuque Samantha L. Edwards

Bianca Bernadette Englese

Enis Eron Brian R. Fay

Jessica Dawn Festa

Cara Lynn Friedman

Lauren E. Gage

Anthony Gallos Scott D. George

Jason Louis Gumaer

Kojo Gyasi

Abigail Lynn Herlihy Jessica Dillon Horowitz

Kristen Lee Hourigan

Rong Huang

James M. Hugger

Conor P. Hughes Warren Justin Isaac

Marcy Renee Isabella

Masaaki Iwamoto

Nicholas W. Jarrett Lance C. Jefferson

Jennie Jeppesen

Satomi Kamimura

Emiko Kamiya

Sarah M. Kempf Katherine F. Kiyanitsa

Catherine Klein

Krista Ann Klock

Natalie Rose Knight Evelyn Jeanette Kohr Emmanuel O. Korode Walter O. Krawec

Adoonka Kwankaew

Ashlev E. LaBoda

Alexander L. Labrinos

Yunmi Lee

Farina J. Lees

Matthew David Lester

He Liana

Lei Liao Xina Liu

Dan Ma

Lee A. MacCrea

Michelle Marie Majury

Nazia Manzoor

Anthony G. Marinello

Elisabeth Raquel Mason Terry Joesph McClellan

Heather Marie Miller

Rebecca Leigh Miller

Mary P. Moller

Kevin T. Moran

Edward J. Moynihan

Michelle Brae Murray

Eman M. Mursi

Mwaka Nachilongo

Kyrie Rose Nelder

Anh Tuan Nguyen Jeremy Scott Nicholson

Joanna E. Nicodemus

Mary Kathleen O'Hearn

Megan Nicole Ollendyke

Jacqueline E. Palermo

lan A. Parnett

Susan Mary Parrillo

Garrett D. Pedley Joseph P. Pianella

Ian Fric Pickus

Michael Pospishil

Meng Qu

Siobhán Mary Quinn

Robert J. Raish

Laura Ann Rarick

Derek J. Rhein

Alexandru Vasile Roman

Maya E. Rook

Deborah E. Rost Matthew Christopher Ryan

Robert S. Scherer

Gregory S. Schlobohm

Sarah L. Schubert

Muriel F. Scott

Teresa M. Wilcox Shiel

Matthew D. Sindoni

Richard D. Smith

Jonathan E. Smookler

Jennifer Jonetta Staski

Anjella Raha Teimoori

Leonard F. Thambiraiah

Mitchel C.J. Troise

Kerri Louann Valesev

Justin Paul Van Welv

Jana L. Vanderslice-Barr

Crystal E. Vuole

Janet F. Walsh

Nicholas J. Walz

Huiming Wang Jing Wang

Joseph V. Wellbaum

Anneleise M. Whittier

Asri Wijayanti

Ola Mae Williams

Charles L. Wilson

Daniel Robert Wood

Fei Yang

Xiaoke Yang

Myeongjae Yeo Shuang Zhao

Master of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Natalie D. Babij

Sam Joseph Camardello

Kyle A. Cleveland

Thomas F. DelMastro

Alix C. Faguet

Lauren C. Graham

Zachary H. Haberman

Andrea Lynn Indelicato

William Joseph Lauro

Stephanie Anne Mogil

Brian J. Nathan

Brian F. Rockwell

Carmelle Sanders Brian Silviotti

Paul M. Smigelski

Charles O. Smith Lynn Michele Verhagen

Jen-Hsien Yang

Master of Fine Arts

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Erin P. Aubeuf

Sierra R. Furtwangler

Kathryn Ann Gabriel

Thomas J. Hilton

Douglas K. Holst

David A. Kvam

Nathan S. Meltz

Sanford H. Mirling Meredith K. Schwab

Benjamin David Tritt

Master of Regional Planning

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Colin R. Belle Mark A. Jakubiak Phirom Khun Timothy Malone Jennifer L. Murray Christine E. Neumann John S. Westenberg Tianchi Zhang

Certificate of Graduate Study in **Economic Forecasting**

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Gopa Barua Lei Liao

Certificate of Graduate Study in Geographic Information Systems and Spatial Analysis

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Margaret A. Guerrieri

School of Business

Master of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Spiro A. Arena Olufunke Omoveme Audu Vimmi Bhaskar Lauren Bradley Jessica Elizabeth Bruno Robert Nicholas Bueti Xi Chen

Dong Cheng Jennifer Chuna Anthony M. Cozzette Daniel Anthony DeSimone Joseph John Giamanco Paul Gerald Glotzbecker Dariia Graic Brian William Grodotzke Aaron Michael Hahn Shuang Han Meghan L. Harold Amy B. Hershberger Lerin C. Hill Zhenzhen Huang Peter Michael Hull Mykola Humenyuk Hee jung Kim Suna Bum Kim Dennis D. Koren Victoria LaRusso Jiyeon Lee Michael Edward Lennig Zheng Li Jia Liu Asal Mirsalimi Matthew Munn Daniel John Nealon Jennifer J. Pickett Jonathan Robert Rea Grace F. Richardson Skeeter L. Richardson Ellen N. Robinson Gregory Oliver Rose Michael Jacob Schwartz Eric David Silver Antonios C. D. Souris

Alexis A. St.Onge

Thomas Kevin Sunkel

Janelle L. Tuper MC Unger Kallie Dean Vahldieck Wenna Wang Sarah E. Wolfram Jia Yin Wu Jinawen Xu Leyuan Xu Xiaochen Xu Wenni Zena Chunnan Zhang Huiji Zhang Jianchao Zhang Kui Zhang Mei Zhang Tinatina Zhou Shuishan 7hu

Master of Business Administration

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Orville Montgomery Abrahams Joshua R. Abramson Mark Elliott Adams Daniel G. Archer Vinoth Mani Balasubramani Sean T. Battle Sarmistha Bhowmick Megan Ann Birmingham Daniel Bocanegra Laura Rose Boccio John George Braungard William J. Bronner Christine A. Brower Jennifer L. Brown Michael L. Caplan Chia-Ming Chang Kreshnik Corbaxhi

Christophe P. Cunha Andrew S. Cuthbert David Dan Hue L. Do Brian J. Drake Joseph R. Folev David Samuel Fooden Rachael Marie Frisch Katie E. Garippa Jerold E. Gauriloff Nathaniel C. Gray Kyle R. Halpin Liza M. Hamm Stephanie E. Hodgson Kathryn Elizabeth Jacobson Libbie L.C. Jenne Laura J. Joslyn Justin G. Kenealy Leonard Kershteyn Jeffrey E. King Katie Jean LaBate Lisa S. Lee Nuen R. Lee Foon Eli Joshua Leveston Rongkai Ling Ashley J. Linken Zubin Liu Nicholas F. Madison Tristan A. McCarthy James Andrew McGaughan Mark D. Michalski Timothy L. Miller Erinn S. Perry Jamal Ashig Qureshi Robert M. Salkin Veronica N. Scarlett Brandon W. Siebert

Michael William St. John III

Po-kuen Tong

Susan L. Wagner Lan Wei Gregory T. Weller Kristen M. Wilbur Michael Norman Wilev In Kyu Yang

College of Computing and Information

Master of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Meredith A. Aloni Chervl M. Andersen Christopher Anthony Attard Joshua M. Avery Somesh A. Banerji Alexandra Baucage Juliana R. Bavne David R. Beaudin Ian G. Beilin Jane A. Bentley Benny C. Bova Brendon Mark Boyle Ferhat Cagan Sandra J. Coakley Paul J. Contarino Theresa L. Couchman Amber Nicole DeCicco James M. DeLaney Sarah A. Derven Jennifer Duchaussee Alicia L. Fazio Tia E. Felock April D. Fernandez

Laura E. Festine Sara Elizabeth Germain Anna E. Gordon Mallory Anne Harlen Jennifer Haynes Ashley Hritz Jean-Pierre Raphael Jean-Baptiste Kshitija Kadam Mercedes M. Kassinger James Edward Kernan Kristina Martha Koerber Matthew P. Laudicina Joshua J. Lerman Stephanie Marie Light Ching-Sheng Lin Jerry Lin Kun Lin Tiffany Lydecker Maura Eileen Lynch Alisha Lillian Marks Christopher Thomas McConnell Michelle Lynne McMichael Scott Michael A. Meyer Kelsey L. Moak David W. Moore, Jr. Kari A. Moretti Indulekha Nadikuppam Lance J. Nanek James Nannariello Laurie B. Northrup Thomas J. Nucci Andrew J. Pieniezny Lisa M. Pipia Rebecca M. Ralph Aman Deep Sahni Sarah L. Schubert

Gagan Singh Michael T. Sofia Krupa Somashekar Constance M. Spoth Mary B. Stalder Margaret K. Swanson Yu-Chun Tsai Carolynn M. Verne Susan P. Whiteman Bingqiao Zhou

School of Criminal Justice

Master of Arts

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Nazmia Algadi Nathaniel K. Arnold Benjamin F. Carroll Steven T. Chriest Amy T. Crosier Adriele A. Douglas Martin Joseph Duffy Kathleen Ann Frey Sarah Elizabeth Harrington Frank E. Hemming III Timothy James Horohoe Ahmed F. Khalil Sivu Liu Eric Jeffrey Martin Raquel Jean Moriarty Anna Ines Navarro-Williams Michelly Peña CaTyra S. Polland Shawn C. Ryan

Jeremy John Shifton

Shane Shoemaker Daniel Stayner Wayne E. Walker Andrew P. Wheeler

School of Education

Master of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Dana M. Adams Lindsey Erin Alonai Britta Erin Anderson Andres Barillas Tawnda-Liea Rose Barnes Mary R. Barnett Elizabeth B. Barrett Kristina Bendikas Zakhar L. Berkovich Maribeth A. Bernarde Melissa S. Bobo Katie T. Bottisti Lisa J. Boyce Megan A. Brigham Courtney Lynne Buchanan Jane L. Bush Jessica Ann Byrnes Michael William Cattani Jason Chiang Gail M. Colinas Molly L. Cook Kacy E. Daus Colleen M. DePuy Karen M. Dedicke Ellen M. DiRienzo Ale M. Diagne

Kate E. Domnarski

Amanda Drobysh Mariah K. Duell Richard Lewis Eddings, Jr. Jillian L. Eskenas Kelley A. Fahey Lauren E. Falkenhainer Sharon Hava Farkas Laura M. Feinberg Rose Sharon Fiddemon Jacquelyn M. Fleury Laura Marie Franzese Lisa Marie Gabriel Amanda Danielle Gauvin Carla M. Giovanniello Ashlev A. Goble Cherie R. Gold Melissa A. Golden Stephanie Marie Green Cara A. Gressler David Alfonzo Grimes Amanda P. Hall Meredith J. Halsey-Kelly Kimberly Ann Hamilton Carol J. Hart Kurt V. Hassenpflug Amber R. Hayen Michael Gerard Healy Iyanna Johnson Henry Adam J. Hotaling Meng Hua Florence L. Huntley Peter L. Huston Leanne F. Iorio Kelly E. Jaeger Fadi Kanaan Linda J. Kapusta Kristine M. Kaufman

Jung Sun Kim

Alyssa T. Kouzan

Satomi I. LaFave Julie Marie Lambalot Danielle S. Lambert Amanda C. Latter David J. Lawrence Scott R. Lawson Jennifer D. Lazerson Xueying Liao John D. Luthringer Jennifer A. Macri Joanna Lynn Maehr Teresa Vincentia Mahar Diane E. Mahoney Amber Christine Maisonet Jessica C. Mascle Nikki W. Maxwell Megan C. Mazurek Rena E. McFarlane Brandon S. Mendoza-Walker Holly L. Meredith William Angelo Meredith Alison B. Miller Stephanie A. Miller Cassandra Moise Lisa M. Mollica Jennifer Mooney Debbie Morrison Michelle Brae Murray Meagan E. Myers Gary J. Nagelhout Phelicia M. Near Jay Thomas Oddi Jennie T. Otis Jennifer D. Overocker Teresa Jeanne Pallotolo Matthew Benjamin Parker Shannon L. Petrie Amy Leigh Piorkowski Elizabeth T. Pollock

Brenda J. Shufelt

Judith C. Sillato

Erin Elizabeth Potter Barbara E. Recchio-Demmin Stacey Allison Reves Megan M. Ribbeck Treisy Romero Celis Shawn W. Rossetti Cindy Hope Roter Michael S. Rzepka Crystal A. Sanfilippo Stephanie Amber Scaccia Bridget H. Shea Carolynn M. Sloat Rachel L. Steenburgh Michele M. Stevens Erica R. Stevenson Linvan Tan Erika Christina Taylor Aleisha R. Tretiak Kara L. Tubbs Niccole L. Valentino Christopher Valle Anna V. Valtcheva Agija VanDerwiel Erin Nicole VanDewerker Sabrina L. Wadd Madison Lynn Wickes Sarah E. Willimott Jenelle Lyn Wilson Erica Wimmer Roger P. Wistar Brendon E. Woodworth Hamide Yilmaz Gozu

Certificate of Advanced Study in Curriculum and Instruction

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Renee S. Banzhaf

Certificate of Advanced Study in **Educational Research**

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Anna V. Valtcheva

Certificate of Advanced Study in School Psychology

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Erin Pinto

Advanced Graduate Certificate in School Building Leadership

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Theodore K. Arndt Rose M. Barra Karen M. Bechdol Michael James Huchro Ann-Marie McManus

Advanced Graduate Certificate in School District Business Leadership

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Rose Sharon Fiddemon Johnnie F. Nemec

Certificate of Graduate Study in English as a Foreign Language

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Matthew Benjamin Parker Patrick J. deSilva

College of Nanoscale Science and Engineering

Master of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Blaze J. Messer Christopher Brian Miller Hamed Parvaneh William F. Pierson Ilona Leanela Sitnitsky Himani Suhaq Sean C. Teehan Leonid Yankulin Ted G. E. van Hoof

Nelson A. Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy

Master of Arts

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Nurjan N. Ahmedova Joseph Tyler Amodeo Christopher M. Coll Adil Omar Fala Joseph R. Genovese Seunghan Kim Wayne William Lair, Jr. Amanda Jean Lester Brian Ludwiczak

Edward J. Moynihan Shannon M. Scotece

Master of Public Administration

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Tarkey Alhozaimy

Susan M. Appe

Zhannur T. Ashigali Courtney L. Asker Halil Bagci Martin P. Bonventre Carmen M. Brick Matthew T. Burns Kristin M. Butler Paola Cantarelli Michael Terrence Cassidy Thomas M. Cooper Lindsay D. Coughtry Michael T. D'Allaird Patricia L. Diedrich Megan E. Dollery Todd Robert Engwer Racquel C. Eustache Robert Lawrence Franchini Charles E. Hallenbeck Caitlin Anne Hickin Abieyuwa Ighodaro Jin Sub Kim Sun Woo Y, Kim Sungsu Kim

Catherine Susanne Kramer

Jang Ho Lee

Joo Hyung Lee

Cynthia Leveille

Yeong Jo Lim

Julia Bergman Lee

Angela Rose Lauria-Gunnink

Yiwen Lu Kathryn A. Mammen Koichiro Nakamichi Youn Jin Park Chantal Michele Pinard Lauren Q. Putney Qin Qin Anna N Raup-Kounovsky Jennifer A. Roman Heather E. Senecal Jonathan R. Shepard Rebecca E. Slaughter David R. Soffer Laura Joan Stetson Megan Christina Tangjerd Brittany Lynne Turner Chandra Eileen Williams Jin Wu

Certificate of Graduate Study in **Public Sector Management**

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Eduard B. Aghayan Paul Andrew Brömmer Benjamin F. Carroll Aaron Samuel Greenberg Ahmed F. Khalil Daniel Stayner Jonathon M. Steiner Wavne E. Walker

Certificate of Graduate Study in Women and Public Policy

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Natalia O. Redmon Fei Yang

School of Public Health

Master of Science

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Michal Czerwinski
Chunxia Fu
Allison F. Hazlett
Fangtao He
Lisa C. Irving
David K. Janik
lan A. Kramer
Anil Kumar
Joanne M. O'Hara
Erika Elisabeth Scott
Ikko Soga
Yin Su
Xiaolei Sun
Xiaoyuan Tan
Susan E. Wymer

Master of Public Health

Kristen N. Zielinski

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Gaia Lynn Abell Zafar Z. Aminov Hetty Sharon Amofa Kofi S. Asare Suniah S. Ayub Michelle Lynn Barnes Arielle B. Bernstein Malgorzata Biel Melanie L. Braganza Tamara R. Brantley Laquisha M. Campbell Caitlin M. Catella Jennifer A. Collins Maura E. Comer Jason N. Condro Jennifer R. Cook Vanessa DeYulius Amy A. Devlin Hayley Anne Dittus Helene M. Doleyres Erhievovbe Emore Virginia Marie Fasulo Ian Ross Feltman-Feinstein Alexandra Elizabeth Fitz Elizabeth M. Gargiulo Michael Richard Goyer John C. Havens-McColgan Natalie Yvette Johnson Jennifer L. Kahn Charlotte N. Kaplan Cathleen E. Kerman Keewan Kim Morgan A. Klemm Erin Catherine Knoerl Kevin L. Leadholm Kit Lee Flana Constanza Maccou Colleen Elizabeth Mooney Hallie E. Morgan LaToya Megan Myers Nicole M. Neu Kelly E. O'Connor Kristi T. Olabode Selina Osei Tanya L. Pick Jessica L. Quinn Stephanie Annette Reed Christine JoAnn Ross Laura Duggan Russell

Jennifer L. Saad
May-Lorie A. Saint Laurent
Katherine E. Scheu
Jennifer L. Sears
Asante Maxi Shipp-Hilts
Christina M. Soerensen
JoAnn E. Stevelos
Lauren E. Stevens
Sherrie L. Strain
Laura E. Straw
John Chen Sun
Kelly Walsh
Lara D. Wojcik

Certificate of Graduate Study in Public Health Fundamentals and Principles

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

N'ko Lea Ali-Napo Jennifer Marie Cason Eric Engineer Susan J. Hathaway Maria A. MacPherson Andrea B. Ziltzer

School of Social Welfare

Master of Social Work

Candidates for Degrees MAY 16, 2010

Charlene K. Angelo Christina Asselin Nicole J. Baptiste Christina M. Bartholomeo Lori Baxter Elizabeth K. Belsito Brian J. Belz Lynda Marie Bera Carla Billev Cherie S. Blackwell Kavlin Mae Boci Billie R. Bottomlev Mary E. Bradshaw Marcie L. Bramer Vicki L. Braunstein Laura A. Brayton Linda M. Brontoli Shana K. Brown Jessie Marie Caggiano Alisha Campanella Heather R. Carentz Desiree Ann Carroll Sidra A. Chaudhary Wendy Chen Julie A. Christie Michelle M. Cinque Michelle J. Clark John E. Clark, Jr. Kara L. Clough Kevin M. Colacicco Tami B. Colwell Yanira Guadalupe Colón Jessica A. Copenhaver Amy L. Courtoies Courtney A. Craig Shannon M. Craig Kathryn E. DeJoseph Courtney A. DeKorp Mary B. Dousharm Lauren J. Downing Pamela M. Dubitsky Shanna Mae Dutcher Janyne N. Eisner Melissa L. Finnessey

Kevin Maurice Fox Dana Tager Frankl Sarah L. Fredericks Lauren A. Furv Casey A. Garrison Meghan D. Garrity Theresa M. Gecewicz Debra Y. George Sarah K. Ginsberg Amanda L. Gitomer Stephanie M. Godbout Cara E. Goedeker Emily R. Golden Meagan Leigh Golden Michelle Renee Golden Michael S. Gonzalez Michelle L. Graham Stephanie Alice Graudons Alison L. Grav Laura L. Graziadei Alexis A. Gunipero Lindsay J. Hafensteiner Kerrie Lynn Hart Flizabeth W. Heathcote Calia Mae Heroth Jennifer A. Hill Shazzia A. Hines Jennifer A. Hite Nikki D. Holt Kathvrn Horan Linda S. Hudyncia Emily McQuade Hunt Stacie Hunt Kenyetta M. Ivy Alicia Kern Ginnel L. Kopsick Amanda Grace Krom

Ryan Eric Fish

Danielle Marie LaFore Kristina L. LaMancuso Timothy C. LaRose Julie L. Lawless Kimberly A. Lawrence Claudia M. Limbert Meghan A. List Shandra N. Lovell Maria Christina Luciani Sarah E. Lutzy Marcia Arlene MacDonald Alvce Teresa Malone Elise Cecile Martin Vanessa S. Marucci Morgan Nichole Masaitis Laina Giselle Baines Mason Jamie A. McCormack Bethany A. Mifsud Leasha J. Miller Christine M. Miller-Tulachanh Nicole M. Minto Rebekah Lynn Moeller Hrcka Amy E. Molloy Debra J. Morlock Lisa A. Moskowitz Jenna M. Newman Julie A. Noti Christopher C. O'Brian Karille A. Ormsby Gina Vincenza Peacock Emily N. Perrott Christopher Rangjailal Ramnauth Abby N. Ramsarran Christina Campagna Rees Shavina Renee Richardson-Aiken Melanie Lynn Riester

Heather Marie Rose

Michael Anthony Scalzo

Jessica C. Scavone Dana L. Schuvler Julie A. Scoba Antonio Scotto Di Carlo Kathryn A. Sears Susan J. Settler Tabitha Lynn Sieloff Tiffany M. Smith Carrie Elizabeth Blakesley Snyder Susan E. Stasch Flizabeth M. Stockwell-Wheeler Laura Michelle Sturdevant Zachery Andrew Suflita Juliana Svistova Katerina Elizabeth Swider Aisling Elise Taft Jessica N. Taylor Sally A. Tedesco Kathleen M. Thunberg Stephanie A. Tovar Emily D. Trumpfheller Jessica Tucker Sally R. Unher Leticia M. Valverde-Woodward Morningstar Vannier Anna N. Verleger Tahisha Shirley Victor Erika J. Visnevskaia Chitara Lyvonia Waiters Katherine M. Wells Patricia E. Whitman Carol L. Williams Ashlev J. Wilock Jessica L. Wolf Nichole M. Wood Jessica L. Young Denise P. Zielinski Alexandra M. Zimmerman O'Clair

University-Wide Interdisciplinary Studies

Certificate of Graduate Study in Non-profit Management and Leadership

Candidates for Certificates MAY 16, 2010

Gariba B. Al-Abdul Korah Hilary A. Kellogg Amy E. Molloy Anna N. Verleger Susan L. Weinrub

College of Arts & Sciences

Doctoral Candidates

Marios H. Agrotes, Ph.D., Sociology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Steven Seidman "Gender Role Attitudes and Related Individual Characteristics and Behaviors of the Greek Women of Cvprus in 1978"

Carolyn Alifair Skebe, Ph.D., English Dissertation Chair: Prof. Donald J. Byrd "Spaces of Risk: The Modern Long Poem Revisited"

Santhoshi Bandla, Ph.D., Biology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Caro-Beth Stewart "Molecular Evolution of Genes Underlying Phenotypic Differences Between Humans and Chimpanzees"

Tamas Bodor, Ph.D., Sociology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jennifer Stromer-Gallev "The Multi-Level Political Communication Context of the 2004 U. S. Presidential Election: An Inquiry into the 2004 Exit Poll Error and the Spiral of Silence"

Richard J. Bower, Ph.D., English Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jeffrey Berman "Recovering Brande: Freewriting and Sustainable (Procedural) Expression"

Jill M. Carpenter, Ph.D., Mathematics Dissertation Chair: Prof. Boris Korenblum "Majorization and Norm-Domination for Analytic Functions"

Thely Carvalho Lopes, Ph.D., Spanish Dissertation Chair: Prof. Patricia Pinho "Shifting Identities in the Brazilian Restaurants of New York City"

Burak Dindaroglu, Ph.D., Economics Dissertation Chair: Prof. Gerald R. Marschke "Essays on R&D Spillovers and R&D Productivity"

Keiko Dow, Ph.D., Mathematics Dissertation Chair: Prof. Donald R. Wilken "Extreme and Non-Extreme Points of Compact and Convex Integral Family of Analytic Functions"

Alejandra H. Faust, Ph.D., Clinical Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Leslie F. Halpern "Psychosocial Factors Contributing to Medication Non-Adherence, Health-Related Quality of Life, and Disease Activity in Patients with Inflammatory Bowel Disease"

Michael J. Frederick, Ph.D., Biopsychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Gordon G. Gallup "Effects of Early Developmental Stress on Adult Physiology and Behavior"

Thomas J. Galarneau, Jr., Ph.D., Atmospheric Science Dissertation Chair: Prof. Lance F. Bosart "Tropical Cyclogenesis Associated with Extratropical Precursors over the North Atlantic: A Diagnostic and Compositing Study"

Jennifer L. Gianico, Ph.D., Cognitive Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jeanette Altarriba "Word Concreteness and Word Frequency as Moderators of the Tip-of-the-Tongue Effect"

Kurt M. Gibbs, Ph.D., Biology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Ben G. Szaro "Spinal Cord Regeneration in Xenopus Laevis Tadpoles"

Quan He, Ph.D., Chemistry Dissertation Chair: Prof. Rabi Ann Musah "The Alliinase/Lachrymatory Factor Synthase System in Petiveria Alliacea"

Kelly J. Horner, Ph.D., Clinical Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Edelgard Wulfert "Brief Motivational Interviewing: An Intervention for Alcohol Abusing College Students"

M. Dustin Knepp, Ph.D., Spanish Dissertation Chair: Prof. James W. Wessman "Tamaladas and the Role of Food in Mexican Immigrant and Mexican-American Cultures in Texas"

James B. Kronholm, Ph.D., Mathematics Dissertation Co-Chairs: Profs. George Andrews & Antun Milas "On Congruence Properties of p(n,m)"

Timothy M. La Goy, Ph.D., History Dissertation Chair: Prof. Lawrence S. Wittner "Soldiers of Conscience: Conscription and Conscientious Objection in the United States and Britain during World War I"

China Layne, Ph.D., Sociology Dissertation Chair: Prof. James R. Zetka "Losing the Competition: A Multi-Level Analysis of Overeducation in the United States, 1971-2006"

Gang Liu, Ph.D., Economics Dissertation Chair: Prof. Bruce C. Dieffenbach "Essays on Risk and Return"

Lisa M. Montiel, Ph.D., Anthropology Dissertation Co-Chairs: Profs. Michael E. Smith & Robert M. Rosenswig "Teotihuacan Imperialism in the Yautepec Valley, Morelos"

Leszek Murat, Ph.D., History

Dissertation Chair: Prof. Nadieszda Kizenko

"Promiscuous Pioneers of Morality: The Code of Ethics of a Secret Service Functionary in Communist Poland as Set by Law and Practice, 1944-1989"

Bonghee Oh, Ph.D., English

Dissertation Chair: Prof. Richard A. Barney

"Homelessness and Stranger-ness as Critical Potentialities in Early British Novels"

Arlene M. Pericak. D.A., Humanistic Studies Dissertation Chair: Prof. Gwen L. Moore "The Future of the Profession of Nursing and the Doctorate of Nursing Practice: Challenges and Opportunities for Advanced Practice Nurses in Academia, Health Care Advocacy, and Independent Practice"

David J. Pinkowski, Ph.D., Philosophy Dissertation Chair: Prof. Rachel Cohon "Resolving Incomparability"

E. Sean Rintel, Ph.D., Sociology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Anita Pomerantz

"Novice Couples Coping With Network Trouble in Personal Videoconferencing: Managing the Intersection of Interaction and Technology in the Collaborative Achievement of Conversational Continuity"

Halimah Sayahi, Ph.D., Chemistry Dissertation Chair: Prof. John T. Welch "Saturation Transfer Difference NMR Studies on the Binding of Pvrazinamide and Pvrazinamide Analogs to M. tuberculosis Fatty Acid Synthase I"

Boyd M. Servio-Mariano, Ph.D., Anthropology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Robert M. Carmack "Garifunaduáü: Cultural Continuity, Change and Resistance in the Garifuna Diaspora"

Tina M. Sutton, Ph.D., Cognitive Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jeanette Altarriba "The Influence of Emotion on Attention: Examining the Processing of Negative and Positive Emotion Words in the Dot Probe Task"

Karen Ivette Tejada-Pena, Ph.D., Sociology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Angle Y. Chung "Building Political Habitus: A Case Study of Salvadorans' Political Experiences in the Washington D.C. Metropolitan Area"

Katerina Tsakiri. Ph.D., Mathematics Dissertation Chair: Prof. Igor Zurbenko "Effect of Noise in Principal Component Analysis with an Application to Ozone Pollution"

Jacqueline Villarrubia-Mendoza, Ph.D., Sociology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Nancy A. Denton "El Coyote Made a Detour: An Analysis of the Socioeconomic Incorporation Processes of Hispanic Immigrants in New Destinations; A Case Study of Newburgh and Poughkeepsie, NY"

Haitao Zhang, Ph.D., Chemistry Dissertation Chair: Prof. Evgeny Dikarev "Heterometallic β-Diketonates and Oxo-Diketonates as Single Source Precursors for the Synthesis of Oxide Materials"

Rui Zheng, Ph.D., Chemistry Dissertation Chair: Prof. Frank M. Hauser "Synthetic Studies on Angucycline C104"

Wei Zhou, Ph.D., Physics Dissertation Chair: Prof. Carolyn MacDonald "Application of X-Ray Diffraction to Material Analysis and Medical Imaging"

School of Business

Doctoral Candidates

David J. Gavin, Ph.D., Organizational Studies Dissertation Chair: Prof. Cecilia M. Falbe "Corporate Boardroom Power: Development of Board Power and CFO Power Indices"

Jaeyoung Kang, Ph.D., Organizational Studies Dissertation Chair: Prof. Cecilia M. Falbe "Organizational Ambidexterity and Synergistic Effects of Plural Organizational Forms: A Search for Balance between Standardization and Innovation"

D. Reza Karim, Ph.D., Organizational Studies Dissertation Chair: Prof. Cecilia M. Falbe "Supplier Partnership: Dimensions, Antecedents, and Outcomes"

Eric C. Larsen, Ph.D., Organizational Studies Dissertation Chair: Prof. Gary A. Yukl "Behavioral Determinants of Effective Leadership at Different Levels of Management and in Dynamic Versus Stable Environments"

College of Computing & Information

Doctoral Candidates

Prahalad Rangan, Ph.D., Information Science
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jagdish Gangolly
"Polymorphic Attacks and Network Topology: Application
of Concepts from Natural Systems"

Alexis M. Wichowski, Ph.D., Information Science Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jennifer Stromer-Galley "The Myth of Fragmentation: Assessing Political Information Online"

Leslie A. Wood, Ph.D., Information Science
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jagdish Gangolly
"Consumer Responses in Sales to Multiple Media
Advertising Exposures – The Impact of Synergy Based on
a Study of Project Apollo Single Source Data"

Andrea B. Baker, Ph.D., Information Science
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jennifer Stromer-Galley
"The Schenectady Virtual Internet Community: Exploring
the Ecology of Political Discourse in a Local Context"

Robin Kowalchuk Burk, Ph.D., Information Science
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Andrew R. Haas
"Toward a Theory-Based Natural Language Capability in
Robots and Other Embodied Agents: Evaluating Hausser's
SLIM Theory and Database Semantics"

Benjamin R. Carle, Ph.D., Computer Science
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Paliath Narendran
"Beyond Regular: Pattern Matching with Extended Regular Expressions"

Margaret S. Fryling, Ph.D., Information Science
Dissertation Chair: Prof. George P. Richardson
"Total Cost of Ownership, System Acceptance and
Perceived Success of Enterprise Resource Planning
Software: Simulating a Dynamic Feedback Perspective of
ERP in the Higher Education Environment"

Devendra D. Potnis, Ph.D., Information Science
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Theresa A. Pardo
"Mobile Technologies and Socio-Economic Opportunities
for Disadvantaged Women: A Study of Information
Behavior in a Developing Nation Context"

School of Criminal Justice

Doctoral Candidates

Gina P. Hall, Ph.D., Criminal Justice
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Alan J. Lizotte
"Offender Routines and Awareness Space: Looking
Beyond Space and Place to Predict the Spatial Clustering
of Crime"

Andrea L. Kordzek, Ph.D., Criminal Justice
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Alissa P. Worden
"Prosecutorial Decision Making in the Face of Changing
Norms: An Exploratory Study of Animal Cruelty
Prosecution in New York"

Christina A. Papadopoulos-Lane, Ph.D., Criminal Justice Dissertation Chair: Prof. Frankie Y. Bailey "Cognitive Appraisals, Stress, and Emotion about Environmental Contamination in the Akwesasne Mohawk Nation"

Stephen M. Pate, Ph.D., Criminal Justice Dissertation Chair: Prof. David McDowall "Segregation and Social Control: An Agent Based Simulation"

Frank S. Pezzella, Ph.D., Criminal Justice
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Terence P. Thornberry
"Authoritarian Parenting: A Race Socialization Protective
Factor that Deters African American Adolescents from
Delinquency and Violence"

School of Education

Doctoral Candidates

Marisa Bel, Ph.D., Educational Administration & Policy Studies

Dissertation Chair: Prof. Heinz-Dieter Meyer "Partnership between Myth and Reality: Structural Asymmetries in Parent-Teacher Relationships"

Hongyu Cheng, Ph.D., Educational Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Heidi L. Andrade "A Cross-Cultural Study of Learning Behaviors in the Classroom: From a Thinking Style Perspective"

Carrie Cragun, Ph.D., Counseling Psychology
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Myrna L. Friedlander
"Contrasting the Positive and Negative Experiences of
Conservative Christian Clients in Psychotherapy:
A Qualitative Investigation"

Suzanne M. Donnelly, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Co-Chairs: Profs. Audrey B. Champagne & Vicky L. Kouba

"An Analysis of Science Content and Representations in Introductory College Physics Textbooks and Multimodal Learning Resources"

Karen J. Edwards, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Chair: Prof. Carol Rodgers "Understanding College Students' Disconnections with Mathematics"

Mary C. Gozza-Cohen, Ph.D., Educational Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Deborah C. May "Traditional, Online, and Blended Instruction: An Investigation of Outcomes in a Graduate Special Education Course Taught in Three Different Learning Environments"

Beatrice Hall, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction **Dissertation Chair:** Prof. Arthur N. Applebee "Student Appropriation of Thinking Strategies in a Constructivist Classroom"

Jane Higham, Ph.D., Counseling Psychology
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Myrna L. Friedlander
"An Exploratory Analysis of Engagement Shifts with
Adolescents During Family Therapy"

Karynn Jensen Zahedi, Ph.D., Educational Administration & Policy Studies

Dissertation Chair: Prof. Heinz-Dieter Meyer "Middle School Teacher Satisfaction with Response to Intervention: An Assessment between Inception and Implementation"

Walter A. Kendall, Ph.D., Counseling Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Myrna L. Friedlander "Examining the Persuasive Effect of Metaphor Use in Psychotherapy: An Experimental Test of Contributing Factors"

Chin Ee Loh, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jane Murray Agee
"Reading the World: Adolescent Boys Reading Global and
Local Literature"

Carla Mazzarelli, Ph.D., Educational Administration & Policy Studies

Dissertation Chair: Prof. Kevin Kinser "Community College Presidents' Attitudes toward Remedial Education"

Annie L. Moore-Cox, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jane Murray Agee "The Enculturation of Graduate Nursing Students in an Online Course: A Phenomenological Study"

Wendy S. Neifeld Wheeler, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Chair: Prof. Robert L. Bangert-Drowns "Readiness to Act: Use of the Health Belief Model in Understanding Parental Communication about Alcohol for Incoming College Students"

Laurie J. Newcomer, Ph.D., Educational Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Lynn M. Gelzheiser "An Examination of Instructional Interactions between Volunteer Tutors and Students who Show Differential Gains in Regarding Comprehension"

Cagri Ozkose-Biyik, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Chair: Prof. Carla J. Meskill "Exploring Adult EFL Learners' Language Learning Potential: A Sociocultural Approach"

Lawrence M. Paska, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation Chair: Prof. Robert L. Bangert-Drowns "Does Film Affect Learning Engagement?: Historical Inquiry and the Document-Based Question in a Middle School Social Studies Classroom"

Prachayani Praphamontripong, Ph.D., Educational Administration & Policy Studies Dissertation Chair: Prof. Daniel C. Levy "Intra-Sectoral Diversity: A Political Economy of Thai Private Higher Education"

D. Elaine Reinhard, Ph.D., Educational Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Dianna L. Newman "Professional Accreditation of Mortuary Science Programs: Examination of the External Evaluation Team"

Susan L. Rogers, Ph.D., Educational Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Joan Newman "Grading Participation in College Courses: Instructor Attitudes and Practices"

Renzo Roncagliolo Jones, Ph.D., Educational Administration & Policy Studies Dissertation Chair: Prof. Gilbert A. Valverde "Time to Learn Mathematics in Public and Private Schools: Understanding Differences in Aspects of the Implemented Curriculum in the Dominican Republic"

Anne T. Rowley, Ph.D., Reading
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Donna M. Scanlon
"The Role of Grammar Knowledge for Identifying
Language Needs"

EunHi Seo, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction **Dissertation Chair:** Prof. Jane Murray Agee "English as a Foreign Language and Cultural Capital in South Korea: A Mixed Methods Study"

Catherine Snyder, Ph.D., Curriculum and Instruction
Dissertation Chair: Prof. Carol R. Rodgers
"We do not see things as they are. We see things as we are." Capturing the Transformation of Career Changing
Women from STEM Fields to Teaching"

Amber L. Warrell, Psy.D., School Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Deborah King Kundert "Middle School Transition: Teacher Perceptions of Stressors, Social Support, and Current Practices"

Jill K. Williams, Psy.D., School Psychology Dissertation Chair: Prof. David N. Miller "Reliability of Self-Reports of Depression and Anxiety Among Students with High Functioning Autism"

John A. Williams, Ph.D., Educational Administration & Policy Studies

Dissertation Chair: Prof. Alan P. Wagner "An Analysis of School Business Practices to Increase Available Slack Resources for Contingencies and Other Management Concerns"

College of Nanoscale Science & Engineering

Doctoral Candidates

Seth L. Knupp, Ph.D., Nanoscale Science & Engineering Dissertation Chair: Prof. Pradeep Haldar "Design and Development of Highly Active, Nanoengineered, Platinum Based Core-Shell Electrodes for Proton Exchange Membrane Fuel Cells"

Juntao Li, Ph.D., Nanoscale Science & Engineering Dissertation Chair: Prof. Bradlev L. Thiel "Fabrication and Characterization of Nanomaterials Grown by the Electron Beam Induced Deposition Process"

Sebastian Naczas, Ph.D., Nanoscale Science & Engineering Dissertation Chair: Prof. Mengbing Huang "Ion Beam Nano-Engineering for Erbium Doped Silicon Enhanced Light Emission at 1.54 µm"

Sudharshanan Raghunathan, Ph.D., Nanoscale Science & Engineering

Dissertation Chair: Prof. John G. Hartley "A Study of Reticle Non-Flatness Induced Image Placement Error in Extreme Ultra Violet Lithography"

Junru Ruan, Ph.D., Nanoscale Science & Engineering Dissertation Chair: Prof. John G. Hartley "Electron Beam Lithography Throughout and Resolution Enhancement with Innovative Blanker Design"

Iftikhar ul-Hasan, Ph.D., Nanoscale Science & Engineering Dissertation Chair: Prof. Robert F. Geer "Nanoabrasive Retention and Conditioner-Induced Transport in Polyurethane Pads for Cu CMP"

Nelson A. Rockefeller College of Public Affairs & Policy

Doctoral Candidates

Natalie Helbig, Ph.D., Public Administration & Policy Dissertation Chair: Prof. Sharon S. Dawes "Thinking Beyond Performance Indicators: A Holistic Study of Organizational Information Use"

Nai-Ling Kuo, Ph.D., Public Administration & Policy Dissertation Chair: Prof. James W. Fossett "Fiscal Decentralization in Taiwan - A Case Study of the Centrally-Allotted Tax Revenue Program and Local Financial Accountability"

Talin Saroukhanian, Ph.D., Political Science Dissertation Chair: Prof. Holly Sims "What Happens When Uganda is SAPped! Have Uganda's Structural Adjustment Policies Increased Women's Poverty?"

Christopher C. Sarver, Ph.D., Political Science Dissertation Chair: Prof. John G. Gunnell "Multinational Firm Strategy and the Nationalization of Copper in Chile and Zambia: The Experience of Five Companies"

Yong-Hoo Sohn, Ph.D., Political Science Dissertation Chair: Prof. Morton Schoolman "A Political Theory of Responsibility"

Darius E. Watson, Ph.D., Political Science Dissertation Chair: Prof. David L. Rousseau "Continuity and Change in U.S. Nuclear Nonproliferation Policy: A Critical Analysis"

School of Public Health

Doctoral Candidates

Tanveer Ahmed, Ph.D., Environmental Health Sciences Dissertation Chair: Prof. Liaguat Husain "Retriveal of Atmospheric Elemental Carbon Records Using Lake Sediments: Implications in Radiative Forcing"

Robert Bednarczyk, Ph.D., Epidemiology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Louise-Anne McNutt "Human Papillomavirus Virus (HPV) and Related Diseases: Screening in Developing Countries and the Impact of HPV Vaccination among College Women in the United States"

Venkata Chalamcharla, Ph.D., Biomedical Sciences Dissertation Chair: Prof. Marlene Belfort "Group II Intron Dynamics in Heterologous Hosts"

Derek D. Cyr, Ph.D., Biometry & Statistics Dissertation Chair: Prof. Igor G. Zurbenko "A Spline Kernel Based Smoothing Algorithm: A Comparison of Methods with a Spatiotemporal Application to Global Climate Fluctuations"

Natalie M. Dowell-Mesfin. Ph.D., Biomedical Sciences Dissertation Chair: Prof. William G. Shain "The Formation and Distribution of Hippocampal Synapses on Patterned Neuronal Networks"

Jian Hou, Ph.D., Environmental Health Sciences Dissertation Chair: Prof. Xianliang Zhou "Measurement of Atmospheric Ammonia Species: Development, Validation, and Field Applications of an Analytical Method"

Kanna Ito, Ph.D., Environmental Health Sciences Dissertation Chair: Prof. Patrick J. Parsons "Arsenic Speciation Analysis of Biological Fluids: A Study of Liquid Chromatography Coupled to Analytical Atomic Spectrometric Instrumentation"

Robin Lee, Ph.D., Epidemiology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Louise-Anne McNutt "Respondent Drive Sampling: Feasibility, Validation and its Potential Use for Estimating Health Indicators for Large General Populations"

Fang Liu, Ph.D., Biomedical Sciences Dissertation Chair: Prof. Bruce J. Herron "Stratifin is Redundant in Cell Cycle Regulation, but Essential for the Translation Control during Skin Development"

Dayna M. Maniccia, Dr.P.H., Public Health Dissertation Chair: Prof. Kirsten K. Davison Interventions to Modify Television Viewing Behavior of Children: A Review, Meta-Analysis, and Kev-Informant Interviews"

Jaromir Mikl, Ph.D., Epidemiology Dissertation Chair: Prof. Louise-Anne McNutt "Safety Assessment of Tipranavir: A Protease Inhibitor Treatment for HIV Infected Adults"

Aparna Prasad, Ph.D., Environmental Health Sciences Dissertation Chair: Prof. David O. Carpenter "Effect of Polyunsaturated Fatty Acids on Murine Thymocytes"

Stephen J. Shost. Ph.D., Environmental Health Sciences Dissertation Co-Chairs: Profs. Ellen Braun-Howland & Lloyd R. Wilson

"Multiple Antibiotic Resistant Staphylococcus spp. in Environmental Settings"

Yuan Wei, Ph.D., Environmental Health Sciences Dissertation Chair: Prof. Xinxin Ding "Preparation and Application of Transgenic and Knockout Mouse Models for Studies on Cytochrome P450 Functions"

School of Social Welfare

Doctoral Candidates

Shiau-Fang Chao, Ph.D., Social Welfare Dissertation Chair: Prof. Nancy Claiborne "Life Transitions, Social Support, and Psychological Well-Being among the Elderly in Taiwan - A Longitudinal Study"

Joseph S. Hunter, Ph.D., Social Welfare Dissertation Chair: Prof. Philip McCallion "Effective Community-Based Adolescent Chemical Dependency Treatment: Matching Program Services with Individual Difference Variables"

Evelyn M. Kintner, Ph.D., Social Welfare Dissertation Chair: Prof. Philip McCallion "The Utility of the Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System in Testing Quality of Life Theory: An Evaluation using Structural Equation Modeling"

Irene T. Manfredo, Ph.D., Social Welfare Dissertation Chair: Prof. Brenda M. Smith "The Role of Organizational Commitment in Practitioner Implementation of Evidence-Based Practices in Substance Abuse Treatment Settings"

Brian D. Roland, Ph.D., Social Welfare Dissertation Chair: Prof. Barry M. Loneck "The Impact of Counselor Recovery Status, Disclosure, Education, and Experience on the Working Alliance in the Treatment of Substance Use Disorders"

Rebecca J. Wood, Ph.D., Social Welfare Dissertation Chair: Prof. Jan L. Hagen "Moving Beyond Anecdote: An Impact Evaluation of a Popular New York State Work Supports Program"

Anna L. Zendell. Ph.D., Social Welfare Dissertation Chair: Prof. Philip McCallion "Decision Making Processes Among Siblings Caring for Adults with Intellectual or Developmental Disabilities"

CLASS GIFT CONTRIBUTIONS

The 2010 Class Gift supports the renovation of the intramural softball field located behind State Quad. This field is used by hundreds of students and intramural teams each year and is in need of updates to make the space more functional. The field will also be renamed Class of 2010 Field at the end of the year and be a lasting legacy on campus for decades to come. Thank you to everyone who has supported this project. If you would like to contribute, please visit www.albanv.edu/aivina

Aaron Bambil Aaron G. Stack-Barnes Abigail E. Henderson Adam P. Basile Adam Rubinfeld Addison D. Redfearn Adhiwina Nandiwardhana Adriana C. Chacon Adriel F. Colon Afrasor Adarkwah Alan Nimblette Alana Rosenthal Alex A. Pena Alex Maynfeld Alexa C. Grafmuller Alexander E. Burday Alexander Saavedra Alexander W. Dowd Alison A. Campbell Alison M. Krause Allison D. Lewis Allyson S. Impallomeni Alvsia M. Parisi Alyssa D. Bell Amanda B. Baskind Amanda K. Ferrante Amanda L. Williams Amanda M. Bovd Amanda M. Jones Amanda R. Karaszkiewicz Amanda T. Scher Amber E. Bowman Amelia Mims Amy Canfield Amy K. Santell Andrea C. Winston Andrea M. Romeo Andrew J. Bittner Andrew T. Barrio Andrew Ugalde Andrew W. Presser Angela L. Figurelli Anisa Proi Anthony Ferrari Anthony Raco Anthony Zarrelli Antoinette Abiola

Anya J. Molesky Arielle Peters Ashley D. Nevins Ashlev D. Tirabassi Ashlev E. Nicoletti Ashlev L. Rieflin Ashlev Latimer Ashley M. Foley Ashlev Mae Bellwood Ashley N. Johnson Ashley N. Kryshtalsky Ashley N. Tate Avivah McDade Barbara N. Gossin Bella Krivelevich Benjamin T. Johnson Benjamin Vina Benjamin W. Harris Bethany L. Avers Bithika Sarmarov Bradley J. Hargrave Brandon P. Velez Brendan S. Pendergast Brenden Lederhaus Brenden Thomas Brett E. Ingersoll Brian A. Araujo Brian D. Cornell Brian J. Johnson Brian P. Fargnoli Briana Link Briana R. Giuliano Bridget A. Franceschini Bridget J. Streeter Bridgette A. Cool Brien J. Lenge Brittany C. Jolles Brittany L. Monte Brittany N. Cross Brittany R. Camardello Brittney E. Grannum Bryan J. Fagan Caitlin E. Doring Caitlin L. Crowlev Candice N. Mann Carrie A. Geisler

Casey Strader

Cassandra A. Fitzgerald Cassandra Baves Catherine E. Horak Cesar A. Teieda Cesar Genaomeija Chantel T. Hazell Charles M. Vella Chase A. Demundo Chelsea Eberle Chelsea T. Mivazaki Chitchamon Trakarnboonchai Chivon E. Jacobs Chris Besson Chris J. Goubeaud Christian A. Cambeiro Christian Bulmer Christina A. Wiggins Christopher A. Gordon Christopher C. Handley Christopher Czerwonka Christopher J. Hernandez Christopher K. Quinn Christopher M. Jennings Cinthia Delarosa Cirretha Hall Cleon G. Grev Colin J. Brennan Colleen E. Kennedy Corinne E. Laine Courtney I. Walsh Courtney L. Newsome Courtney L. Scott Courtney M. Van Alstine Courtney M. Venditte Craig Moore Crystal P. Benson Dan A. Crowlev Dana M. Robertin Dane N. Stallone Daniel G. Frederick Daniel H. Kelly Daniel M. Pontillo Daniel P. Goss Daniel P. McCormack

Daniel S. Marabi

Danielle Brantley

Danielle C. Parisi

Danielle I Barletta Danielle K. Hutchinson Danielle M. Lamake Danielle Planch Dannielle Hille Darien B. Crute Dave Butterworth Dave L. Miller David F. Braymer David J. Baxlev Denise Cruz Derek M. Lanza Derek V · Mallia Deric Alkurabi Devonne Jackson Dianna L. Mazzochi Dianna Welvczko Dina E. Greene Dominic J. Laurita Dominick Forte Dominique Charlton Douglas S. Liang Dvana Molinaro Dylan T. Carey Edward B. Fitzgerald Edward J. Whitty Elise M. Grillo Elissa C. Flannery Elizabeth A. Arnold Elizabeth D. Elliott Elizabeth Ellington Elizabeth M. Zevher Flla F. Dausch Ellen F. Baum Elodie R. Botbol Elvis Mendez Emelvn Fabian Emily E. Ferri Emily L. Mamay Emily M. McCarthy Emma D. Kahn Emma K. Lawler Erden Golio Eric Choi Eric Katzman Eric S. Fletcher

Erica P. Mendelsohn

Frica R. Hoxie Ericka D. Martin Frika A. Calabro Fugenia Cole Fatima Fernandez Fen Y. Chen Frances M. Brignoni Francis T. Dwyer IV Frank M. Blasinsky Gabriella Spinelli Garv R. Zintl Genna S. Friedman Geoffrey D. Phelan Geoffrey Demarsh Gina L. Geffrard Gina M. Curcuru Gregory B. Bodine Gregory E. Bergen Hanmi Choi Hannah K. O'Neill-McGovern Hansel Almonte Heather L. Christensen Heaven L. Julian Heidi R. Tucker Hillary Closs Hyder Alshareffi lok Chi Wong Jaclyn A. Gold Jacob L. Levine Jacob R. Driscoll Jacob S. Kurashige Jacqueline K. Lee Jacqueline R. Orbe Jae H. Choi Jameelah Tucker James D. Garcia James P. Jackson Jamey M. Greenough Janelle Murphy Jasmine L. Scott-Blackwell Jason E. Falkowitz Jason M. Johnson Jason R. Hart Jason Vazquez Jeffrey M. Marchese Jennifer Abt

Jennifer E. Silberman

Jennifer M. Gover Jennifer R. Bosco Jessica A. Callaghan Jessica H. Lavides Jessica L. Ruvolo Jessica Lander Jessica S. Wah Jiancheng Zhu Jing Zhang Jissel M. Salazar Joanne N. Vaz Johanna C. Siletzky John Content John D. Krafchuk II. John Foskett John McKeough John R. Ravas John W. Rysedorph Jonathan Evans Jonathan L. Barker Jonathan M. White Jordan A. Klausner Jordan Comito Jore Gomez Jose J. Gomez Josenia A. Dominguez Joseph C. Mirabella Joseph Evanish Joseph M. Diamante Joseph R. Hogan Joseph R. Sturcken Joseph T. Casey Joseph Tomao Joseph Vanella Joshua B. Cooper Joshua B. Landsman Joshua D. Sussman Joshua J. Offman Joshua J. Offman Joshua L. Martin Joshua M. Kessler Joshua T. Goldman Judd W. Krasher Justin A. Skladanek Justin L. Jarmus Justin M. Destrange

Justin R. Ramcharitar

CLASS GIFT CONTRIBUTIONS

Justin S. Kim Justin Silvestein Kaitlin N. McGrath Kali A. Lippert Karabeth Vassel Kareem Graham Karina M. Kellev Kasev R. O'Brien Kasey Zucco Kateri M. Gecewicz Katherine A. Linnenbach Katherine F. O'Rourke Katherine P. Ruocco Kathleen E. Tracev Kathryn J. Toop Katie M. Schubmehl Kaur Jagdeep Kayleigh Schlotter Kaylin M. Kruszewski Kelly H. Johnson Kelsev L. Backus Ken Stahl Kenneth J. Jackson Kenneth R. Sohmer Kerry T. Christopher Keturah J. Abdullah Kevin A. Lockwood Kevin Huang Kevin J. Walsh Kevin Lau Kevin P. Bailey Kevin R. Lichtman Kieren Leesang Kimberly E. Moonan Kimberly McCalla Kimberly N. Curtis Kristin D. Dodson Kristin Grab Kristina L. Vecchio Kristine M. Thielman Latova P. Vanable Laura C. Mariconda Lauralyn S. Watson Lauren A. DeStefano Lauren A. Hobbs Lauren E. Monroe Lauren N. Johnson

Lauren N. Zimmerman Leah T. Burnett Leopoldo Bertini Leslie A. Garnes Lesva Zaichenko Linda L. Carter Lindsay M. Koffler Lindsav N. Pizzutiello Linsey Khourv Lisa Mathew Lisamarie Rvnkiewicz Lorena Sosa Lvnda L. Frederick Mabel Deiesus Mackenzie J. Sanator Maiker A. Corniel Mallory Breen Marc A. Strain Marc I. Schmelkin Marcus M. May Maria V. Sadovnikova Marissa L. Molina Mark C. Mann Markus H. Ricks Marlyne Gabriel Marvin M. Larbi Mary R. Brown Massiel J. Suriel Mathia Vargas Matthew Chen Matthew Isaro Matthew L. Hilligrass Matthew Olivo Matthew R. Auer Matthew R. McKav Matthew R. Stec Matthew S. Hertz Maureen A. McKeever Meagan B. McGuinness Megan E. Larose Megan J. Burley Megan S. Newman Mehethabeel Louis Melissa D. Currie Melissa E. Cordero Melissa H. Lefcort Melissa Hess

Melissa R. French Melody A. Salcedo Michael A. Cirenza Michael A. Mecca Michael B Welch Michael Badia Michael G. Tremiti Michael J. Adkins Michael J. Hallett Michael K. Laffey Michael K. Lahanas Michael M. Morrisev Michael N. Barone Michael N. Steklof Michael P. Szoke Michael R. Brown Michael Zucker Michele Tiberio Michelle D. DiMura Michelle R. Audi Molly B. Connelly Monique A. Scott Mujtaba M. Murtuza Nadine N. Thompson Nathaniel M. Toussaint Neal N. Ostrov Nichol C. Koutoulas Nicholas A. Lemp Nicholas A. Sampone Nicholas C. Lischvnsky Nicholas M. Dambrosio Nicholas P. Cortalano Nicholas P. Laraway Nicholas W. Jarrett Nicolas D. Meyers Nicole A. Perrone Nicole A. Place Nicole B. Gelber Nicole E. Kapfer Nicole L. Daley Nicole M. Medici Nicole Zieske Nikolay V. Venev Nina K. Ansanelli Noel Hernandez

Norman I. Graham

Octavia J. Clarkson

Olivia Radziulis Palwasha Khan Pamela J. Dimezza Pamela L. Wood Patrick Czaikowski Patrick T. Casserly Paul Angehr Paul W. Olsen Peter Bigit Philip J. Carlozzi Pina L. Lin Pooja Ramani Rachel F. Cousar Rachel E. Morrison Rachel F. Gartner Rachel M. Forbes Ralaine M. Sagarese Ramore Ramwa Raquelle E. Bender Raymond J. Law Raymond L. Mayfield Rebecca A. Kriss Rebecca Warkow Renee E. Mazzotta Richard C. Calak Richard Daggett Richard M. Lerebours Richard Otchere Robert M. Jennings Robert M. Schwartz Robert N. Nocella Robert W. Ehrlich Roopa S. Bhopale Rosavra Elias-Wilson Rose M. Kafanabo Rostislav Spitchka Rotem D. Guttman Rudy R. Maisto Ruth N. Cherry Rvan D. Breier Rvan J. O'Connell Rvan J. Ptak Ryan P. Rhatigan Rvan V. Millard Ryan W. Wittig Sabrina A. Katrayan

Samantha B. Spalti

Samantha C. Spencer Samantha I. Bernstein Samantha K. Hafner Samantha R. Dacres Samantha V. Irvin Samuel C. White Sandra A. Sobev Sara Knapp Sara N. Cohen Sarada T. Bayineni Sarah A. Moscowitz Sarah A. Waclawski Sarah C. Passaro Saskia B. Smeele Scott Basu Scott J. Bennett Scott K. O'Donnell Scott M. Richards Sean J. McCann Sean P. Edington Selina Baptista Seth J. Berman Seth J. Butcher Shanee A. Pierce Shanita L. Conley Shannon Curtis Shannon Traviss Shannon Whalen Shavon Vanhorne Sheila M. Butler Shenell D. Hales Sonny A. Bustamante Sonva Guerrero Soumva Ramana Stacev J. Garrow Stavcie Coons Stefano M. Fontana Stephan P. Kouris Stephanie Grant-Henriques Stephanie L. Cohen Stephanie Ortiz Stephen G. Berdie Stephen M. Hrachian Stephen M. Lawton Steven A. Barcia Steven H. Andrew

Steven J. Newton

Steven R. Swider Stuart M. Spiro Susan-Ray Escudero Tamara M. Landau Tanva H. Siegel Tara D. Singh Tarvn L. Ratner Tegan Barronshashok Thomas A. Ribitzki Thomas B. Rouse Thomas E. Reav Thomas F. Lowe Tiffany L. Langley Timothy A. Mahr Tina M. Daniels Todd Suriano Toni A. Berardo Travis G. Summit Travis R. Gross Trevor M. Hanlon Trina Whitaker Trisha J. Hahn Tyler C. Spencer Tyler M. Morse Vadim Livshits Valerie Sourbeer Vincent J. Campanaro Vincent M. Pennica Vlaomir F. Toussaint Walter Zivkovich, Jr. William F. Brocker III. William Poon Xiao L. Gao Xu Lin Yael Gavronsky Yaritza Villalba Yeehui Lim Yi X. Wu Yigit A. Donuk Yu Zhang Yunhee J. Brown Zachary J. Dunn Zachary M. Bowen

COMMENCEMENT MARSHALS

Ronald Bosco, College of Arts & Sciences - Grand Marshal
Deborah L. Anderson, College of Computing & Information
Heidi L. Andrade, School of Education
Jonathan Bartow, Graduate Studies
InduShobha Chengalur-Smith, School of Business
Valentn Demarco, School of Business
Helen Desfosses, Rockefeller College
Sanjay Goel, School of Business
Elana Gordis, College of Arts & Sciences
James Hargett, College of Arts & Sciences

Teresa M. Harrison, College of Arts & Sciences

David Lewis, College of Arts & Sciences

Karyn Loscocco, College of Arts & Sciences

Andi Lyons, Theatre

Jonathan Mandle, College of Arts & Sciences

David P. McCaffrey, Rockefeller College

David Miller, College of Arts & Sciences

Michelle Moshier, School of Business

James Neely, College of Arts & Sciences

Brian Pentecost, Environmental Health Sciences

David Pettie, School of Social Welfare
Sylvia Roch, College of Arts & Sciences
Martha Rozett, College of Arts & Sciences
Michael Sattinger, College of Arts & Sciences
David Strogatz, School of Public Health
Kevin Williams, College of Arts & Sciences
Daniel Wulff, College of Arts & Sciences

COMMENCEMENT FLAG BEARERS

Leopoldo Bertini Elodie Botbol Samantha Dacres Afrasor Adarkwah Mulatu Alula Gifty Ameyaw Zafar Aminov Ingrid Avivi Sakib Aziz Nicole Baptiste Christina Bartholomeo Sarada Bayineni Zakhar Berkovich Sarmistha Bhowmich Illorna Brew Paola Cantarelli Estrella Carchichabla

Luz Cardenas

Adriana Chacon

Thomas Castaneda

Ka Yue Chong Yanira Guadalupe Colón Lindsay D. Coughtry Hue L. Do Samantha Dacres Krisitin Dodson Erhieyovbe Emore Adil Omar Fala Rachel Gartner Yael Gavronsky Gina Geffrard Erden Goljo Stephan Goss Hamide Gozu Kareem Graham Gabrielle Guilfoyle Cirretha Hall Rong Huang Zhe Huang Mariko loku

Samantha Irvin Essaha Jallow Rose Kafanabo Jayson Kratoville Dae Lee Ping Li Lin Xing Liu Chin Ee Loh Sin-Man Look Nazia Manzoor Lisa Montiel Kimberly Moonan Daniel Morales-Armstrong Janelle Murphy Eman M. Mursi Sebastia Naczas Adhiwina Nandiwardhana Serod Nasrat Bernadette Orende Selina Osei

Julita Patrosz Yuliya Peshkova-Thompson Bhupendra Plant Prachayani Praphamontripong Meng Qu Jamal Qureshi Bilal Rana Jonathan Rea Betsaida Reves Treisy Romero Celis Renzo Roncagliolo Thomas Rouse Misratu Saka Melody Salcedo Monique Scott Yael Sebagh Darshan Shinde Carrie Snyder Niti Suchdeve

Cagri Ozkose-Biyik

Juliana Svistova Karen Teiada Karen Torrejon Chitchamon Trakarnboonchai Anna Valtcheva Kara-Beth Vassel Nikolay Venev Jacqueline Villarrubia Anneleise Whittier Asri Wijayanti lok Chi Wong In Kyu Yang Xiaoke Yang Fei Yank Shuang Zhao Jiancheng Zhu

CONGRATULATIONS

When you start your career, it's nice to know a network of 147,000 alumni is ready to help you get your big break.

Dear Graduate,

These are challenging times in our world, and the time after graduation can be a particularly stressful one. I want you to know that help is available and the UAlbany Alumni Association stands ready to assist you.

At the same time, I want to issue a challenge to you to stay connected to UAlbany, because I have found in life you often get out of an experience what you put into it. So, I ask you to stay connected because it will help you in your career and because it will help build a stronger UAlbany, too. Here are a few ways your Alumni Association can help you on your way.

I encourage you to log onto www.albany.edu/alumni to access the alumni career center. I also invite you to join our Facebook group and get LinkedIn to expand your professional network, taking advantage of the adage-it's not just what you know, but who you know.

Your fellow young alumni have formed a group called GOLD (Graduates Of the Last Decade), which meets professionally and socially throughout the year. Please be on the lookout for future Gold Reunion events.

On behalf the University at Albany Alumni Association, it is a pleasure and a privilege to welcome you into the University at Albany alumni community. Congratulations and best wishes in all that you do.

With warm regards and yours in UAlbany,

William J. McCann Jr., Esq. '86, '87 President, University at Albany Alumni Association

University at Albany Photo Release

The University at Albany's Commencement ceremonies are public events that are videotaped, photographed and recorded. I understand that by attending I give permission for the University to photograph and record me and then use my physical likeness and sound in University at Albany related publications and productions. The University at Albany may convert the video, photographs or audio into any format that exists now or may be devised in the future. The University at Albany may edit and repackage my physical likeness and sound as recorded this day into any existing format or one devised in the future. I will not seek any claim on the University at Albany or anyone else with whom they've contracted over the use of my physical likeness and sound recorded this day or for any other projects that grow out of it. This means, among other things, that I will not sue for invasion of privacy, right of publicity or any other right connected with the use of my physical likeness and sound recorded this day or any other projects that grow out of it. I intend for this to be a blanket release for the University at Albany and anyone else they may deal with in order to broadcast, promote or distribute the images and sound recorded this day or any projects that grow out of it.

ALMA MATER

College of the Empire State
Mother of an army great,
Thou the molder of our fate,
Thee we sing today.
Thine the hand we clasp so strong,
Holding tho' the years be long,
Thou the burden of our song,
Thee we sing today.

Ways of pleasantness are thine, Leading where in wisdom's shrine, Joy and cheer, and hope divine, Ever dwell for aye. Thine the voice whose call we hear, Thine the hand which holds us near, Thine the heart, so true, so dear, Cherished, loved alway.

Wisdom's duty heeds thy call,
Ever in Minerva's thrall,
Pass the torch from one to all,
Guide each destiny.
'Neath the Purple and the Gold,
Let thy history unfold,
Sons and daughters, young and old,
Hail to Albany.